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Matianal Stock cxchange af India Limited,
Ev=hangs Plaza, Bandra Kurla Complex,

Bandra (E), Mumbai-100051

Serles: SM
Symbol: EMKAYTOOLS

August 23, 2025

SUBJECT: 30th AGM SCHEDULE

Company Name

EMIKAY TAPS AND CUTTING TOOLS LIMITED

Cut-off date for identifying shareholders entitled,

to receive copy of Annual Report along with Notice of 30th AGM

August 23, 2025

Cut - aff date for completion of dispatch of 30th AGM notice

Aupust 23, 2025

Book Clasure Date for 30th  AGM

*From: September 10, 2025 * To: September 15, 2025

AGM Date SEPTEMBER 15 2025 AGM Time :112.30 PM
E-vating Agency “NA-
Type *AGM * Financial Year; 2024-25
Laptop Reguire *Yes R MNo
Staff Require For AGM *Yes. RMNo
Address Plot No. B-27 & B-27/1, M.1.0.C. Hingna,
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Copy To
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¢ NOTICE OF 30™ ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Zaar Memoer{zs]

Motice is hereby given that the Thirtieth Annual General
Meeting of the Membears of Emkay Taps and Cutting Tools
Limited is scheduled to be held on Monday September 15, 2025
at 12.30 PM atthe Reglsiered Office of the Company i.2. Plat no.
B-27, B-27/1, M.L.D.C. Hingna, Industrial Estate, Magpur-
440016, Maharashtra totransact the following business(s):

ORDINARY BUSINESS :

To consider passing the following resolution{s) as an Ordinary
resolution

I} To Considerandadopt the Audited financial statement of
the Company for the year ended on March 31, 2025
together with the report of Board of Directors and Auditors
ther=on

i} To consider re-appointment of Mr. Alayprakash Kanoria
(DIN: 00041279) who retires by rotation I terms of Section
152{6) of Companies &ct, 2013 and being eligible offers
himself for re-sppointment. For detzils of tha Director
sesking re-appointmant at the Annual General Meeting
please refer Annexure - 1A to the Notice, '

MNogour, Satugey, Augustdd, 2045

SPECIAL BUSINESS

i) To appeoint P.Surbhi & Associates a5 a Secretarial Auditor
ahd imthis regard, to consider and if thought fit, to pass the
following resalution as an Ordinary Resolution

“RESOLVED THAT in accordance with the provisions of Section
204 and all other applicable provisions of the Companies Act,
2013 read with Companies [(Appointment and Rermuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 and Regulation 24A of the
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (including any
statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof, for the
time being inforce) and basis the racommendation of the Board
of Directars of the Company, P.Surbhi & Associates, Practicing
Company Secretarles (COP  Mao. 27412), be and are hersby
appoinied as Secretarial Auditorof the Company, for a term of 5
[five] consecutlve financial years, commenting from the
financial year 2025-26 to the financial year 2029-30, on such
remuneration as may be determined by

By the Order of Board of Directors
For EMICAY TARS AND CUTTING TOOLS LIMITED

e Aditya Vinod Kekii
Campany Secretary & Compliance Offlcer
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NOTES

L

A Membar eniifled to sttend and vote at the Annual Ganeral
Mesting |s entitled to appoint 5 prody to attend and vobe an 2 poll
mstead of her/him snd a progy nesd POt Be 3 mEmoer af the
Compary. In 332 af jpint holders attending the AGM, the
Member whose name appears 33 the firs hinldler i the order of
rmames as per the Register of Members of t omparry will ke

gntitled o vole.

Pragy form, In order to be effective, must be reécelved at the
Registerad Offics af the Company, not l2ss than 48 hours before
tha commencement of the Annual General Meeting.

Corporate Mesmbers Intended to send thelr authorized
reprasentatives to attend the meeting are requested to send the
Company & certified copy of Beard resolution authorizing their
representative toattend and vote on their behalf at the Meeting,

Marmbers, Praxies and Authorized Represantatives are requested
ta Bring to the meeting thelr capy of Annual Report, the
Attendance Slip enclosed herewlth, duly completed and signed,
rhentioning thereln detalls of their OF (D and Client 1D/ Folio No.

Imaccordance with the provisions of section 91 of the Companies
Aey, 2018, the Rogistar of Membars and the Share Transfer Books
of the Company will remaln clese fram Wednesday, Septamber
10, 2035 to Monday Segtember 15, 2025 {both days inclusive),

Mambers holding sharas in dematerialized farm are requested 1o
Intirmate all changes pertaining to thelr name, postal address,
ernall addrass, wlephane/mabile numbears, Permanent Account
Murber [PAN], mandates, nominations, power of attarney, bank
detalls such as, name of the bank and branch detalls; tank
account number, MICR code, IFAC code, ete,, to thelr depository
participant (DF), Changes intimatad to the DF will then be
automatically refiected in the Company's records which will help
the Company and the Company's Registrars and Transfer Agants
Bigshere Services Pvt. Ltd. to provide efficient and better services.

To support the 'Green |nitiative’ and pursuant ta MOA and SEBI
circular the Motice of the AGM along with the Annual Report

F024-35 iz being sent by electronic mods anly to all the Members'

whose e-mail addresses are registered with the Company [/
Depositaries. Far Members who have not registered thair e-mall
addresses, may regisier on hrtps://www.bigshareshline.com//
InvestorResistration.aspxe and request 1o get the same on their
respective emall address|s). Aléo, members ara requestad to pote
that this Netice and the Annual Report 2024-25 will also be
avaiiable onthe Company's website viz wiwwy stctl comm

Ag per the provisions of Section 72 of the Act, the facility for

making nomination i= avaifable for the Membars in respoct of the

shares hefd by them. Members who have not yelb registerad their

nomination are reguested to register the same by sebmitting:

Form Mo, 5H-13, The said form can be downicaded from the

10

11,

13,

Campany's webslte https:;fetctl com/nomination/, Members are
requested to submit the said form to thelr DPin case the shares
are held in electronicform.

Membars are reguested to note that, dividends if not encashed
for a consecutive perlod of 7 years from the date of transfer to
Unpald Dividend Account of the Company are liable to be
transferred ta the Investar Education and Protection Fund
("IEPF").The shares In raspect of such uncislmed dividends are
alsa liable to be transferred to the demat account of the 1EFF
Autharity. In view of this, Members/Claimants are requested to
claim their dividends from the Company, within the stipulated
timeline The Membars, whose unclaimed dividends/shares have
boem transfarred to |EPE may claim the same by making an
application to the IEPF Authority, In Form No, IEPF-5 avallable on
www.iepfeovin, The Members/Cislmants can file only one
consolidated clgim ina financhl yearas pertha IEFF Rules,

THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR VOTING ON THE D&Y OF
THE 3ith AGM ARE ASUNDER;

Members / sharehaolders, who will be present in the 30th AGM
shall be eligible for voting either themselves or through proey by
show of hand, in case poell not demanded by the
shareholders/members at the 30th AGM.

As per Motification isusd by Ministry of corparste Affalrs dated
March 19, 2015 with reference to the Companies (Management
and Adminiziration) Rules, 2014, Companies coverad under
Chapter [X &s per SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, 2018 will be axempted
from E-voting provisions. Company is covered under Chapter X
andic listed an SME piatform of NSE EMERGE. Herice, company is
not providing Evoting facility to ke shareholders.

As per the Notification issued by SEBI dated September 2, 2015
under SEB| {Listing Qhligation and Disclosure Reguirement)
Regulation, 2015 the compliance with the corporste Governance
Provisions under the provisions of SEBI {LODR), Regulations, 2015
shall not apply in respect of the Usted Entity which has llsted its
specified securitias on the SME Exchange.

The Company intends to convene 30th Annual General Meeting in
complisznce with applicable provisions of the Companigs Act,
2013 read with General Clreelar Mo, 20/2020 dated 05.05.2020,
General Clreular No. 10/2022 dated 2812 2022, General Clreular
No.09/2023 dsted 25.08.2023 a2nd General Cireular No.0%/2024
dated 18.09.2024 and SEBI circular no. SEBIMHO/CFO/EMDY)
ClR/P/2020/79 dated May 12, 20 and SEB| Circulsr Mo
SEBY/HOSCFD/CFD-PoD-2/F/CIR/2023/167 dated October 07,
2023 and SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CFD-POD-2/P/CIR/
2024/133, dated October 03, 2024

Map for 30th Gk venue isgiven below of thizs Annusl Report..
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSLIANT TD SECTIONS 102(1)
AMND 110 OF THE COMPANIES ALCT, 2013

ftem ho.3

Regulation 244 of the Securities and Exchange Board of Indiz (Listing Obligations and Dizclosure Requirernents), Regulations, 2015 ("Listing
Regulations”) requires every listed entity o appoint 8 peer reviewed Comipany Secretary or a Firn of Comipany Secretary(ies) as &
Secretarial Auditoron the basisof recommendation of the Board of the Directors

The Board of Directors of the Company [ Board"), at its meeting held on August 22, 2025 has, considering the experience and expertise and
an the recommendation of the Audit Committes, recommended to the Members of the Company, appointment of PSurbhl & Assoclates,
Practicing Company Secretary (COP Ho. 27412}, a5 Secratarial Auditer for a term of 5 (five) consecutive financlal years, commencing from
the financial year 2025-26 to the financial year 2029-30 on such remuneration as may be determined by the Board of Directors of the
Company fram time totime,

PSurbhi & Associates are Practicing Company Secrataries registerad with the Institute of Company Seeretaries of India having experieneed
prafessionals PSurbhl & Assoclatas are engeged In rendering (I} Compliance Audit & Assurance Services; (il) Advisory and Representation
Services; and (i} Transactional Services for various Companies, PSurbhl & Associates, Practicling Company Secretary, have consentad their
appointment as the Secr=tarial Auditor, IF appointed and have confirmed that they have subjected to the peer review process of the
Institute of Company Secretaries of india " lcsi ) and hiold a valid certificate of peer review issued by the |CSE Further, P.Surbhi & Associates,
Practicing Company Secretary, have confirmed that they are efigible for appaintment as the Secretarial Auditor and are free from any
disgualifications,

The proposed remuneration to be paid to the Secretarial Auditor for the financial year 2025-26 is Rs. 45000/-[Rupees Forty Five Thousand
perannum). The said remuneration excludes spplicable taxes and out of pocket expensas. The remunsration for the subseguent years of
their term shall be fixed by the Board of Directors based on the recommandation of the Andit Committee of the Comipany. There is no
material change in the ramuneration proposed to be paid to the Secretarial Auditor for the financial year 2025-26 and the remunaration
pald tothe cutpoing Secretarial Auditor for the financial year 2024-25.

I accordance with the provisions of Regulation 244 of the Listing Regulations, the appaintment of Secretarial Auditor, is required to be
Fpproved by the Members of the Company. Accordingly, approval of the Members is sought for passing the Ordinary Resolution as set out at
Item He. 3 of this Notice,

Mone of the Directors / Key Managerial Personnal of the Company /their relatives are, In any way, concerned ar interasted, financlally or
otharwize, In the resolution. The Board commends the Ordinary Resolution setout 3t lem No.3 of this Notice for approval by the Membiers,
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ANMNEXURE - IA

L Details of Director seeking re-appointment at the 30th Annual General Meesting

Name Ajayprakash Kanoria

DN Mo, 00041279

Date of Birth May 13, 1957

Appaointad on 27/07/1995"

Oualifications Bachetorof Commerce, CAllntermediate)

Brief Profile Mr. Ajayprakash Ksnoriz aged about 68 years was born and brought up at
Nagpur and he |s a commerce graduzte and CA Inter by gualification. He is
Chalrman and managing director In Emlkay Taps and Cutting Tools Limited and
has an experience of around 20 years, He got his technical experience from his
father when he joined hic family busziness. \With his strategic planning and
strong business development attitude he has contributed a |ot towards the
growth of company. He functionally handles the overall business affairs of the
company. He s very particular about the Quality of product right from
baginning which is very well approciated by all customears.

Directorship held in other Public Embay ToslsLimited

(excluding private eampanias)

Membership/ Chairmanship Emkay Toals Limited

Of Committess in ather Companies

NoofShares held in the Company 378150 shares

{ason date)

Relationship with other directars Husband af Mrs. Alka Kanorla, Whole-time Director of the Company.

*Appointed as Chairman and Managing Rirecter of the Cormpany as on July 17, 2008, also his tenure as Chairinan and
Managing Director s fived for further term of 5 Years w.e.f April 1, 2019, appointed as CEQ of the Company w.e.f. August 18,
2018 and reappointed further for the period of April 01 2024 to 31st March 2022 and as per the Articles of Association of the
Companyis lizbloto retire oy rotation under Section 152(6) of the Companies Act, 2013

2024-25 EMKAY TAPS AND CUTTING TOOLS LIMITED| 6 |



L DIRECTOR'S REPORT

Dearshareholders,

The Board of Directors is pleased to present the 30th Annual Report for the financial year 2024-25, togother with the Standalone Audited

Financial Statements for the vearended on March 31, 2025,

Firanelal Highlights

Particuiars:

Total Revends from Operations

Other Income

Total Expenditure {excl. depreciation; interest and tax)
Profit befare dopreciation, interost and tax

Lass: Interast

Lass; Depreciation and amortization expense

Profit before tay

Less: Met tax expense

Profit for the year

Add: Surplus earry forward from the last year Balance sheet
Less: Transfer due to scheme of arrsngament

Balance carried over to Balance Sheet

Earnings Per share (')

Amount I LAKHS {INR)

Standalona
EY. 2025 FX. 2024
A186.50* 1034513
3566.15 A48 147
AB(18.38 5534.95
3144.37 9791.65
7.22 22.51
24.48 261.25
3112 57 9007.89
430.99 1818.02
208158 7189.87
28027 05 2083718
342707 0
27281.56 28027.05
2513 6738

*The total revanue from operation for the BY, 2024-25 s "4186.50 Lakhs marking decrease of Re.6158.63 Lakhs to lastyear's operational revenue
generation of ~ 10345.13 Lekhs, The revenue decreased because the entire business of manufacturing tools i.e., Demerged Undertaking, as
defined in the Scherme, of the Company was demerged, transferred and vested into Emkay Tools Limited ("Resufting Company") as per order of

the Hon'ble Mumbal Bench of the National Company Law Tribunal (NCLT).

*  Wind Power

The company has two wind farm projects one at Shivapura Kavalu
Village, Belur Taluka, Hassan District in Karnataka and the other at Kita
& Ugaws, District falsslmier In Rajasthan, both are developed and
maintained by Suzion Global Services Limited and Wind World Indiz
Limited respectively. The combine contribution of the two wind farm
projects te the Net revenues in the FY. 2024-25 was Rs.126.43 Lakhs
fram the power sale during the vear under roview,

Shara Capital

The paid-up equity share capital as on 31st March 2025 was
10671300 equity shares of "10/- each (Rupes Ten only) amounting to
total of '10,67,12,000. The Company has not issued any shares with
differential vetlng rights ar granted stock aptions ar sweat eguity or
throughany ather perinissible mode during the FY 2024-25.

Divigenad

Yaur Board of Directors did not recommeand dividend for the year
under reyfew,

Trangfer to Resorys

Revenue of cutting tools business transfer to resulting company due
toscheme of arrangement.

Material changes [ develapments during the year:During the year
under revigw the Hon'ble Mumbal Bench of the National Campany
Law Tribunal (NCLT) granted its approval to the Scheme of
ArrangEment vide Order No. TR (CAA) 122{MB) 2024 dated Octobar
28, 2024 The entire business of manufacturing tools [.e., Demerged
Undertaking, as defined In the Scheme, of the Company was
demerged, transferred and vested Into Embkay Tools Limited
["Resulting Company" | on going concern basiz in accordance with the
Composite Scheme. By virtue of Composite Scheme of Arrangement
the Ernkay Tools Limited were coased to be & Whally Owned
Subsidiary of the Company with effect from 1st April 2024..

The relevant documents for obtaining in-principal approval for listing
of its resulting Company i.e Emkay Tools Limited has been submitted
to the Mational Stock Exchange of India,

Material Changes / Pvemz after the date of balance shoet date

During the year under review, there is no material Changes [ Events
afterthe date of balance sheet date

2024-25 EMKAY TAPS AND CUTTING ToOLS LimiED| 7 |



Chomgz Inths fsturesnfbusiness

During the year Under review, there Is 3 change In the nature of
business of the campany. Company has edded following new line.of
business e To carry on in Indfa or elsewherse the business of
generation, distribution, production, buying, s2lling, transmissian,
or otherwise to deal in electric pawer generated by conventional or
nron-conventional energy sources including wind thermal , bydro,
atomic & nuclear, solar, bie-mass, natural gas, diesel, coal or other
fuals or any source of energy as may be developed or invented
hereafter and to use the power for captive consumption as well a5
forsales and distribution for industrial, commercial, domestic or for
any other purpose snd to acguire any licenses, concessions,
facilities from Electricity Boards, Central, State and/for Union
Governments, Ssmi Governments. or other authorities for
generation, distribution & transmission and trading of power and
for this purpose to own, lease, gequire, construct, lay dewn and
ectabilished power substation, workshop, transmission lines, and ta
operate the power plant on bulll, own, operate, transfer, lzase, ar
otherwisetoturntoaccountthezame.,

To enlarge, promote, and invest in the business activities .of
rencwakile Energy,

To earry on the business, in India ar elsewhere, 1o Import, expart,
trade and deal In all kinds of Gold, Silver, Bulllan, Platinum,
Diamond, Stones and all other precious metals or any commaodities
or any combination thereof in all itz form, description and
specification In physical form or in Demat o online trading through
axchange ar any other mode of eperation and to acquire and trade
and deal In Gold Bonds and Silver Bonds and other Bonds of similar
nature.

To carry on the businessin India orelsewhers to buy, sell, exchange
and to deal in Fereign Currencies including on linetrading in foreign
currancios ol any natura and description.

To carry on tha business, In India or elsewhere, to import, export,
trade and deal in all types of commodity products Including
industrial, commercial, agriculture or household products of any
eescription and specification In physical, virtual or anling Treding..

To carry on the business, in India or elsewhore; to davelop,
purchase, sell, give on l=as2 or atherwlss to enter into the business
in real estate, land, road, properties, builder, cvil constrection,
whether rasidential, compmeareizal, industrial, agrieultural, whether
rliral or urban and to set up Industrial park, logistie park, warehouge
and other infrastructure project and to enter into joint venture and
collaboration to carry on this object.

Doposits
During the year under reyiew, the Company did not accept any
depaosits from the public within the ambit of section 72 of the

Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies [Acceptance of Deposits)
Rules, 3014,

Particulars of loans, guarantees or investments under section 186
ofthe Companias Act, 2013

The Company has made compliance with the provislons of Section

186 of the Companigs Act, 2013 during the financial year under
revie, Please rafer to Note 13, to the financial statement for EY.
2024-25.

Subsidiary, Azsodate and Jomt Venturs

During the year under review, due ta the schema of arrmngement
between the Company and its whally-owned subsidiary, Emkay
Tools Ltd, Emkay Tools Limited cessed to be a subsidiary from
01/04/3024. Also note that the Company doe= not have any
Aszsaclate ar loint Venture Campany.

Comarate Governsance

The Company has taken all necessary steps to Implement the

provisions of the regulation= and detailed Corporste Governance
Report for the FY. 2024-25 forms integral part of this Annual Report.

Maragament Discussion and Analysis [MEER]

Management Discussion and Analysis, for the year under reyiew, as
stipulated under Regulstion 34 (2) (2) of SEBI (LODR), 2015, |s
presented in @ separate section forming Integral part of this Annual
Report.

Ralated party transaclions

All contracts/ arrengerments/transactions entered by the Company
during the financlal year with related parties werein the ordinary
course of business and on arm's length basls. There were no
raterially slignificant transactions with related parties during the
financial yearwhich warein the conflict of interest of the Company.
An “Annedure A- Form ADC-2"an Related Party disclosures for the
year under reviow, Tarms part of this Annual Repart,

The Polley on Materiality of Related Party Transactions and on
dealing with Related Party Transactions as approved by the Board is
available on the Company's website and can be accessed at
W, etetl.com

Feard Meating:

During the year under review Ten{l0) Board Mestings were
convensd and held, the detalls of which are given in the Corporate
Governznce F‘ﬁapnn_ The intervening gap between the meetings
was within the perlod preseribed underthe Companlies Act, 2013,
The datails of Mestings of the Board and ks Cornmitteeas are given
Irthe Corporate Governance Repaort.

Comrmttees

Pursuant to the provisions of the Act and Rules made thers under
and ‘SEBI {LODR) regulation, 2015, the baard has constitutod
various commirtees. Composition and other details on the
committes are given In the Corporate Govarnance Report.
Girectors and ey Managemeant Personnel

I. Retirement by Rotation

In accordance with the provisions of section 152[6] of the
Companics Act, 2003 and in terms of Articles of Association of
the Company, Mrs Alka Kanoria (DIN: Q004 L346) was retired
by rotation at the Annual General Mesting (AGM) on Cdth
Septembear 2024,
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Frofile of the Directors seeking Appointment / Reappoirtment

Mr. Ajayprakash Kanoria, Managing Director and CEOQ retired
by rotation and seeking appointment / reappolatment at the
ensulng 30th Annual General meeting..

Re-appointmant of Managing Director snd Whols: time
Diractor

In accordance with the provisions of section 198[2] of the
Companies Act, 2013 Mr Ajayprakash Kanoria and Mrs, Alka
Kanorla have been reappointed as Managing Blrector and
Whale Time Director respectively, effective from 1st April,
2024 for 5 years (till March, 312029,

Key Marazarial Porsonnel

Pursuant to Section 2{51) and Section 203 of the Companias
Act, 2013 read with Companies (Appeintment and
Remuneration of Managerial Persennel} Rules, 2014,
following are the Key Managerial Personnel and during the
year there was nochange in KMP's of the Company;

Insider Trading Policy

Committeg of the Board of Directors and same has been
approved and adopted by the Board of Directors in their
Meetirg held on 08th Februsry 2025,

The criteria for evaluation have been provided In the
Corporate Governgnce Repoart, which forms integral part of
this Report. Also, the Pollcy for Eveluation of Performance of
the Beard of Directors |5 avallable on the website of the
Company. for reference visit www.etetl com
VI Geclarationby Independes Dirsctors
The Independent Directors have submitted thelr declamtions of
Independence, as reguired pursuent to the provisions of section
143(7) of the Act, stating that they meet the criteria of
independence as provided Insection 149[6).
VIl. Familizrization Pragram frindapandent Directors
With the commencement of SEBI (LOGR) Regulatlon, 2015 w.e.f
Decamber 2, 2015 the listed entity is required to conduct the
pregram for the new joining director of the company to get him/her

&  MrAjayprakash Kanoria- Chairman, Managing Director & cko familizrized with the company. Ne new Director joined the Board of
; the Company during the vear under review; hence no such program

* Mrs. rha—~
Mis. Alka Kana ta_ Wihdlle: Tima Director has been conducted during the FY 2024-25.

& MrVishnu Sentakke- ChlefFinancizl Ofcer (CFO) Vil Bl

M i _ - _ aligies
ll;gﬁijrutra Vinod Kokil - Comparny Secretary snd Compliance The SEB! (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)

. ) . Rezulztions, 2015 mandated the formulation of certain policles for

V. Beordbvalustion alllisted companies.
Pursuant to the provisions of the Act and Rules made o <ok to promote and follow the highest level of ethical
thereunder and a5 provided under Schedule IV of the Act and standards in all our business transactions. All our corporate
Rel_;utatl_un 17(10) of S_EB'”-LODH_L 1'?:';5: annual_perfurrn NCe  governance policiesare available on our website (http:/fetet] com).
svaluation aof the [.'Hr‘E_Et.ﬂr'S individually as w=sll as its The policles are reviewed perlodically by the Board and updated
committeas hazbeen carried out by the Board. based on need and new compliance requirement. Key policies that
The Policy for Evaluation of Performance of the Board of  have been adopted by the Company are available an
Directors was formulated by Nomination and Remuneration  ywawetctlocom

Key palicies thot have been adopted by the Company are avadable on weoweicti om
POLICY NAME BRIEF DESCRIETION

The Company has adoptad the Code of Conduct to regulats, monitor and report trading oy insiders and Code of fair

disclasure of unpublished price sensitivee information for tha Directoss, KMP and other designated officers and

connected personsof the Company.
Coda of Conduct

Palleyan Vigl Mechanism
(Wihistieblower Palicy)

SR Palicy

Thie Company hasformulated and adopted Code of Conduct for the Senior Manazement and offlcers of the Company.

The Company has ddopted the Vigh Mechanism for directors and employess to report concerns about unethiesi
behavior, 2ctual orsuspected fraud, arviolation af the Company's code of conduct and ethles.

The company balievesin the Philosophy of moving together and growing together. The Dirgctors have adopted policy

on C5R to spend 2= required under the Companles Act, 2013 for activities those are benefiting to the Soclety as a

Whote.

Nomination &
Ramuneration Palicy

PalicyFor Determinstion
of Materiglity of Event
ar Information

Agraqulred under the provisions of the Compan/es Act, 2013 Board of Directors has adopted policy forappaintm. tu)
thia Director and for determination of rémuneration payable tothem.

Thiz palicy which has been formulated by the Board of Directors deals with the determination of materfal.y ofthe
Event/Infarmation and its dissemination tothe Stakeholders atlarge.
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Contimued from last page..,

POLICY NAKE BRIEF DESCRIFTION

Iarchival Palicy

Frevention of Sexual
Harassment at
workplace palizy

Palicyfor Evaluation
dfPErFurm:nmnfthE
Board of Directors

Related Party Policy

Rirectors’ Responsl bty Statertant
In terms of section 134[3] [c] of the Act, your Directors stals that!

i. inthe preparation of the annual financia! statements for the
yvear ended on March 31, 2025, applicable acocounting
standards read with requirernents set out under schedule (11
of the Act, have been followed along with proper explanation
relsting to material departurzs, (Ffany,

Il such sccounting pelicies have been selected and applied
consistently and judgments and estimatas made that are
reasonableand prudent so astogive 2 true and fair view afthe
state of aifalrs of the company a5 at March 31, 2025 and af the
profit ofthe company for the year endad enthatdate,

lii. properand sufficient care has been taken far maintenance of
adequate acocounting records in accordance with the
provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the
company and for prevention and detection of fraud and ather
Irregularities,

iw, the annual financial statements sre prepared on @ going
concern basts,

v, proper Internal financial controls are In place and that the
financlal contrals are adequate and are aperating effectively
and

vi. the systemes to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws are in place and are adequate and operating
effectivaly.

Statitary Audit

P.S. THAKARE & Co (Firm reglstration No.: 128573W), Chartered
Accountants, were appointed as the Auditor of the Company, fora
term of 5 (five} consecutive years, at the Annual General Meating
hald an Septernber 18, 2023, The Auditar have confirmed that thay
aronotdisqualified from continuing as the Auditar afthe Campany.

M/s RS, THAKARE & Co., Chartered Accountants, has submitied
Auditor's Report with unmodified opinlon and unrmodified figures
for the FY, March 21, 2025 in compliance of Reg. 33(1) (d) of SEBI
(LODR) Regulations, 2015, The Board has duly reviewsd the
Auditor's Report and the Observations and commeants, appearing
inthe Auditor's Report are self-explanatory and do not call for any

This policy Is for retentlon and preservation of documents and records of the Company.

This policy has been formulated 1o definethe guidslines and the process to be followsd in order to provide protection
agalnst sexual harassment of women at workplace and for the prevention and redressal of complaints of sexuasl
harassment in additon ta the matters cannected therewith or incidertal thersta,

Thecompany has formulated this policy forannual perfarmance E;n:mruatlnn ofthe Directors indwiduslly aswell as its:
cammittees and has been carried out by the Board |n compliznee of SEB{LODR) Regulations, 2015

Thic poliey hasbeen formulated by the Board of Directors and its deals on related party transactions

furthier explanation/ clarification by the Board of Directors,
Soacralaris) Audlt

Pursuant to the provisions of section 204[1] of the Act read with
rule 9 of the Companies {Appointment & Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, campany is required to annex
the Secretarial Audit report with its Board Report, Accordingly, the
appaintment of M/s P. Surbhi & Associates, Nagpur has been made
by the Board in thair mesting held on August 10, 2024 to conduct
Secretarial Auditand report theraon for FY. 2024-25.

Accordingly, the Secretarial Audit Report given by M/s P. Surbhi &
Assoclatas, Nagpur for the FY, 2024-25 is annexed herewith as
“Annexure B, The Board has duly reviewed the Secretarial
Auditor's Report and the observations and comments, appearing in
the report are self explanatory and do not call for any further
explanation/ clarification by the Board of Directors as provided
under Section 134 ofthe Companies Act, 2013,

Iri accordance with the provisions of Section 204 of the Act read
with Companies (Appointment and Remungration of Managerial
Personnel) Rules, 2014 and Repulation 244 of the Listing
Regulations, the Board has recommendead to the Members of the
Company the appointment of P. Surbhl & Associates, Practicing
Company Secretaries (COP Mo. 27417 |, as the Secretarial Auditor
of the Company for 3 term of & (five} consecutive financia| years,
commencing from the financlal year 2025-26 to the financlal year
2028-30 to conduct Secretarial Audit of the Company. They have
confirmed their aligibllity and gualification required under the Act
and the Listing Regulations for holding the office, as the Secretarial
Auditor of the Campany,

Datalls of Fraud Rapor! by Alditor

As per auditors' report, ne fraud u//s 143({12) of the Companles Act,
2013 was reported by the auditor

Maintenarce of Cost Records

Im compliance with rule (8] sub-rule {5) clause (k) of Companies
{Accounts) amendment Rules, 2018, the Board of Directors of the
company confirms the malntenance of cost records as specified by

the Central Government under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the
Companies Act, 2013 is required by the Company-and accordingly
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such accounts and records are made and maintalned by the
Compary.

Iaternal Auditar

Pursuant to section 138{1) of Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 13 of
Cormpanies [Accounts) Rules, 2014 the Company has appolnted
Mr,Prakash Tiwarl as an Internal Auditor w.e.f 15 October 2024 due
to reslgnation of M Sumit Galdhane, Internal auditor since his
services have now been transferred to the resulting Company
Emkay Tools Limited post demerger.

Business Bisk Maragsment

The Company has in place & comprehensive Risk Management
framewark to [dentify, monitar, review various risk elements, Ona
periodic basis all necessany steps towards mitigation of various risk
elements which can impact the existence of the Company aretaken
by the Management of the Company. All the identifled risks are
managed through continuous review of business parametiers by
the Management and the Board of Directors are also informed of
the risks and concerns.

Dlscussion on risks and concerns |s covered separately under
sactlon the Management Discusslon and Analysls Report, which
forms Integral part of this Annual Report.

Vigll Mechaniseh

The Board of Directors has formulated a Vigll Machanism/\Whistla
Blawar Polloy which provides a robust framewark for dealing with
genuine concernsand grievances.

Intzrnal Cantrol Systems

The Internal Financlal Control systems of the Company are
adeguate with reference to the Financial 3tatement, size and
operations of the Compary. Internal Auditor of the Company
ohserves the affective functioning of internal financial commols.

The scope and functions of Internal Auditor 15 defined and
reviewsd by the-Audit Committee.

During the year under review, the Internal Financial Control were
tested and no reportable material weakness in the design or
aperation wers ohzerved.,

Imsiccr Teading Code

I compliance with the Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015 ("the PIT
Regulations") and amendments therato an preyention of Insider
Trading, the Company has a comprehensive Code of Conduct far
Regulating, monitoring and reporting of trading by Insidars along
with policy on legitimate purpose. The Campany also has a Code of
Practices and Procedures of falr disclesures of unpublished prica
sensithve Information and these cedels) are In line with the PIT
regulations.

Corparat= Social Responsibllity

The Annual Report on the C5R activities of the Company, pursuant
to Rule 8 of the Companies {Corporate Soclal Responsibility Palicy)
Rutes, 2014, isanncxed to this reportin “Annexure ",

Buginass .'|,=5r:|'-n';||‘||l5|~,r'rlrr.iill'.l,uh' .'.:|i||',,-.'1=_:'..':-;1

The Company believes that it can only be successful in the long
term by creating value bioth for its shareholders and for society. The
Company is mindful of the neads of the communities and works ta
make & positive difference and create maximum value for the
society,

SERI, vide Its circular dated May 10, 2021, made BRSR mandstory
for the top 1,000 listed companies {by market capitalization) from
Fy 20222023 in respect of reporting on ESG (Environment, Socizl
and Governance} parameters; Since, the Company does not =1
under these criteria the Business Responsibliity & Sustainability
Report for FY 2024-2025 is not applicable to the Company,

Particulars of Employees

TTheinformation required under section 197 of the Act read with
Rule 5[1] of the Companies [Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Perscnnel] Rules, 2014 i=s given in "nnexure £ that
forms part of the Board's Report.

Conss=rvation of Energy, Technology Ab=mrplion and Foreien

59

Exchange Earningzang Butga

Imformation on conservation of energy, technology absorption,
fareign exchange esrnings and outgo, as required to be disclosed
undsr section 134{3)[m] of the Act read with the Companies
[Accounts] Rules; 2014, are provided in the Annexure— "E” that
forms partof this Repart.

Cbilgation of Campapry under theSexua! Harassment of Wamsn at

Workplaca {Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Ao, 2023

In tarms of provisions of the Sexual Harassmeant of Women at
Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 and
rule (8) sub-rule (5] clausa (%) of Companles jacoounts) amendmant
Rules 2018, the Company i5 required to Tarmulate a Pollcy 1o
prevent Sexual Harsssment of Women at Workplace and Internal
complaint Committes.

The Company hasin place an Internal Complaints Committee (1CC)
in compliance with the provistons of the Sexual Harassment of
Waomen at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redrassal) Act,
2013,

During the Financial Year 2024-25

MNumberof Complaints Recejved 1]

Mumber of Complaims disposed off Mot Applicabla

Mumber of cases pending for mora than 90 days| Mot Applicabla

The Company Is committed to providing & safe and respeciful waork
environment for all its employess, and necessary awareness
programs are conducted from time to time

Matarnlty Benofit providae by the Company under Mater sty
Borefit Act 1961

During the year company did not 10 or mers employees, henos e
Maternity Benefit Act 1961 is not applice wie to the company,
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Pataifs of diffarence betwesn valuation amount on opg ime
settlementand, valuation while avalling foan from banks and
Firanciad [nstitutions

Ruring the Financlal year under reyview, there were no one time
settlernent of Loans taken from Banks and Financial Insttutions,

Slgniflcantand Materisl Drdsts
Following significant material orders was passed during the year

The Hon'ble Mumbsi Bench of the National Company Law Tribunal
(MCLT) granted its approval to the Scheme of Armangement vide

Acknowladgament

Order Mo. C.R{CAA) 122(MB) 2024 dated October 28, 2024, The
entire business of manufacturing tocls i.e., Demerged
Undertaking, a5 defined in the Scheme, of the Company was
dernerged, transferred and vested into Emkay Tools Limited
{“Resulting Company") on golng concern basis In accordance with
the Composite Scheme which would not impact the going concerm
status ofthe Company and its future operation.

Detiilsof Frauds Aeported by Auditors
Thare are no frauds against the Company reported by the Auditors
forthe pariod under report.

The Directors axpress thelr gratitude and warm appraciation for the sincere co-operation to the Deslers, Suppllers, Shareholders, NSE,
Bankers, workers and Employees and various government authorities for their support and look forward to thelr continued support in the

futire.,

Magour, Satundsy August 23, 2025

Forand on bzhalf ofthe Board of Directors

EMEAY TAPSAND CUTTING TCOLS LIMITED

% Ajzyprakash Ksnoria
Chalrman, Managing Director & CEQ
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L Annexures to Director's Report

Annexure & -Form ADC-2

Particulars of Contract or Arrangements with Related Parties

Form for disclosure of particulars of cantracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related parties r_i:FenEd toinsub-section (1)
of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 Including certain arm's length transactions;

L Destails o fcontiracts or arrangemants or transsclons not at arm's length basis Ml
{a] Mames(s)of the related party and nature of relationship : MA
_ﬂ:i MNature of the contracts/amangements/transactions = HA
{c} Duration of the contracts f arrangaments/transactions : NA
{d) Safienttermsofthe contracts orarrangements or transactipnsineluding the value, IFany A
{g) Justificationfor entering into such contracts or arangernents or transactions o NA
{f} Datels) of approval by the Board N
(gl Amaunt paid as advances, (Fany : NA

th) Dateonwhichthe speclalresolution was passedin general meeting as required under first proviso tosection 188 © NA

4 Cetalls afthematerlal contracts or amengements or transactionsatarm's length basis:
{a} Mames{s)oftherelated partyand nature of relationship: Pleasesee Annexure to ADC-2
{b) Natureofcontracts/Armangements/ Transactions: Please see Annaxure to AQC-2
(e} Duration of the contracts fArrangements/ Transactions: During tha Finzncial Year 2024-25.

{d) Salient terms of the contracts ar arrmngements or transections including the value, i any: Mo salient terms defined for the
transactions with the related parties,

) Datels)ofapprovaltby Audit Committes: May 30, 25 (Cmnibus Agproval)
{fl  Amount paidas advances during the FY, 2024-25, ifany: Please see Annexure to AQT -2,

Mote: Mote: Initem 2, Materizl RPT is defined as per RPT Policy of the Company. However, the company has opted to disclose all the
tramsactions with related parties during the yearunder review,

Forandon behalf ofthe Board of Directars
ERAFAY TRPSAND CUTTING TOOLS LINMITED

Magpur, Saturday Auglist 23, 20625
R Ajayprakazh Kanorio
Chairman, Managing Director & CED
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Namesis) of the related

Magpur Tools Private
Limitm=d

Adishrea Enginesring
Private Umited

Emkay Toals Limited

Mr. Alayprakosh Kanoria

Mrs, Alka Kanora

5. Apoorvashres Kanoria

Mz, Anandita Kanarla

Mr. Wishnu Sontakke
M. Aditye Vinod Kekil

Ms. Shrut| Sahane

Nature of
refdtianship

(b

Promoter Group
Compza

Premoter Graup
Company

Prometer Group
Company

Chairmman, Managing
Director & CEQ

Whale-time Director

Promater

Daughter.of the
fanaging Director

Chief Financial Officer

Company Secretary

Company Secretary

Megpur, Saturday August £3, 2025

Annexure to AGC 2

Nature of
“contracts/
Arrangements |
Transactions:

(]

Job Wark
Job Work
Purchases
Managerial

R.ﬂfnr.iner_atlun

Managertal
Remuneration

Salary

Salary

Salary
Salary

Salary

Amaunt pald as ‘Amount of Transactions
advances during the i INR)
EY, 2023-24,
(if-any;
td) 2NR4-25 1073-24
z - 10,85,77,063.45
. - 87,89,144.00
- 4143109533 ML
ML 93,37,70000  3,06,23,680.00
MIL 742513000 192,15 780.00
14735800 NiL
147358.00 ML
NIL 13,42,736.00 9,65,855.00
ML 4,75,268.00 1,93,795.00
NiL 437537.00

Forandanbehalf of the Board of Directors
ERACAY TARS AND CUTTING TOOLS LIMITED

= Alayprakash Banaria

Chairman, Managing Director & CEQ
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Annexure B

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
For the finenclal year ended 217 March 2625
[Pursuant to section 204{1) of the Companies Act, 2012 and rule Mo 9 of the Companies
[Bppointment and Remunemstion of Managarisl Pesonnel) Rules, 2014]

To,

The Membaers,

EMICAY TAPS AND CUTTING TODLS LIMITED,
Plot Mo B-27 and B-27/1, MIDC HINGNA,
INDUSTRIAL ESTATE

NAGPUR-440016

| have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and adherence to good corporate
practices by EMKAY TAPS AND CUTTING TOOLS LIMITED (herein aftar called 'the Cornpany'). Secretarial audit was conducted in a
manner that provided me a reasenable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/ statutory compliances and expressing our
aplnion thereon.

Bazed on our verification of the Company's books, papers, minutes books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by
the Corpany and also the Information provided by the Campany, Its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the
conduct of secretarial audit, | hereby report that in our opinion, and to the best of our information, knowledge and balief and
according to the explanations given to me, the Company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 215t
March 2025, complied with the stetutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Cormpany has proper Board processes and
compliznce mechanism in place to the extent. in the manner and subject to reporting made hereinafter:

| have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the Cornpany for the
financlal year ended on 31 March 2025, according to the pravisions of;

|.  TheCompanlesfct, 2013 (the Act) and the Rules made there under;

li. TheSecuritiesContracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 [SCRA) and the Rules made thereunder:

lii. TheDepositoriesAct, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye laws framed there under;

lv. Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1953 and the rules and regulations made there under 1o the extent of Foreign Direct
Irvestment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commerclal Barrowings; which is net applicable to the Company during
theyear;

V. Thefollowing Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992, (SEBI Act):

i.  TheSecuritiesand Exchange Board of india (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Reguirements) Regulations, 2015.

li.  TheSecuritiesand Exchange Board ofIndia [Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeover) Regulations, 2011,

lli. TheSecurities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015.

iv. TheSecurities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of capital and Disclosure of requirements) Regulations, 2018*

v, The Securities and exchange Board of India (Employess Stock option scheme and employess stock purchase scheme)
Guidelines, 1999*,

Vi, TheSecurities and Exchange Board of Indla (Issue and listing of Debt Securities) Regulations 2008*,

vil. The Securitiesand Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an |ssue and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993, regarding the
Companies Actand deallng with elient.

viil. The Securitiesand Exchange Board of India (Dellsting of Equity shares) Regulations, 20097,
ix. TheSecuritiesand Exchange Board of India (Buy back of securities) Regulations, 2018.

(Mote: * Not applicable to the company during the year under review)
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Industry Specific Acts

As the Company is engaged in manufacturing business, the Company is covered by all the financial and general laws applicable to
Manufscturing Company, but there s no Industry specific act applicable to the Company.

| have also examined compliancewith the applicable clauses of the following =
l.  Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of Indla with respect to board and general meetings.
il. Usting agreement entered into by the Company with Natlonal Stock Exchange of India Limited.

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of Act, Rules, Regulations, Guldelines, standards etc.
mantioned above.

IHurther report that:

# The Board of Directors of the Company Is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors
and Independent Directors, There were no changes inthe composition of the Board of Directors during the period under review.

* Adeguate notice was given to all Directors to schedule the Board meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sent
seven days in advance, and a system exlsts forseaking and obtalning further information and clarification on the agenda items
before the meetingand for meaningful participation at the mesting.

All decisions at Board Meetings and Committeels) Meetings are carmed through unanimously as recorded in the meetings of the

Board and Committea(s) af the Beard, a5 the case may he.

| further report that there are adequate systems and process in the Comparny commensurate with the size and operations of the
Company lomonitorand ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

Hurtherreportthatduring the audit perlod there was no events occurred which had bearing on the Company's

Affairsin pursuance of the above referred faws, rules, regulations, guidelines, standards ete.

i. | further report that the Hanorahle Mational Company Law Tribunal ["NCLT") of the Mumbai Bench approved the scheme of
Dermerger via Order No. CR{CAA) 122(MB) 2024 deted 28/10/2024. The certified true copy of the order was received on
12/11/2024 and filed with Registrar of Company on 19/11/2024. The Scheme becomes effective [ operative from the effective date

of 15/11/2024, with this, the Tools Busingss of Ernkay Taps and Cutting Tools Limited being transferred to and vestod in Emkay Togls
Limited with affect from the appointed datei.e., 01/D4/2024,

Magpur, Saturday August 23, 2025

For P.SURBHI & ASSOCIATES
Company Secretaries

o SURBH! PATHISA

{PROPRIETOR)

Mem, No, A31251

CP. No.27412

UDIN - A031291G001040631

Peet Review Certificate No.5921/2024

This report Is t> be read with ourletier of even date which is annesed as Annexure 1 snd forms am integral part of this recom.
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Ta,

"ANNEXURE -1' TO SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

The Mambers,

ERAKAY TAFRS AND CUTTING TOOLS LIMITED
Plot No B-27 and B-27/1, MIDC HINGNA,
INDUSTRIAL ESTATE

MAGPUR-£40016

Our Secretarial Audit Report of even date isto be read slong with thisletter

a.

Maintenance of secretarial records isthe responsibility of the management of the Company. Our responsibility Is to oxpress an
opinion an the secretarial records based on ouraudit.

| have fallowed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about the correctness of
the contents of the secretarlzl records. The verlfication was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in
secretarial recaords. | believe that the processes and practices | followed provide a ressonable basts forour opinion.

| havir notverified the correctness and appropristeness of financial records and books of accounts of the Company asit Isa part
of flnancial audit.

| have abtained the Management's representation about the compliance of |aws, rules and regulations and happening of
events, efc., wherever required.,

The Compliance of the provisions of Corperate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards |5 the respons|bllity of
the management, Ourexaminationwas limited to the verification of procedures on test basis.

The Secretarial Audit reportis neitheran assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the efficacy or effectivenass
with whichithe management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

MNegpur, Saturday August 23, 2025

For P.SURBHI & ASSOCIATES
Company Secretaries

T SURBHI PATHISIA

(PROPRIETOR)

Mem. No. A31251

CP. No.27412

UDIN - A031291G001040631

Peet Review Certificate No.5921/2024
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COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE FOR THE HNANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON 315T MARCH 2025

(Pursuant to Securlties and Exchange Board of India {Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015}

I, Surbhi Pachisia, Practising Company Secretary appointed by Emkay Taps and Cutting Tools Limited am aware of the compliance
requirement of Structured Digital Database {SDD) pursuant to provisions of Regulation 3(5) and 3{6) of Securities and Exchanges
Board of India {Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015 (2T Regulations) and | certify that

1 the Company has a Structured Bigital Database in place

2. control exists astowho can access thad0D

3. all the UPSI disseminated in the previous guarter oryear hiave been captured In the Database
A._the system has captured natura of UPSI along with date and time

5. the database hias been maintsinad internally and anaudit trall is maintained

6. the database is non-tamperable and has the capability to maintaln the records for 8 years.

(Relevant paints from 1io 6 can be striked offin the case af non-compliznes)

| also confirm that the Company was required to capture 01{One) of events during the quarter or financial year ended and has
captured said 07 {Seven) events number of the said required events.

I would like ta report that there is na any nancompliance(s) was cbserved in the previous quarter or financial year ended and the
remedial action(s) taken along with timelines in this regard:

For P Surbhi & Associotes

s0/-

Surbhi Pachisia

Practising Company Secratary
Date: 07/04/2025

Membership No.A31291
Certificate of Practice Np.: 27412
UDRIN: AD312916000042731
Place: Nagpur
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Annexure C
ANNUAL REPORT ON CSR ACTIVITIES

The Company is committed and believes in promoting well-being of the society In which It operates and the €538 Commities of the
Company has bean cautioned In [dentification of those CSR projects as covered under CSR Policy of the Company and pramptly
executing and monitering the identified projects in association with various local charitable and Mot for Profit organizations. In
comming times, the Campany shall continue to sssess fresh projects and explaore now geographies for undertaking CSR activities under
CSH Policy of the Company and shallalways remain committed to meet its C5R ebligations on annual basis,

4

B

Crutline of the CIR policy
@& TheCorporate Soclal Responsibility {CSR) Policy of the Company tovers the causes that Company may pursue as its C5R.
e Basedonthe profitfor each finandal year, the CSR Committee shall Indicate the amountto be spent during the yean

s Theprocedure for approval of the project(s), investment/incurring costs and monitoring s also [aid downin the policy,
@ Thesaid C5R Policy and the activity to be pursued by the Company are placed under the web link: https://etctl.cam/wi-

content/uploads/2016/02/CSR-POlicy_ETCTL-1.pdf

Overview of projects implemented during FY 2023-24

e TheCompany contributed in various CSR activities during FY 2024-25:

s Contribution made to Yashwi Acaderny for skills in Nagpur for promioting education, including special education and
employmentenhancing vocation skills.
e Contribution made to Friends of Tribal Society, Magpur for EKAL movement -Education for all for Adoption of school(s} for

Imparting Education tochildren of rural and tribal areas.

e Contribution made to Hedpgewar Blood Bank, Magpur for Promotion of Healthcare-Hedgewar Blood Bank-Firancial
Assistance to BPLthalassemia Poor and need patlents.

¢ Contrlbution made to Niramay Bahudeshiya Sansthan Computer Training Institute in Nagpur for Promation of Camputer
Education forall,

Distribution of blanketsin Nazpur for reducing inequalities faced by socially and economically  backward groups,

Carnpoasition of C5R Commitiee:

 Pirectorship during the year during the yaar
L Mr. Ajayprakash Kanoria Chairman, 02 02
Managing Director & CEC
2 Mz, Alks Kanoria Whaole-timea Director 02 o2
3. M. Mahesh Mor Independent Director 02 02

Provide the web-link where Composition of CSR commities, C5R Policy and CSR projects approved by the board are disclosed on
the website ofthecompany: hittps:/fetctl . com/ wp-content/uploads/2016/02/CSR-POlicy  ETCTL-Lpdf

Dotails of lmpact assessment of CSR projects carried out in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 8 of the Companies (Corporate
Secial responsibility Policy) Rules, 20104, if applicable (attach thereport): Mot Apnplicable

(a) Averags netprofitof thecompany as persection 135(5): 4378.80578.13
{B) Two percent of average net profit of the company a5 persection 135{5): 84,57,611. 56
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7

(e} Surplusarising put of the CSR projects or programs or activities of the previous financial years

(d) Amount reguired to be set off for thefinancial year, ifany
(&) Total CSRobligation for the financial year 7a+7o-7c

Annual Heport feices sl

MIL
4, 20,078.72

87, 51,511.56

(a) Amountspenton C5R Projects {both Ongoing Project and otherthan Ongoing Project]. 91,09,057.09
(b) Amountspentin Administrative Overheads, il
() Amountspentonimpact Assessment, ifapplicable. M
(d) Total smount spent for the Financial Year [[a) +{b) +@]. 91,09,057.049
(e} CSRamountspent orunspent forthefinancial year 91,08,057.09
‘fatal Amount Spent Amount Unspent{in fis.)
forthe Financial - - =
Year iﬁnﬁﬂ“ Rs.) Total Amount transferred Amount transferred to any fund specified
D to Unsbent CSR Account under Schiadule VIl as per second proviso
as per section 135(6). to section 135(5),
Amount. Date of transfer. Mameaoflthe Fund Amount. Date of transfer,
(f) Escessamount forsetoff, iFany ME
(Note: The set-off armount s for EY, 2023-24 and rY 2024-25
SLNo,  Particular Amaunt (inRs.)
] Two percent of average net profit of the company as per sectlon 135(5) 87,57,611.56
{11! Totalamount spent for the Financial Year 91,09,057.09
{iii} Excessamount spent for the financial year [{ii}-{1}] {3,_51,445 53]
{iv) Surplus arisingout ofthe CSR projects or programs or activities of the previous
financial years, ifany Mil
{v} Amount avallable for setoffin succeeding financial years (1) -{iv]] 4.20,078.72
Details of Unspent CSR amount for the preceding three financial years:
Slho.  Preceding Armourit Amuount spentin Amounttransferredtoanyfund  Amount
Financlal Year,  transferred the reporting specified under Schedule VIl remalning
taUnspent Financial Year as persection 135(6), ifany. tobe spent
'CSR Account {in Rs.). _ in
undersection Nameof  Amount  Dateof  sutceeding
135(8}{InRs.) thaFund  (InAsh transfer financial
years; {inRs.)
1 202324
z 2022-23 - . - - - -
3, 2021-22 - - - - - -
Total . - - . . -
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8.

Magpurn, Saturday August 23, 2025

Whether any capital assets has been crested or acouired thorough corporate Sooal Resgonsibility amount spent in the financial year:

flot Applicable
Specify the reason(s), if the company has falled to spend two per cent of the average net profit as per section 135{5): Mol Applicsnls

For EMKAY TAPS AND CUTTING TOOLS LIMITED
= Ajayprahash Kanoris

Chairman of CSR Committes/
Chairman, Mamaging Director & CEQ
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Annexure D

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

Pursuant to Section 197 of the Campanles Act read with Rule 5{1) of the Companies
{Appointment and Femuneration of Manageral Personnel) Rules, 2014

M. Theratio of the remuneration of each Directar to the median remunerstion of the employees of the Company Tor the financial yean
ang
B, The percentage Incraéase in remuneration of sach Direckor, Chisf Executive Officer, Chief Financial Officer, and Company Sacretary in
the FY. 2024-25
[Ameunt i INE)
S Nama Designation Total Retlo of Diractars L% Increase in
No. Remunaration (in INR]  Remunerationto  the remuneration.
Medizn
remunaration
[A) 8
| fuecutlye Direcior
L Mr. Alayprakash Kanoria Chalrman, Managing EEETI -£3.51
Directoré CEQ
2 Mrs. Alla Kanoria Whale-time Director TA25130 -61.36
1l key Managerial Perzonnel
3 Mr, Vishnu Sontakke Chief Finance Officer 1142736 NA 1831
4, Mr. Aditya Vinad Kakil Company Secretary AT5268 A LA
C. The perceniage increase in tha median remuneration of amplovees in the financial year ic given oelow:
"Median Remuneration (INR) B lncraase In The Medien Remunarstion For Flecal 2023-24
2024-25 2033-24
519,402 00 4,02,992.00 28.56%-
0. Thenumberof permanentemploveez on therollsof company as on March 31, 2025 06
A, Male 4
B Femals P
C Transgender o
E. Awerage percentage Increase already mads in the salaries of employees otherthan the managarial personnel in the last financial yearand
Itz comparisen with the percentage increasze n the managerial remuneration and justification thereof and point out iF there ane any
exceptional clrcumstances for increase in themanegerial remuneration:
Particufars Avsrsge % increase / decrease in salaries for fiscal 2024-25
Al permanent Employess 10%

Executive Directons Managerial Remunemstion

Pdr

Mjayprakash Kanoria MA*

Mrs. Alks Kanoria MAF

Wate: Decrepse inowera remungngtion to the Executive Di-eclors s duz o demerger
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F. Affirmation that the remunaration |s as perthe remuneration pellcy af the Company:The remuneration|s), af the Managing Director
{"MD"Y Whale-time Directar {"WTD")/ ¥MP/ rest of the employees, are as per the Nemination and Remuneration Palicy of the
Company.?

The names of the top len employees interms of remuneration drawn and the name of every employee, who-

] IFemplayed thraughout the financiz| year, was |n recsipt of remuneration for that year which, In the aggregate, was hot less than
[one croreand twolakh rupeas]; ML

(i) if employed for a part of the financial year, was in receipt of remuneration for any part of that pear, ata rate which, in the aggregate,
was not less than [eightlakh and fifty thousand rupess per month]; Mot bpplicabls

L IFemployved thraughout the financial year or part theraaf, was in receipt of remuneration In that year which, In the sggregsts, oras
the case may be, at a rate which, in the aggregate, |s in excess of that drawn by the managing director ar whole-time director or
manzger and holds by himself or along with hiz spouse and dependent children, notiess than two percent of the equity shares ofthe

company; NoApicaoly

* % * *
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Annexure E

PARTICULARS OF CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGD

Pursuant to Section 134,23} {m) of the Companies &cz, 2013 and the rules made thersin and
furmiing part of the Directors’ Report far the year ended March 31, 2025,

Cornservation Of Enersy
& Stepstakenorimpactonconservation of @nergy: Nl
# Stepstaken by the Company for utillsing the alternate sources of energy: Nil

¢  Capitml|investmenton energy conservation equipment's: Wil

Technology Absdrplion

+ Efforts made towards technology absorption: Nil

#  Benefitsderived like product improvement, costreductlon, praduct develogment o Import substitution;
jtisa mﬁﬂnunqs process and mmpanv!shrgelir penefited by the technology ahsorption.

+  Imformiation regarding technalogy imported during last three year's: MIL

#  Theoxpenditure incurnsd on Ragearchand Developrent: NIL

Forelgn Exchange Earnings and Dutzoing

samaynt in Crores (INR)
Total Foreign Exchiznge Cutgo MIL 272
Tota| Forelgn Exchange Earned MIL #.49
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L Corporate Governance Report 2024-25%

Fhilzsoptyy

The Campany's philosophy on the 'Corporate Governance' is based on
compllance of spplicable proyislons, exchange of relevant Information
and timely. appropriste disclosures to the regulatoris), each group of
stakehalders and Public at large, connected with the area of common
interest/stake between the Company and the Stakeholder

The Company is led by & distingulshed Board, which Includes
independent directors, The Company has estsblished systems and
procedures ta ersure that the Board of the Company is well-informed
and well-equipped to fuifill its oversight responsibllities and to provide
mmanzgement the strategic direction it needs.

Our Board exercises its fiduclary respansibilitles in thae widast sense of
the term. Our disclosures seek to attain the best practices in tha
COFpOrAte BOVErMance.

Az per regulation 1520 () and 15(2) {b) of SEBI (LODR) regulation, 2015
Para C, B, Eof Schedule v of the regulation shall nat apply to SME ||sted
companies. The Company has volurtary opted to give the CGR-2024-
253253 good corporzte governance practice,

In termis of regulation 34(3) of SEBH {LODR) regulation, 2015 the details:

of compliances, are as follows; -

Boan of Birectorns

# Compositionofthe Board

A5 on date of signing this report, the Company's Board comprised of

5(five) Directars wiz., a8 Managing Director & CEQ, 2 Whote time
Diractor and three (3) Non-Executive Independent Directors. The
Managing Director [sthe Chairman of the Company,

The composition of tha Board 5 In conformity with Regulation 17 of the
SEBI Listing Regulations read with Sections 149 and 152 of the
Companies Act. 2013

#  MNumberof Board Meetings

During the financial yaar from Ist April, 2024 to 315t March 2025, the
Board of Directors met Ten (10) times on 15/04,/2024, 28/05/2024,
01/08/2024, 10/08/2024, 15/10/2024, 05/11/2024; 23/11/2024,
27/12/2024, 08/02/2025, 11/03/2025. The maximum time gap
hetween any twa consecuthie board meetings was mare than 120
daye.

# Code of conduct for Board Members and Senior Mansgerment
Parsonnel

The Board had sporoved a code of conduct for Beard Members and
Senior Management Personnel of the company which also
mcorperates the cutles of Independent directors 25 laid down in
Companies Act, 2013, The Code has baen displayed on the company's
website www.etctl.com

The Board Membars and Senior Management Personnel have affirmed
compliance with the aforesaid code. A declaration signed by the
Chairman, Managing Director & CEC in this regard |5 attached ond
forms part of this Report.

*  Directors’ Attendance Record and Directosships held, Composition and other detalls of the Board of Directors

'St Name of the Dirsctor Categary/Status No. of Board No.af No, of Committes Ho. of Equity
No. - : of Directorship Mestings Birecto ﬁhlp’{s}, | positions held in . Shares hald in
atiended  Inother ather Pubilic the Company

during the FY.  Public Umited Limited Campanies.  ason March

202425 Companies. 31,2025
Chalrman  Member

- B Ajavprakash Kanoria chan 10 i 0 1 378150

2. Alka Kanoria WTD 10 1 0 1 8,84,750

3. Mahesh Mar MEID in 1 1 1 ]

4, Ravindra Lolya MWEID 7 I 1 S 14,400
5. PC. Ramchandran MEID & 1 2 2 [t}
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NI ATION
A
HEMUNERATION
cOMMITTEE

HOAREE
L= )
DRECTORS

STANEMDLDERS
RELATIONIHE
COMMITTEE

The Board of the Comipany takes all decisions with regard to constituting, assigning, co-opting, delegating and fixing the terms of reference of the
Committaes. Recommandatons / decisions of the Committees are submitted / informed to the Board for approval/ information,

&  Augit Commiltdos

The Audit Cammittée of the Board of Directors mot Six {6) times during the FY. under roview viz., 28/05/2024, 10/08/2024,
15/10/2024,.05/11 /2024, 27/12/2024, 08/02/2025 The rmadimum time gap betwaen any two sonsecutive mealings was less than 120 days.

Composition of Audit Committes anc Directors Attendance Record in Commintee mosting:

StNo,  Name
1. wr, Wahesh Mar MEID Chairman o6
Z M, B C. Ramchandran MEID Member 06
EN Mr. Alayprakach Kanarfa £MD Membier a6

The terms of reference of tha Audit Committes are in linewith the pravisions of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013, The role of the Audit
Committee is to provide oversight over tho accounting systems, financial reporting and intemnal controls of the Compamy, The powers and rale
of the Audit Committes ara assetout in the Listing Agresment and Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013

The Company Sacrotary scts as the Secretary 1o tha Cammittes, Mr Mahesh Mor, Chairmian of the Audit Commities, possesses accounting
and financlzl manzgement expertise and 2l tha members of the Committes 3lso have account ng and flnancial Enowledges.

& Namination snd Bemunerstion/Com pensation Com mitiee
Tha Naminationand Remuneration Cammittes of the Company met twie (2] thmes during the FY.2024-25 an 08/02/2025 and on 11/03 /2025,

Composiion of Committes and Directors' Attendanzea Record In Committes meeting:

oMo, Nane postionn Commitise o, of Commiies Mastings atended
L Mr Mahesh Mor NED Ehairman 02
Z Mr. Ravindra Loiya MWEID member 02
3 Mr. P C. Ramchandran NEID Membar 02
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The terms of reference of the Committee ars in line with the provisions of the Clause 52 of the Listing Agreement and Saction 178 of the
CompaniesAct, 2013 and the files made thercunder,

Termsof Reference:

& |dentify persons who are qualified to become directors and may be appointed in senlor management inaccordance with the criteria laid down,
recommend 1o the Board thelr appaintrment and removal and shall carmy out evaluations of every director's performance.

&  Formilgte the criterid for determining the guslifications, positive sttributes 2nd independence of a directar and recommend to the Board a
policy, relating to the rerunaration for directors, KM Fsand otheremployees.

#  Decidethe salary, allowances, perouisites, bonuses, notice period, severance fees and (ncrement of Exeoutive Directors,

# Define and implement the Performance Linked Incentive Scheme (including ESOFP of the Company) and eveluste the performance znd
determinaths amount of incentiveof the Executive D rectors for that purposa.

#  Decide the amount of Commission payable to the Whole time Directors,

* Review and suggest revision of the total remuneration package of the Executive Directors keeping in view the performance of the Company,
standards prevalling in the industry, statutory guldelines ete.

& Toformulate and ademinister the Employee Stock Option Schame.

Marniralion znd Remunerstion Palley
This Nomination and Remunaration Poliey s being formutated 0 mmptlanm-wlth Sectipn 178 of the Companles Act, 2013 read alang with the
applicable rules thersto, a5 amended from time to time and applicsble provisions of SEBILDDR) Regulations, 2015

This policy on nomination and remuneration of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management has been formuiated by the
Momination and Remunreration Commities [NRC orthe Commites) and has heen approved by the Beard of Dirsctors,

Definltions

“Remuneration” meansany money or iz eguivalant given or passed to any parson fop services rendered by im and includes perguisites as defined
underthe Income-tax Act, 1961;

ey Menagerial Ferfronn=l" nesns

#  Manzging Director, or Chiaf Executive Officer or Manager and in theirabsence, 2 Whole-time Director;
&  Chiel Financial Officer;

4 CompanySecretany; and

& Suchotherofficer as may be prescrined.

"Senlor Managerial Personnel” mean tha personnel of the company who are members of its core management team, excluding Board of Directors,
Normally, this would comprise all members of managament; of mnkequivalent to General Manager and above, including all functional heads.

Olgectiva
The oblective ofthe policy ks to ensure that:

# the levei-and composition of remuneration is reasonable and sufficient to attract, retain and motivate directors to run the company
successfully,

& relationshipafremunetation to perfarmancels clear and meets appropriate performance benchmarks; and

# [emunoration to directors; key managerial personnel and senior managament invalves a balance batween fixed and incantive pay reflacting
shortznd long-term performance objactives approoriate 1o the working of the company and its goats.

Pola gfthe Caminlites

The role of the NRC will be the fallowing:

& Toformulate eriteria for detenmining qualifications, positive attributes and indepandence of a Directar,
*  Toformulate criteria for eveluation of independent Directors and the Board.

@ Tocarryoutevaluation of Director's performance.
+

To ldentify persons who are gualified to become Directors and who may be appointed In Sanlor Management in accordance with the critera
[aid down inthis policy.

Terecommend to the Board the appointment and remaval of Directors and Senior Manzgement.
Torzcammend 1o the Board palley relating to rsemuneration for Direetors, Key Managerial Personnel and Senlor Ma r:_agiement_
Todevise a policy on Board diversity, composition, size.

Succession planning for replacing ey Erecutives and oversesing.
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# o carry out any other fupction as s mandated by the Board from tme to tieme apd/ or endorced by any statutary notifieation, amendment or
modification, s may ke applicablz,

Appolntreent and Removsl of Directarn, Key Managarial Persannal and Senor Mamagemant

a}  The Committoe shall Identify and ascertain the integrity, qualification, expertise and expariance af the persorn for appaintment as Director,
KMF ar at Senior Management level and recommend his/ herappointment, a2 per Company's Pallcy,

b] A person should possess adequate qualification, expertise apd experience for the position he/she ls consldered for appolntrment; The
Committes has authority to decide whether gualification, expertiss and experience possessed by a person are sufficlent/ satisfactory for the
positian.

¢] The Company shall not appoint or continue the employment of any person 25 Managing Director/\Whale-time Director/ Manager wha has
attained the age of sevanty years, Provided that the term of the pergon hotding this position may be exterided beyond the ege of seventy years
with the approvalof shareholders by passing a speciz! rasciution.

Term Menyre

al  Managing DirectorWhole-time Director:
The Company shall appoint or re-appoint any persan as its Managing Director or Whale-time Director or Managsr for a term not exceeding five
yearsatatime, No re-appointment shall be made earlierthan ane year before theaxpiry of tarm.

B Indepondent Director:

An Independent Diractor shall hald office for a term up to the term fiked by the Board of Diréctors as prescribed under the Act, and =hall be
eligible for re-appolintment an passing of a spaclal resoiution by the Cormpanyand disclesura of such appeintment In the Board's repart.

Mo Independent Director shall hold office for more than two consecutive terms maximun al S years each, butsuch Independent Director shall
beeligible for appointment sfter explration of three years of ceasing to become an Independent Director,
Provided that an Independent Director shall not, during the peried of thraa years, be appointed In or be associated with the Company Inany
ather capacity, eitherdirectly or indirectly,
Funluation
The Committes shall carry out evaiuation of parformance of Director, KMP and Senior Management Parson il yearly or at sich iIntaryals as may be
considered necessany.
Rempyal
The Cammittee may recommend with reasans recorded in wrlting, remenal of 8 Birector, KMP.or Senlor Management Personne| sublect to the
provisions and compllance of the Companies Act, 2013, rules and regulations and the policy of the Company,
Retirament
The Director, KMP and Sanlor Management Personnel shall retire as per the applicable provisions of the Act and the prevalling policy of the

Company, The Beard will have the discretion to retain the Direclon, KMP, Seniar Management Personnel In the same pesition/remunerstion or
otherwise evan after attalning the retirementage, far the benefitof the Company.

Felicy for Remuneration 1o Directors/ MR Senior Managemant Personns]
1. Remuneration toManaging Dirattor / Whole-time Directors:
I, The Remuneration/Cemmission ete to be pald to-Managing Dl restor/\Whole-time Directors, et shall be governed as per provisions of the

Companies Act, 2013 and rules made there under ar any other snactment for the time keing in force and the approvals obtzained from the
Membess of the Company.

II, The Nomination and Remunsration Committae shall make such recommendations to the Board of Directors, as it may cansider appropriate
with regard te rermmuneration 1o Managing Dractar /Whala-time Directors.

2 Remuneration taMon- EI'E'ELIIWEffHd.EﬂEﬁdEﬂt Directars:

4. The Non-Executive/ Independent Directors may retelve sitting fees and such other remunerstion as permissible under the provisions-of
Cornpanies Act, 2013, The amount of sitting fees shall be such as may be recommended by the Nomination and Remuneration Committes and
approved by the Board of Directors.

b. Al the remuneratlon of the Nan- Executive / Indepandent Directors [excluding remuneration far ettending meetings s prescribed under
Section 1975} of the Companies Act, 2013) shall be subject to ceiling/ limits as provided under Comparnies Act, 2013 and rules made
thareunder aor any otherenactmant for the time belng in fores. The amount of such remuneration skhall be such a< may be recommended by
the Namination and Remuneraticn Committes and approved by the Board of Directors or shareholdars, asthe case meybe.

CAn Independent Diractor shall not be eligitle to get Stock Optlons and also shall not ba allgible 1o particpate inany remuneration pald to Mon-

Executive Independent Directars for services rendered which are of professional in nature shall not be considerad as part of the remuneration
forthe purposes of clause (|11} above if the Tollowing conditions are satisfied:
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1. Thessrvicesare rendared by such Director inhiscapacity asthe professional; and
2. Intheopinionof the Commitiee, the director possessesthe requisive qualification forthe practice of that prolession.

.- The Compensation Committes of the Company, constituted for the purpose of adminstering the Employes Stack Ootion/Purchase Schemes,
shall determine the stock options and other share based payments to be mede to Directors (other than Independent Directors).

3. Remuneration to Key Mansgerial Personng! and Senlor Managemsant:

3, The remunaratlen to Key Managerial Personnel and Senlor Management shall consist of fined pay and incentive pay, In campliance with the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and In sccordance Wwith the Company’s Folloy.

b The Compensation Cormmittes of the Company, constitutad far the purpese of administering the Employes Stack Optlan/Purchaze Sehameas,
shall determine the stock options and other share based payments to be made to Key Managerial Personnel and Serior Managemeant.

€. TheFixed pay may Includs menthly remuneration, employer's contribution to Provident Fund contribution to pension fund, pension schemes,
#ic. a5 decided from time totime,

d. Thencamtive pay zhall be decided based an the balance between performance of the Company and performance of the Kay Managzerial
Personnel and Senior Manzgement, to e decided- annually orat such intervals as may be consider=d appropriata,

Implamentatian

The Commities may issue guidelines, procedures, formats, reporting mechanism and manuals in supplemsnt and for better implementation of this
pollcy as considerad appropriate,

The Commitiee may Delegate any of its powers toone ormors ofits members.

& staeholders' Rolationship Commiittas
The Commities mal ance on 25 March 2025 at the registered office of the company whick was attended by Me Makeath Mar, Mre Ravindrs
Loiyaand I4r P. C. Ramchandran, The Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee comprised asunder:-

stNo.  Mame Designation Position In No. of Comenittes Mestings attended
Committee during the FY, 2024-25

15 M Mahesh Mor NEID Chairman 01

2, hir. Ravindra Lolya MEID M ber 01

3. Mr: F. C. Ramchandran NEID Member o1

M. Aditya Winod Kokl Company Secretory Isthe Compliance Officer of the Company and also acts as secretany to the Committes,
Investor's grisvance status report asappearing on SCORES and as reportad by the RTA during the yearundar review [s as follows:

 Category of No. of Compizintis) o, of Complaint(s) Mo of Complaint{s)
Cormptalrits) Receved Rasolved pending
A Hil NA NA
Total ; Ml H& (7=

# Corporate Social Responsibility Commities
The Commities met far Twa (2)tmes on 30/05/2025, 10/08/2025 during the yest under review, A detaifed annual report on C58 during FY.
2024-25 form part of this Annual Report and the C5R Policy approved and sdopted by the Board on recommendation of the C5R Committes,
indicating the activities to be underiaken by the Company, can be referred on ourwebsite wivw.etctl .com

StNo.  NMame Degignation  Pasition In Committee No, of Committee Meetings sttendad
during the FY, 2024-25
1 Ajsyprakash Kenoriz CMD Chairman Z
Alka Kanoria WTD hMember 2
Mr. Mahesh Mor NEID Member z
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Maragemant Cammitise

The Committee met 5 (five] times in the EY. 2024-25 on 15/04/2024, 30/05/2024, 10/03/2025, 20/03/2025, 25/03/2025. Mr. Aditya Vined
Kokil Company Secratary [s the Comgpliance Officer of the Cormpany and also acty sz secretary tothe Cammities,

SeNo.  Name Designation  Positon in Commitize  No.of Commitiee Meetings atendd
“during the FY. 272425
1 Alayprakash Kanoria ChaD Chalrman 5
2 Alka Kanora WTD tMember b
Remuneration of Manzging and Wholeima Direttor

The details of remuneration pald from 1st April, 2024 to 31st March, 2025 are given below;

Mame and Designation Ajayprakash Kanoria Alla Kanorla

: Chialrman, Maniging Directer & CED Whole-Time Director

Particulars : Amount (In INE)

Basic Salary ML 1200000

Perguisites B -Allowances i) a

3% and 2% of Net Profit respectively 9337700 225130

Contribution to PF and superannuation fund 1] 3600

Total 8337700 7428730
Sitting fees to Non-Exocutive Directars

The Board of Directors has fived the sitting fee payable to non-executive independent directors for attending mestings of the Board and its
Committees as prescribed in the Companies Act, 2013, The sitting fee structure as payable to the Non-Executive independent Directors on the
Board of the Company |s as follows:

e M!!tllm.&f MI!B'II'HE of all Board Committes
Board of Dirsctors Comimittees’ Meeting Mestings
1. . Mahesh Mar MEID 10 12 2.500.00 1,008.00
2, Mr. Ravindra Loiya MEID 7 § 2,500.00 1,000.00
1, Mr. P. €. Ramchandran MEID & 10 2,500.00 1.000.00

fioter * noudes aoe meeting of independent directors
Subsidiary: The Company was incorporated wholly owned subsidiary company during the FY, 2023-24; on 25th April 2023 named as Embay
Tools Limited,
Heldtes Party Transactons
Al eantracts/ arrangements/ransactions entersd by the Compaty during the financial year with relaied partics wers inthe ardinary coursa of

business and an arm's length basls, There were no mateplally significant transactions with related parties during the financial vear which were
in the confiict of interest of the Company.

Your attention is drawn to " Annexure & Form ADC-2" which sets out Related Party disclosures.
Managemant Biscussion and Analysis

Detalled chapteron Managamant Discusslon and Analysis is providedin the Annual Report.
Share Recondilatian A

Asstipulated by SEBE, Mr. Roshan Hardo, Gualified Practicing Company Secretary from Nagpur; carries oul Reconciliation of Share Capital Audit
to reconcile the total admitted capital with Mational S=curities Depository Limited (NSDL) and Central Depasitony Services {India) Limited
{C05L) and the total Issued and listed capitsl, This audit Is srried out every quarter and the report thereon |5 submitted to the NSE [Indta)
Limited. The Audit canfirms that the tatal Listed and Paid-up eaphal |5 In agreement with the ageregate of the total number of shares In
demzterialized form.

2024-25 EMKAY TAPS AND CUTTING TOOLS LIMITED | 30|



+

ImveEsiors Complaints
Tharewere no complaints received during vear under review and no pending complaints as on March 21, 2024 To facilitate the shareholders,

Stakeholders Relationship Committes, keaded by Mr. Mahesh Mor has been formed, Further, stakeholders may contact M, Aditya Vinod Kokil
thia Company Secratary and Compliancs Oficer for redrasszl of nvestors Grievances =t investor@etcticam

WMzndatary Reduirementzof SERI [LORR] Regulztion, 2018

The company has complied with all apolicable mandatory requirements of Regulation 24 and schedule \ of SEB! [LODR) Regulation, 2018,
Genersl Body Mestings

Particulars of last three Annual General Mestings:

AGM Year Ended Venue Date Time
28" March 31, 2023 Plat No B-27 And B-27/1, September 18, 2024 11:50 AM
29" March 31, 2024 MIDC Hingna, Industrial Estate, September 04 2024 11:30 AM
ag" March 31, 2025 Nagpur-440015 September 15, 2025 12:30 FM

Special Besalutions

Thare was 2 one special resolution passed at the NCIT coniened meeting of equity sharsholders on 02nd May 2025 for spproval of Scheme of
Arrsngement betwean Embay Taps And Cutting Tools Limited and Embday Tools Limited and thair respective shareholders

Fostal Ballor

There was 3 one resolution requiring postal ballot was placed after Last Annual General Meeting on 12/02/2025 far alteration of the object
clause of the Memorendum of the Assogiotion of the Company. Mo resolution requiring postal ballotis being proposed at the ensuing Annual
Ganeral Meseting.

Parformance Eveluation

Pursuant to tha provisians of the Campanles Act, 2013, the Board has earriod out the annusl perferrnance evaluation of Its own perfarmance,
tha Dirgctors individualiy as well a5 the evaluation of the working of its Audit Committes, Nomination & Remuneration/ Compensation
Committes, Stakeholder Relation Committee, C5R Committes and the Mansgement Committee, Annual parformance evaluation of the
Diractors individuatly aswall as Its committees has beencarrled out by the Board.

Criteria for Evaluation:

Tha Maminatlon and Remuneration Committes Ras laid down the criteria for evaluation of performancs of Independent Directors and the

‘Board.

1. Attendance and contribution at Board and Cammittes meetings.

2. Hiz/herstature, appropriste mix of expertise, skills, behavios, experience; leadership aualities, sense of sobriety and understanding of
business, strategic direction to align company's value and standards,

3. Hiz/her knowledge of finance, 2ccounts, l2gal, Investment. marketing, forelgn exchangs/ hadging, internal controls, risk manzgement,
assasspant andmitieation, business operations, processes and Corporate Governance.

4. His/her abiiity to create a performance culture that drives value creation and a Righ quality of debiate with robust and prooing
discussions,

Effective decisions making abillty to respond positively and constructively ta implemeant the same te encourage more transparency.
Openchannels of cammunicatian with exeeutive management and other colleague on Board to maintain high standards af integrity and
profbity.

7. Recognize the role which hefshe is expacted to play, internal Board Relationships to make decisions objectively and collectivelyin the best
interastof the Comparyto achleve arganlzational suceesses and harmanlzing the Board.

8. Hiz/herglobal presence, rational, physical and mantal fitness, brosder thinking, visionon cornorate social responsibllity ate;

‘9, Owality of decision making on source of rew material/procuremeant of roughs, export marketing, understanding financizl statements and

business performance, Rising of finance, best source of fpanca. working capltal requirement, forex deslings, geopolitics, human
resources ete

10. His/her abliity to monitar the performance of management and satisfy himseifwith integrity of the financlal controls and systems in place
by ensuring rignt level of contact with extermal stzkeholders.

11, Hisdher contribution to enhancs averall brand image of the Company.
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Disclosuras

Whenever ang Wherover necessary and required by the Statutels), the Birectors and Senior Management Personnel meakes disclosuresto the
Board of Directors relating 1o all the material financial and commercial trensactions where they have & personal interest thet may create a
potential confilct with the interest of the Company at large,

All the related party transactions have been disciosed in the notes to the accounts of the Balance Sheet presented in the Annual Report. Allthe
Tirectors have disclosed their interest in Form MBP-1 pursuant to ection 184 of the Companies Act, 20132 and Rules made thereunder and as
and whenany changes in thalr Interests take place, they are placed at the Board Meetings for takingthe same on record.

Meand o Communleatian

1} TheCompany's corporate website, http:/fetctl comprovides comprehensiveinformation ta the Shareholders.
2} The'Hal yearly and Antsal Financial results submitted to the Stock Exchange in accordance with the SEBI (LODR) Reguiation, 2015 are

availableon the Campany's webzite, hittp/fetcticom

3} The requirerents of publication of Advertiserment in Newspaper under Regulation 47 of SEBI [LODR} Regulation, 2015 shall not be
appiicable in case of listed entities which have listad thelir specified securitias on SME Exchange as per proviso to sub-regulation £ of Reg.
.47 of SEBI |LODR) Regulation, 2015,

Gengral Information to Shareholders

SeNo: Ssiient Items of interest

1

=

1.

1.

i3.

AGM Dayend Date
Time
Vanue

Financial Year

DOate of Book Closure for AGM Fram E

Oividand Payment, If 2ny declared
Listing on Stock Exchanges

Custodian Feas to Depasitorias

Symbal
Registrsr and Transfer Agents

Share Transfer System

Dematerialization of shares and liquidity

Outstanding GDRS/ADRs\Warrants or
any Convertible instruments, conversian
date-and likely impact on squity

Flant l.ocations

Address for correspondence

Particulars

On Menday September 15-, 2025
12:30 P
Plot Mo B-27 And B-27/1, MIDC Hinana; Industrial Estate Nagpur-440016

April 15t 2024 to March 31st 2025

Fram: Wednezday September 10, 2025 to Manday September 15, 2075 (bath
days inclusive)

WA

The Company's equity shares are listed on SME Platform of N5E on 13th August,
2015, The listing fee for the FY, 2025-26 has been paid,

The Compaty has pald fees fior the FY, 2024-25 o Natianal Securities Depository
Limited and Central Depositony Services (India) Limited (COSL) on time.
EMEAYTOOLS

Bigshars Services Privats Limitzd

Registerad office Address:

E-2/3, Anza Industriat Estate, Sakhivihar Road, Sakinake,

Andherl {E), Mumbai -400072,

Tel: 91-23-28470652 | 40430200 | 38470653

Fax: G1-22-7847 5207

Websitshwwnw bigshareanling com

ermall: infoEblgshareonline.com

Azall the shares are i!"rald I demat mods, the transfer takes place instantaneously
between the transferor transferes, and the Depository Partlcipant through
alectronic debit feredit of the accournts iInvalvad.

All the Equity shares e, 100 % of the total ssued, subscribed and paid-up equity
share capltal of the Company are held in dematariallzed form,

Not Aoplicabla

Flot Mo, B8-27 And B-27/1, MIDC Hingna, Industrial Estate Nagpur-440016
Plot N, L6/1, MIDC Hingra, Industrial Estate Nagpur-440018
Compliance Officer: Plot No B-27 And B-27/1, MIDC Hingna,

Industrial Estate Magpur-440016

Ph. No. 91-9226071464
Emall: 1D : InvesiosiEetcticom
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* parketPrice Data
Market data as available on NSE (India) Limited website https:/fwwwinseindia.com//émerge during each month af the finandal year 2024-

25 B glven befow:
MONTH. HIGH (it ) Low (i) 'O, OF SHARES TRADED
March 7075 400 317 58100
February 2025 445 360 289,050
lanuary 2025 498.95 41118 5,02,550
Decembper 2024 1285 443 54750
November 2024 1479.95 1185 77550
Detober 2024 1225 885 23500
September 2024 1099.35 500.20 24500
August 2024 989 857 23700
July 2024 1048 811 41700
lune 2024 1111 THL 47400
May 2024 917 {655.10 84500
April 2024 735 665 25500
MARKET PRICE
1600
1400

1200

1000
BO6
BOG
40
: NIRRT

Apr-24 May-24 Jun-24  Jul-24 Aug-24 Sep-24 Oct-24 Nov24 Dec2d4  Jan25 Feb-25 Mar-25

L= N =" =

W High (Rs) 9 Low (R}

MARKET DATA

—— 2032 217332

4,00, 000
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A,

B.

I

Shareholding Patiern-as on 31" March 2028

Prometar 2nd Promoter Group
Promoters

Corporate Bodias
| Promaoter Group)

Person related to Director
Publlc

Mon-insticutional (Individuat)
Carparate Bodies

Clearing membars

Any other

Nen-resident Indians

TOTAL (A+B4C)

Total Strareholder % of sharsholders
06 0.52
o4 L35
02 017
00

1118 57.82
oo
17 156
062 0.17
1107 86.09
19 165
1140 100.00
SHAREHOLDING

No. Of shares hield
3002800
5358600

2644200
2H44350

1177800
o500
1458900
24150
10671200

Distribution of Sharehslding & an March 31, 2025

Shareholding of nominal Number of Percentage
‘shareholders’ of total
(INR) (INR) %
1 5000 925 BO.6524
So0l 10000 105 J.4518
10001 20000 41 35500
20001 30000 35 3.03382
30001 40000 5 0.4340
46001 50000 i 0.4340
50001 100060 8 0.6944
100001 999999395909599 20 1.7351
TOTAL 1152 100.0000

Share

(INR}
1957500
739500
565500
835500
174000
229500
£19500
101592000

10671300
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Percehtage of total (%)
7500
5022

2478
25.00

11.04
0.07
1367
0.22
100,000

oftotal
%

1,8344
0.6230
0.5239
0.7829
0.1631
02151
0.5805

95,2011



# Top 19 Sharcholders as on 31" March 20625

Sr.No. Mame of shareholdar Category of No. of ot
N ' shareholder ‘sharesheld holding

1, Ajayprakash Murlldhar Kanarla (HUF) Pramotar 4094160 38.36
2, Nagpur Tools Private Limited Corporate

Promoter Group 26473700 2476
3, Sudarshan Tradingand Manufacturing Pvt, Ltd. Fromoter 1048350 9,82
4. Alka Ajayprakash Kanoria Carporate Bodios g84730 g.2a9
s Rahim MansoorKhan Public 788250 7.38
6. Ajayprakash Murlidhar Kanara Promater 378150 3.54
7 Priva Vinyog Pvt. Ltd. Corporate Bodias 69000 0.6466
8. Mikhil 5. Agrawal Public 44400 041
9. Anuj Shantilal Badjate Public 42600 .39
10. EximScrips Consultants Pyt Ld Corporate Bodles 30000 0,28

+ Shares held in dematerialized form asan 317 March 2025

Particulars Number of shares- % of total issued capital
Issued Capital / Listed Capital (as per Company records) - -
Heid in Dematerialized farm in N5SDL 271500 255
Held in Dematerizlized form in CDSL 10399800 87.45
Physical o 0,00
Total No. of shares 10671300 100,00

&  Lege=nds used inthesaphn
ChD- Chairman & Mansging Director, WTD- Who'e-time Director, NEID- Hnn-EmcuEugln—d!p_HﬁentDifE’ch:'r

For ERMEAY TAPS AND CUTTING TOOLS LINITED
Magpur, Saturday August 23, 30356

= Aditys Vinod Kokl
Cormpany Secretary & Cornpliance Officer

Affirmation of Compllance

WITH THE CODE OF CONDUCT FOR BOARD MEKBERS AMD SENIOR MANAGEMENT RERSONMEL

| declare that the Company hias recelved affirmation of compliance with the "Code of Conduct for Board Members and Samior Managameant
Personnel” faid down by the Board of Directors, from sll the Directors and Senior Management Personnel of the Company, for the period the
Director's Report hasbaen prepared.

For EMEAY TAPS AND CLUTTIMH: TOCLS LIMITED
MNaAgpUr, SEturmay Auguat 23, 2025

& Alsyprakash Kenaorfa
Chairman, Managing Director & CED
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COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

To,

The Members of

Emicay Taps-and Cutting Tools Limited
Magpur

We have reviewed the complience of the conditions of Corporate Governance by M=, Emkay Taps and Cutting Tools Limited 2= on
the date of Director's Report for the EY, 2024-25, as stipulated in the regulztion 24(3) of SEBI [LODR) regulation, 2018 ("Listing
Regulation”] of the said Company with the Stock Exchange.

The compliance of corditions of Corporate Governance |5 the responsibility of the management. Our review was limited Lo the
procedures and Implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring the compliance of the conditions of the Corporate
Governance. It sneither an audit noran expressionof opinion on thefinancial statemantsof the Campany.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given 1o us, we certify that the Company has
complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in above mentioned Listing Regulation.

We further state that such compliance s neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor the efficlency or
effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For P SURBHI & ASSOC|ATES

) = Company Secretaries
Nagpur, Wednerday, 20 August 20025

A, SUREBH! PACHISIA

(Proprietar)

Mein, No. 4312891

CP. Mo. 27412

LDIN:- A0312516G001040750

Paer Revigw Certificate no. 5921,/2024
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CERTIFICATION FROM THE MANAGING DIRECTOR AND THE CFO

In terms of regulation 34{3) of SEB| {LODR) regulation, 2018, we
hereby certify asunder:
a)  We have reviewed financial statements and the cash flow

staternent for the year ended March 31, 2025and that to
the best of our knowiedge and belief;

i. these statements do not contain any materially
untrue statement or omit any material fact or
containstatements that might be misleading;

il. these staterments together present a true and fair
view of the Company's affairs and are In compliance
with existing sccounting standards, applicable laws
and regulations.

b}  There sre, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no
transactions entered inte by the Campany during theyear
which are fraudulent, illegal ar viciates the Code of
Conduct of the Company.

£} We accept responsibllity for establishing and maintaining

&

Nagpur Saturday, 23 August 2025

Chairman, Managing Director & CEC

d}

internal cortrols for financial reporting and that we have
evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems of
the Company pertaining to financial reporting, We have
disclosed to the auditors and the Audit Committes,
deficiencles in the design or operation of such internal
controls, if any, of which we are sware and the steps we
have taken or propose to take to rectlfy these
deficlencies,

We do Further certily that thers has been:

L Mo Significant changes In Internal control over
financial reporting during the year;

il. Mo Significant changes in gccounting policies during
theyear;

ili. Mo Instances aof fraud of which we have become
aware and the invalvement therein, of the
management or an employee having significant role
in the Company's internal control system over
financial reporting.

For Emlay Taps and Cuttimg Tools Limited

TR Vishnu Sonta ke

Chief Financial Officer

R Alavprdkash Kanarid
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¥ MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

Global Econcimic Ovarviow

Global Economic growth in 2025 and 2026 1s projected at 2.8%and 3% respactively. The recent US tariffs could disrupt globsl trade
drive and resultin inflation and slow economic growth, Unless thereis elarity on thisfront, the exact projactions may be difficult,
Near Economic Ovarvlew

s per RB|estimates, the GOP Growth rate of around 6.7% for FY 2025-26 |5 projected.

Indian Aerewable Green Sector

indiz has set forth funds and considerable allocations have been made in the budget for green energy,

Indlan Renewable Energy Sectop

India baing one of the fastest growing econamy, itison the path toensure energy security.

Cur Inclustry

Director of our Company are Mr. Alayprakash Kanbrfa, Mrs. Alka Kanoria, Mr. Mahesh Mor, Palathay| Cherlath Ramchandran,
Mahesh Mor, Ravindra Lolya and looking our for investrments InIndlan Renewable Sector, This process may ke some time,

Outllonk far the Campany

Given the space the Company bas selected and details in the management discussions about the sector are hopeful that going
forward, Inthls sector the outlook for the Company will be bright.

During the year the Hon'ble Mumbai Bepch of the National Company Law Tribunal (MCLT) grented its approval to the Scheme of
arrangement vide Order No. C.R{CAA) 122{MB) 2024 dated October 28, 2024, The entire business of manufacturing tools |.e,,
Demerged Undertaking, as defined In the Scheme, of the Company wes demerged, transferred and vested into Embkay Tools Limited
{"Resulting Company") on going concern basls in accordance with the Compaosite Scheme. By virtue of Composite Scheme of
Arrangement the Emkay Tools Limited were ceased ta be a Wholly Owned Subsidiary of the Company with effect from 1st April 2024.
Internal comtrol systems andtheir acoliracy
Considering the size and nature of the business, presently adeguate internal control systermis are in place. However, a5 and when
cumpany achleves further growth and higher level of operations, Campany will review the internal control system to match with
changed requirement.
The company has proper and adequate system of internal controls to ensure that all assets are safeguarded and protected sgainst
unauthorized use or disposition and that transactlon are authorized and recorded correctly, The company has constituted Audit
Committee consisting of non-executive and Independent Directors to look Into varlous aspects of Accounts. The company has a
clearly defined organization structure in place.
Cilsoussion on Flnancial Performance with Respeat To Operationel Performance
¢ HoveEnus
Gross Revenue from main business operations was INR 4186.50 lakh asrecorded in the financial year 2024-25 with 8 decrease of
59.53% as against the preceding year because the entire business of manufacturing tools i.e., Demerged Undartaking, a@s
defined in the Scheme, of the Company was demerged, transferred and vested Into Emkay Tools Limited ("Resulting Company”)
as perarder afthe Hon'ble Mumbal Bench of the Natlonal Company Law Tribunal (NCLT},
¢ Profits
The company has eamed Profit before depreciation, Interest and Taxes (PBOIT) of INR 3,144.27 lakh during the financial year
underreview asagainstthe previousfinancial year's PBDIT of INR 3251.65 lakh. The profit afier tax for the financial Year 2024-25
wasINR 2,681.58 [akh as against profit after tax of INR 7189.87 lakh for the financial year 2023-24,
* Earningspershare {EPS]
The basic and diluted EPS on INR 10/- paid up share arg INR 25.13 and INR 25,13 respectively for the financial year endad March

31, 2025, The basic and diluted EPS an INR 10/ paid up share is INR 67.38 and INR 67.38 respectively for financial year ended
March 31,2024,
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Reserves and Surplus
The Reserves and Surplus of the Company as on March 31, 2025 stood at INR 27,701,597 |akh asagainst INR 2B823.56 |zkhasan
March 31, 2024,

vatworth

As an March 31, 2025 the Net worth of the company stands at INR 28763.10 iakh as against INR 298500.69 |akh in the financial
year2023-24.

Details of significant changes {i.e. Change of 25% or more as compared to the immediate previous financial year) in key
finencial ratios, along with detailed explanations therefore, including:

The cormparative ratios shawn on the financial statement are not comparable as the Scheme of Arrangement between Embay

Taps and Cutting Tools Limited and Embkay Tools Limited has been effected during the penoed under reparting which has caused
suchimpact.

Detalls of any change in return on net worth as compared to the immediate previous financial year along with a detalled
explanation theraof;

Returmn on Net-Warth for current year is 9.32%.

Operating profit margin from manufacturing activities has remained conslstent with |ast year operating profit margin. However
the Net Profit Margin has changed dus to gain from other income.

Segment Wise or Product Wise Perfarmance

The reportable segments of the Company are Investment and Power: Detailed reporting along with figures relating to each
reportable segment is disclosed asa part of the notes to the accountsin Note no. 36,

Material Developments in Human Resources / Industrial Relations Front, Including number of People Employed

The company believes that human resources will play a key role in its future growth, Planned efforts are made to develop and
retain talent. Learning and development initiatives focus on developing the professional capabilities. The company continues to
pravide growth epportunities to internal talent by assigning them higher responsibilities with suitable exposure and training,
The company continues to maintain positive work environment and constructive relationship with its employees with @
continuing focus on productivity and efficiency.

Cautjionary Statement

Statements in the Management Discussion and Analysis describing the Company's objectives, projections, estimates,
expectations may be forward looking statements: Actual results could differ materially from those expressed or implied.
Important factors that could make a difference to the Company's operations include, amongst others, economic conditions
affecting demand/supply and price conditions in the markets in which the Company operates, changes in the Government
regulations, tax laws and other statutes and Incldental factors.

*Theinformation in this section is based on Industry sources and publications. Industry sources and publications generally state
that the information contained therein has been pbtained from sources i believes to be reliable, but their accuracy,
completenass and underlying assumptions are not guaranteed and thelr rellability cannot be assurad.
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¥ INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To,

The Members of,

/s Emilzy Taps and Citting Taols Umited
fteport an the Standaione Financial Statements
Crpinlan

We have audited the accompanying Standalone financial
statements of M/s. Emkay Taps and Cutting Tools Limited (“the
Company”) which caomprises the Balance Sheet as at March 31,
2025, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and statemeant of cash
flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financizl
staternents, including a summary of significant accounting
policiesand ather explanatory information,

In our apinien and to the best of our infarmation and sccording
to the explanation: given to us, the aforesaid Standalone
financial statements give the information required by the Actin
the manner so required and give a true and fair view in
conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in
India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31,
2025, and profit/loss, and its cash flows for the year anded an
that date.

Bazlefor Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing (54s) spacified under section 143(10) of the
Companles Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those
Standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities
for the Audit of the Finanoal Statements section of our repart.
We are Indepandent of the Company in eccardance with the
Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India togetherwith the ethical reguirements that are relevant
toour sudit of the financial statements under the provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we
have fulfilled our other sthical responsibilities in accordance
with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe
that the audit evidence we have obtained is suFFItient and
appropriate to provide a basis forour oplnion.

fogy Audit Matters

Kay audit matters are those matters that, in our professional
Judgment, were of most significance in ouwr audit of the
Standalone financial statements of the current period. These
matters were addrassed in the context of our sudit of the
Standalone financial statements as 3 whole, and in forming our
apinion thereon, and we do not provide 2 separate opinion on
these matters.

The Company in the current year has given effect to the scheme
of Arrangement {demerger) of Precision Tools business

undertaking (demerged business) Into 2 separata company M/
Emkay Tools Limited (Resulting Company). The scheme was
approved by the Hon'ble National Compsny Law Tribunal,
Mumbai bench ("the Tribunal") vide its order dated 28th
October, 2024 wherein the Appointad Date has been fixed at 15t
April, 2024 and the effective date of the scheme |5 19th
Hovember, 2024. In virtue of this scheme being effective in the
current year, accounting has been done as per the order as
specified above, At the appointed date, all assets and liabllities
pertaining to the demerged business has bean transferred to
Emkay Tool Limited In sccordance with theapproved scherme.

Due to the complexity of the transaction, &nd cons|dering the
assumptiens and estimates reguired to be made by
management as part of identifying assets and liabilities to be
de-recognised, including presentation and disclosures in the
standalone financial statemeants we have reported thisto be a
key audit matter in the current year audit,

Our Audit Proceduresincluded the following:

a. Obtained and read the Scheme and Final order passed by
the Honble National Company faw Tribunal and submitted
with the ROCta understand ts key terms and conditions;

b. Ewaluated the design and tested the operating
aeffectiveness of the financial controls relovant for
recording the impact of the Scheme and related
disclosures;

£, Assessed the approprigtencss of accounting policy for
accounting the De-merger and comparing the applicable
fAccounting Standards;

d. Assessed the adequacy and appropriateness of the
disclosures made with respect to accounting of the
transactions under the Scheme as mentloned in Note No.
45 of the standalone Financial Statement accompanied
herewith.

Furthar the cormpany has continued to follow Accounting
Standards Issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India. As per Mote 2.1 sccompany the standalong Financial
Statements, the Company has stated that the applicability of
Indian Accounting Standards: (IND AS) for preparation of
Financial Statement is not compulsory in case of the company
since the Company is listed In SME Platfiorm of National Stock
Exchange {India) Limited.
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Our opinion on the Statemient = not modified in respact of
thease matters.

Information Other than the Ssandalone Financial Stataments
and Auditor's Bapart Tharson

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the
preparation of the other Information. The other Infarmation
comprises the Information included In the Management
Discussion and Anslysis, Board's Report including Annesures ta
Board's Report, Corporate Governance and Shareholder's
Information, but does not include the Standalone financial
statements and our auditor's report theroon,

Our epinlon on the Standalone Minanclal stetements does not
covar the ather information and we do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon.

In cannectlon with our audit of the Standalone financial
statements, our responsibllity is to read the other information
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information |5
materially inconsistent with the Standafone financial
statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our
auditar otherwise appears to be materfally misstated.

I, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that
there iz-a material misstatement of this other information; we
are reguired to report that fact. We have nothing to repart in
thisregard.

Respansibifity of Managament for the Standalone Financial

Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsibla forthe mattars

stated in section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 ["the Act”)
with respect to the preparation of these Standalone financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial
position, financial performance, and cash fliows of the Company
In accordance with the sccounting principles generally
accepted In Indis, Including the accounting Standards specified
under section 133 of the Ace This respansibility alse includes
matntenance of adequate sccounting racords In actordance
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of
the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and spplication of appropriate
Implementation and maintenance of accounting policies:
making judgmenis and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of
pdequete internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the
accolnting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the finenclal statement that give a true and falr
view and are free from material misstatement, whether due o
fraud orerror.

In preparing the financial statements, management s
responsible for assessing the Company's abllity to continueasa
going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting
unless management either intends to liquidata the Company or
to cease oporations, or hasno raalisticalternative but to do se.

That Board of Directors 15 also responsible for overseeing the
compamy'sfinancial reporting process

Auditor's Rsponsibilitylor the Audit of the Financial
Statemenis

Our objectives are to obtaln reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstaterent, whather due to fraud or error, and ta
[zsye an auditor's report that includes our apinion, Reasonable
assurance isa high level of assurance, but is not 2 guarantes that
an audit conducted in sccordance with SAs will always detect a
material misstaternent when it exists. Misstatements can arise
from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually
or In the aggregate, they could reasonzably be eXpected to
Influgnce the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of
these financial statements.

As part of an audlt in accordance with 5As, we exercise
professional Judgment and maintain professional skepiicism
throughaut the audit, We also:

*  |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of
the Standalone Financial Statements, whather due Lo fraud
or error, design and perform audit procedures rasponsive
to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that Is suffictent
and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion

The risk of not detecting a material misstatemeant resulting
from fraud Is higher than for ene resulting from arror, as
fraud may invelve collusion, forgery, intentional oenissians,
misreprasentations, or the override of internal contral,

= [Obtain an understanding of Internal financial control
relavant to the sudit In order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, Under section
143{3)(i) of the Act, we are also respansible for expressing
our opinion on whether the Company has adeguate
intérnal financial controls with reference to Standalone
Financial Statements in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls.

*  Evaluate the approprigtenaess of accounting policies used
and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by the management.

* Conclude on the appropriateness of manzgement's use of
the going concern basis of accounting and, based an the
audit evidence obtained, whether 8 material uncertainty
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exlsts related to events or condltions that may cast
slgnificant doubt on the Company's abllity to continue as a
going concern, If we conclude that a materkal uncertainty
exists, we are required to draw attention In our auditor's
report to the related disclosures in the Standalone Financial
Statements or, if such disclosures are inadeguate to modify
our opinten. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidenco obtained up to the date of our auditor's repart
However, future events or conditions may cause the
Company to ceases to continue 25 a going congern,

*  FEvaluate the overall presantation, structure and content of
the Standalone Financial Statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the Standalone Financial
Statements represent the underlying transactions and
events Ina manner that ach|aves fair presentation,

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the

Standalone Financial Statements that, individually or ln

aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of &

reasonably knowledgeable user of the Standalone Financial

Statements may be influenced. We consider guantitative

materiality and gualitative factors.in () planning the scope of

aurauditwark and in evaluating the results af aur waork: and (i)

to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements In the

Standalone Financial Statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance
regarding, among ather matters, the planned scope and timing
of the audit and significant audit findings, including any
significant deficiencies in Intorral financial controls that we
ldentify during ouraudit

We also provide those charged with governance with a
statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
reguirements regarding (ndependence, and to communicate
with them all relationships and other matiers that may
reasonably bethought to bear on ourindependence, and where
applicable, reiated safeguards.

From the matters commmunicated with those charged with
governance, we determine those matters that were of most
significance in the audit of the Standalone Financial Statements
of the current period and are therefore the key sud!l matters.
We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or
when, in axtremely rare circumstances, we delerming that a
matter should not be communicated In our report because the
adverse conseguences of doing so0 would reasonably be
gxpected to outweigh the public intercst benefits of such
commupication.

Feport on Dther Legel and Regulatory Requirements

As required by the Companies [Auditor's Report) Order, 2020
["the Order"), issued by the Central Government of Indiz Iin
terms of sub-section (11) of sectlon 143 of the Companies Act,
2013, we give in the Annexure "&" staternent an the matters
specified (n pardgraphs 2 and 4 of the Order, to the extent
applicable.

Mz reguired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

3] We have sought and obtained all the Information and
explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief
were nedessary Torthe purposes of our audit.

b} Inouropinicn, proper books of account as required by law
have been kept by the Company so far as it appears from
ourexamination of those books,

¢l The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss
Including Other Comprehensive Income, Statement of
Changes In Equity and the Staterment of Cash Flows dealt
with by this Repert are In agreement with the books of
account,

d] In our oplnion, the aforesald Standalone financial
statements comply with the Accounting Standards
spectfied under Section 123 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of
the Companies [Accounts) Rubes, 2014,

e} On the basis of the written representations received from
the directors as on March 31, 2025 taken on record by the
Board of Directors, none of the directors |5 disqualified as
on March 31, 2025 fram belng appointed as a director in
termsof Section 164(2) of the Act.

fi With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial
cantrols with reference to Standalone Financial Statemants
of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such
controls, refer to our separate Report in "Annaxure B". Our
repart expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy
and operating effectiveness of the Company's internal
financial controls with reference to Standslone Financial
Statements.

g) With respect to the other matters to be Included in the
Auditor's Report in accordance with the requireaments of
sectinn 197(16) of the Act, as amended, In our opinion and
to the best of our Infarmatlon and according to the
explanations given to us, the remuneration pald by the
Company to its directors during the year isin accordance
with the provisions of section 197 of the Act.

h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the
Auditor's Report In accordance with Rule 11 of the
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Companles {Audlt snd Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended,
in our opinion and t the kest of our information and
accarding tothe explanations given to us:

l.  The Company has disclosed the Impact of pending
litigations an its financial position in its Standalone
Financial Stataments.

il The Company did not have any long-term contracts
including derivative contracts for which there were
any material foreseeable lossas,

lii. There has been no delay In transferring amounts,
required to be transfarred, to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company.

Iv. (a) The Management has represented that, w the best
of its knowledge and belief , no fund have been
advance or loan or invested (either from borrowed
fund or share premium or any other sources or kind of
fund) by the company to or any other persan(s) ar
entity(ies}), including foreign entity {intermediary}
with the undersiznding , whether recorded in writing
of otherwise, that intermediary shall , directly or
Indirectly lend or Invest In other person or entity
(dentifled n any manner whatsoevar by or behaif of
the company (ultimate beneficlary) or provide any
guarantes, security or like on behalf of the ultimate
enefician.

(b} The Managemient has represented that, to the bast of
its knowledge and belisf | no fund have been received
by tha company fromany persan(s] or entity Including

forelgn entity (funding party), with the understanding

vi,

whether recorded In writing or otherwise that the
company shall directly or indirectly lend or Invest in
other parson ar entity identified -any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf funding party (ultimate
beneficiary ) or provide any guarantee, security or like
that on behalf of the ultimate beneficiary

lc) Based on audit procedure that has been considered
reasonable and appropriate In circumstances, nothing
has come to our notice that has caused us to believe
that the representation under sub-clause (1) and {2) of
rule 11 (e} as proyvided under {a) and (b) above, contain
any material misstatement.

v. {a) The Company has not proposed dividend in the
previous year and as such provisions of Section 123 of
the Act is not required tobe reported.

(b) The Company has not deciared any interim dividend
duringthe yearand until the date of this report.

&) The Board of Directors of the Company has not
propased any final dividend for the year which |5
subject to the approval of the members at the ensuing
Annual General Meeting.

Based an our examination, which included test checks, the
Company has used accounting software for maintaining its
books of account for the Rnancial year ended March 31,
2025 which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log)
facility and the same has operated throughout the year for
all relevant transactions recorded In the software. Further,
during the course of gur audit we did not come across any
instance of the audit trail feature being tampered with,

For and on Bahalf of

MAJS PS THAKARE &GO
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 128572W

Place: Nagpur
Date: 30/05/2025
DN : 25127522 BMIAENASLT ;
' O3 Bhagivat Thakare
Partner
Membership No. 127522
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Annexure — A - To The Independent Auditer's Report

The annesure referred to in our independent suditor's repart to the members of Embay Taps and Cutting Tools Limited {"the Company®), on
theStandalane Financial Statementsfor the period ended 31st March 2025, we report that:

(i} (=)
{b)
(=]
{d)
(e

[} (=)
(&)

(i}

(i)

(v}

i)

(wii}
(a)
{b)

(i)

{ix} (a}
{b)
(e}
{d)
{2)
{f)

(&) Thecompanyhas maintalned proper records showlng Tull particulars, Including quantitative details and situation of Property,
Plantand Equipmeant,

(B) Thecompanydoasnothaveanyintangible assate.

All the Property, Plantand Equlpment have been physically verified by the management at reasonable Intervalsand no material

discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

According to the inforrmation and explanationgiven to us, the records examined by usand on examination of registerad sale deods

previded to us, we report that the tithe desds of all the immaovable properties are hald in the name of the cormpany ac 2t the

Balance Sheetdate.

The company has not undertaken any revaluation of its Property, Plant and Equipment {including Right of Use assets) or intangible

gssets orboth during the year,

Mo proceedings have been Initiated or are pending agamnst the company for holding any bepam| property under the Benami

Transactions (Prohibition] Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made thersunder,

The physical verification of inventory has been canducted at reasenable intervals by the management and in our opinion, the

coverage and procedure of such verification by the management is appropriate and no discrepandies in the verification of

inventony were noticed.

The company has been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of five crore rupees from ICIC) Bank Lid, in aggregate, Trom

banks or financial Institutions an the basis of security of current assets during the period under reporiing and the guarterly

returns o statements flled by the company with such banks or financial Institutions are 0 agreement with the books of account of

the Company.

The company during the year haz neither provided any guarantes or security nor granted any loans or advancas In the nature of

|pans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, Umited Liability Partnerships orany other parties. The Imvestrment made by the

company during the year has been done incompliance of Section 186 and dulyaccounted in the books,

In our-opinion and according to the Information and explanation given to us, the company has complied with the provisions of

sections 185 and 185 of the Companies Actin respect of loans, investments, guarantees, and security. There were noloans granted

during the year under section 185 of the Act.

The company has not accepted deposits during the year and does nat have any unclaimed deposits as at March 315, 2025 and

thus the provisions of clause {v) of the Order are not applicable to the company,

The company hesmaintained cost récords as specified by the Central Government under sub- section (1) of section 148 of the

Companies Act and such acoounts and records Have been sa made and maintained,

According to the iInformation and explanation given to us, In respect of statutory duss;

The company hes been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including Goods and Services Tax, provident fund,

erplayeas’ state insurance, income-tay, salec-tax, sarvice tay, duty of custams, duty of extise, value added tax, cessand any other

statutory dues applicable to it with the appropriate authorities.

The company doas not have amy disputed statutory dues during the period under reporting.

The Campany has not surrendered or disclosed any transaction, previously unrecorded |n the books of account, in the tax

aseagsme s under the Income Tax Act, 1961 a5 income during the year. Accordingly, the reguirement to report on clause 3{vill)af

the Orderis notapplicable to the Company.

The company has not defaulted In repayment of loans or other borrowings and in the payment ofintzrestthereto any lender,

The company has not been declared as a wilful defaulter by any bank or financial Instiwtion or other lender.

The term loanswhich were obizined by the company were applied for the purpose forwhich the loans were abtained.

The funds rafsed by the company on short term basks have not been utilized for long term purpases,

The company has not taken any funds from any entity or persan on account of or to meet the obligations of its subs|diarles,

assnciatesor joint ventures.

The company has not ralsed any loans during the year anthe pledge of securities held in Itssubsidiaries, joint ventures or associate

companies.
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(k) {3}

The company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer during the year and hence reporting
underclavse {x} of the Order is not applicable to the company.

{b] The company bas not made any preferential allotrient or privete placement of shares or convertible debentures during the year,
(xi) {a) Tothebestof our knowledge and accarding to the information and explanations given to us, nefther fraud by the company nor any

{b)

[[]
(il
{xlif)

{xiv) (=)
{B)
[v)

(evl) {a)
{b)
=
{d)

(rovli)

{wvill)
(i}

{ex) (a)

{b)

(e}

fraud onthe company has been noticed or reparted during the year.

Mo reportunder sub-section {12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed as prestribed under rule 13 of the Companizs
{Augitand Auditors) Aules, 2014 with the Central Government,

We have considered whistie-blower complaints, [T any, receivad during the vear by the company:

The company is nota Nidhi company and thus reporting underclause 3 (xif) of the Order is notapplicable to the company.

In our espinlon and according te the Informatian and explanation given to us, the company |5 In compliance with provisions of
saction 177 and 188 of Companies Act where applicable, for all the transactions with the related partles and the detalls have been
properly disclosed inthe financlal statements 2s required by theappllcahble acoounting standards.

The company has an internal audit systerm which commensurate withthe size and nature of its business.

The repirts of the Internal Auditors for the period under audit were considered by us.

In our oplnion and according to the information and explanation glven to us, the company has not entered inta any non-cash
transactions with directors or persons connected to its directorsand hence provisions of section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013
are not applicable to the company,

The company is not reguired to be registered under section 45-14 of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934,

The company has not conducted any Non-Banking Firanclal or Housing Finance activity without a valid Cartificate of Registration
(CoR) from the Reserve Bank of India a5 perthe Beserve Bank of India Act, 1934,

The company s nota Core investment Company (CIC) as defined inthe regulations mede by the Reserve Bankof India.

We have nat come across To instancs where the Graup has more than one CIC a5 partof the Group,

The cempany has not incurred any cash lossesin the financial year and ih the immediately preceding financial year.

We have nat found any Instances wherain the Statutory Auditor of the Campany has resigned during the peried under reporting.
On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assets and payment of financial liabilitias,

other information accompanying the finarcial statemants, the auditor's knowledze of the Board of Directors and management

plans, we are of the opinion that ne materizl uncartainty exists, as on the date of the audit report, that company is not capableof
meeting its Habllities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance
sheatdete;

I respect of other than ongoing projects, the company during the period under reporting does not have any unspent amolnt
required to be transferred to & Fund specified In Schedulz VI o the Companizs Act within 2 pericd of six months of the'exoiry of
the financial yearincom plian.ne with second proviso to sub-section |5) of section 135 of the said Act;

The Company does nat have any amount remalning unspent under sub-section (5) of section 135 of the Companias Act, pursuant

to any ongaing projact, which s required to be translerred to special sccount in compliance with the provision of sub-section (6) of
section 135 of thesaid Act,

There have been no qualifications or adverse remarks by the respective auditors in the Companies |Auditor's Report) Order

(CARQ) reports af the companies included inthe Standalone Finandal Statements,

For-and on Behalf of
M/5 PS5, THAKARE & CO
Chartered Accountants

Flace: Mogpur FRM: 128572W
Date: 30/05/2025

&% Bhagwat Thakare
Partner
Membership No. 127522
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Annexure B-to The Independent Auditor’'s Report of Even Date
Cn The Standalone Financlal Statements

Report on the Internal Financlal Controls under Clauss (I} of Sub-=section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 {“the Acz")

We have audited the internal finandial controls over financlal reporting of Emkay Taps & Cutting Tools Limited ["the Campany”') as of March
31, 2025in conjunction with our audit of the Standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Manszement s Responstbilivy for Intzrea| Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial contrals based on the internal controls over
financial reporting criterla establlshed by the Company considering the essentizl components of internal control stated In the Guldance
Meate on Audit of Intzrnal Financlal Contrals over Financlal Reporting Issued by the "Institute of Chartered Accountants of India”, Thess
responsibilities Include the design, implementation and malntenance of adeguate Internal financlal controls that were opemsting
affectivaly Tor snsuring the ordery and effictent conduct of Its business, including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its
asseis. the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timealy
preparation of raliable fnancial Informatlon, ds required underthe Companles Act, 2013,

Auditors’ Respans|bility

Dur responsibliity is to express an opinion an the Company's internal financial controls over financizl reporting basad on our audit, We
conductad aur audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controfs Over Financial Reporting (the Guidance
Mote"}and the Standards on Auditing, Issued by ICAl and deemed to be'preseribed under section 143{10) of the Campanies Act, 2013, tothe
extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financal Contrals and, both lssued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountantsof India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we cornply with ethical reguirements and
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable essurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting
were established and maintained and if such controls opemted effectively in all material respects.

Cwr audit involves performing procedures to obotain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls systemn over
financial reporting and their operating effectiveness, Our audit of internal financial contrals over financial reporting included ebtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assassing the risk thet a material weakness exists; and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the
Auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
2FTOF.

We believe that the audit avidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company's

Internal financlal controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning ol Interpal Financal Contrgls Ouer Fnancial Reparting

A company's Imemal Tinanclal contral aver financizl reporting Is a process designed to provide ressonable assurance regarding the

refiabllity of Financlal Reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purpases |naccordance with generally accepted

accounting principles. A Company's Internal Financial Centrol over Financial Reporting includes those policies and procedures that:

(1) Pertain to the malmtenance of records that, In reasonable detail, sccurately and falrly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the
assets ofthe company;

(2] Provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparstion of ingncial statements naceordance
wlth generally aceepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are belng made only in accordance
with authorizations ofmanagementand directors of the company; and

(3] Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acguisition, use, ar disposition of the
company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Umitations.of | mternal Fingnclal Controls gver Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations ef internal financial controls over finandal reporting, including the possibility of collusion er improper

management override of controls, material misstatements dueto error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any

evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the intermal financial
contral aver financial reparting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies orprocedures may deterjorate.
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Lpimion

In our oplnion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financlal reporting and such
imternal financial contrels aver financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2025, based on internal control aver financial
reporting eriteriz established by the Company cansidering the essential components of internal control stated In the Guidanee Hote on
auditof Internal Financial Contrals Dver Financlal Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India,

For and on Behalf of
M/S LS, THAKARE & CO
Chartered Accountants
Place; Maggur FRN: 128572W

Date: 30,/05/2025
Bhegwat Thalare

Partner
Membership Na. 127522
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Emkay Taps And Cutting Tools Limited

Standalone Balance Sheet as on 31 March 2025

PARTICULARS Nate, No,
| EZILITY AMD LIABILITIES
(1) Sharehaolder's Funds
(8] Share Capltal
(b) Reserves And Surplus
(2] Share Application Maoney Pending Allotment
(8] Nan-Current Liabliities
f@} Long-Term Borrowings
(b)  Deferred Tax Uabllities (Met) 5]
(4] Current Liabilities
fa) = Short-Term Borrowings T
(b) Trade Payablas 8
(e) Other Current Liabllities 9
(d) Short-Term Provisions 10
Total
I,  ASSETS
(1) Non-Current Asssts
3] Fleed bdssets
(I} Propercy, Blant and Equfpment 11
(i) Intangible assets
{ill} Caphal work-In-progress
(v} Intanglole assets under development
tb}  MNon-Current |nvestments 12
ic)  Deferred tax assets (net)
id) Longterm loansand advances 13
te] Other non-current assets
(2] Current Assets
fa) Currentinvestments
(b} Inventories 14
() Trade Recelvablos 15
{d} Cash And Cash Equivalents 18
{e] Short-Term Loans And Advanices 17
{fi Other Current Assets 18

_ Total -
Cash Flow Statemant

Significant Accounting Palicies
Motes formlng Pare of Balance Sheet

For Efnkay T2ps And Cuttine Tools Lid

Figuresin Lakhs
 Figures as  Figuresas
sttheendof  sttheendof
31" March 2025 31" March 2024
1,067.13 106713
27710157 28,823.56
4235 5R.65
355961 B4R 28
- 42587
208.78 BOS.04
AB2.48 191561
29,883 23 33,744.14
214.85 1,385.36
25,293.93 2547521
.50 31.53
; 1.636.76
12.30 237885
1549.02 ayacgE
4,28 12774
1,188.34 2,333.30
29,883.22 33,7444
Mate 1
Mote 7 & 3
MNaoted 1o 46

Plzee

% Ajmyprakash kamoria
Chalrman,
hznaging Director & CEO
DIN Mo : 00041279

A Adiya Kokl
Company Sacratary

[eaEpur

iy
= VK Santakhke

Chief Finance Officer

As Per My Report of Even Date Attached
For M/z 25 Thalare & Campany
Chartered Accourtant
FRM 1ZB572W

T B Thakars
Partner
Membership No. 127522

Cated © 207052035

UDIN = 25127522BMIAENAT17
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Emkay Taps And Cutting Tools Limited
Standalone Profit aind Loss Account for the Year Ended 317 March 2025

PARTICULARS

Revenue From Dperations
Other Income

Total Incorme

Expenses

{a) Changes In inventaries of finished goods; work-in-progress

and Stack-in-Trade
{b) Costof Raw Material Consumed
{e} Costof Stores Consumead
{d} Costof Packing Materiz| Consumed
{e} Costof Trading Goods Consumed
M Manufactiring Expensas
{8l Windmill Expenses
{h} Shares Expenses
(il  Employes Benslit Expenses
(j} Administration Expenses
(k] Sailing & Distribution Expenses
(I} Finznce Costs
Depreciation And Amortization Expenses
Profit Before Exceptional And Extrasrdinany ltems And Tax
Exceptional ftems
Profit Befare Extraordinary tems And Tax
Extraordinary ltems
Profit Before Tax
Tax Expensas &
{a) Income Tax
{b} Deferred Tax
Profit / |Loss) From The Pedod From Continuing Operations
Profit [ (Lass) From Dlscontinuing Operations
Tax Expense of Discounting Operations
Profit / (Lass) From Discontinuing Operations After Tax
Profit / (Loss) For The Period
Earning per equity shang :
|1} Basic
[2) Dilsted

For Efnkay T2ps And Cuttine Tools Lid

% Ajmyprakash kamoria
Chalrman,
hznaging Director & CEO
DIN Mo : 00041279

A Adiya Kokl
Company Sacratary

Place : Nagpur
Cated : 20/05/2025

UDIN = 25127522BMIAENAT17

iy
= VK Santakhke

Chief Finance Officer

19
20

21
22
43
a4
45

26
27
28
25
30
31
32
33

[t -1v]
IV -]
[ - v
24
1% - %}
BB 1)

[+ XIV]
ag

Figuresin Lakhs
For the Faf the
~ year ended year ended
31"March 2025 | 33" March 2024
4,186,50 10,345,13
3,566.15 4 481,47
1,752.65 14,526,60
: |23,84)
350,69 152344
. 203.35
- 8985
3,713.54 485
. 2,030.78
61,19 62.26
15323 12899
2873 665.03
299,30 737.68
1.70 11325
722 2251
74,48 26125
#,640108 ‘581871
3,112 57 5,007,589
3,112.57 8,007 85
3119 57 5,007.89
437,15 1,846.58
{6.18) [28.56)
2,681,528 7,180.87
268158 7,189 87
25.13 57.38
2513 6738

As Per My Report of Even Date Attached
For M/z 25 Thalare & Campany
Chartered Accourtant
FRM 1ZB572W

TR B Thakars
Partmer
Membership No. 127522
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Emkay Taps And Cutting Tools Limited

g Standalone Cash Flow Statement Figures In Lakhs
Particulars: For the year snded
3L.03:2035 31.03.2024
Cash Flow Fraom Opersting Activiijes
Prafit befora tax 311257 9,007,829
A |ustrmiont for:
Depreciation & Amortization Expenses 2448 251.25
Iriterest Paid 7323 2251
Fived Asset Written off = 16,17
Interes: Received [ Other Non Operative Receipt (3.566.15) (4,456.75)
Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes (A21.88) 4,351.07
Maveimen| in working capital
Decrease [/ (incrasse) in inventores ((Rs. 163676 Lakhs) taken over due 1,636.76 69,23
1o scheme of arrangement) -
Decrease / {Increase) In trade receivable ((Rs. 2367.58 Lakhs) taken over ‘236656 (414,70}
dua to schame of arrangemant) -
Decrease | |Increass) in short ferm loans & advances ((Rs. 126.37 Lalkhs) takan over 12346 {85.58)
due to scheme of arangement .
Decrease [ {Increase) in other current assets (151.78) (117-11)
Increase f (Decrease) in trade payable ([Rs. 425,87 Lakhs) taken ovar (425 E7) (85.71)
due to scheme of arrengement) -
Incresge / (Decraase) in ather current lizbliities ({Rs. 577.32 Lakhs) talen over {595.26) 185,99
due m scheme of arrangement)
Increasze [ |Decrease] in short term provisions (42.13) 614
Cash Generated from Operation 2,489.86 403,33
Tawes Pald [Net of Refunds) (561.41) (1.913.35)
Met Cash from Operating Activities 1,928.45 748558
Praceads from Flxed Asset ([Rs. 1146.09 Lakhs) taken over due to schame of arsngement)  1.146.03 {14.26)
Interest Recehved f Other Nan Operative Recaipt 3.566.15 4.452.79
Adjustment for
Long Tarrn Loan & Advancas 3143 (#:31})
Non Current Investments (2,818.72) (6,728.41)
Other Non Current Assets - .
Net Cash flow used in Investing Activities 1,924.89 (2,287.189)
Cash Flaw Fram Finzne g Actliftfes:
Payment on Buy Back of Shars Capital - -
Payment fram Egulty Issue due to scheme of armangement (3,813.41) r
Proceeds from Short term borrowings (248.57) 8826
Proceeds from Longterm borrowings - {12.50}
Payment.of Dividend and tax on it -
Interest paid {7.22) (22,51 -
Met Cash flow from Financing Activities {4,069.30) 53.25
Met Increase f (Pecrease) in Cash & Cash Equivalents (215.95) 246,04
Cash & Cash Equivalents at the beglnnlng of the year 374.98 128.94
Cash & Cash Equivalents at the end of the year 159.02 374.98

Nalps;

1. ThaCash Flow Statement has been prepared under the ‘Indirect Method' as setout In Actaunting Standard - 3 On Cash Flow Statements as recommanded
by Cornpian les Accounting Standard Rules, 2008

2, Thecash Flow Statement shown above has been adjusted to reflact the impact of Scheme of Demerger, This adjustrnent ensuced that the net cash flow
{rom all acivitias have been correctly sccountad for and Schemea of Demargar has been followed accurately,

2. Figures in Brackets rapresants outfow

Forr Ernbiay o) e And Cuttiyy Tools Led
TR Ay ksl Kanop)a As Per My Report of Even Date Attached
Chalrman, For his PS8 Thalkar E Comp any
Managing Director & CED Chiartered Accountant
DI Mo 00041279 FRN 12BS72W
TR Aelitia Mokl B W Sanin ki
Company Secretary Chief Finance Qfficer A B Thakare

Part i
Piaco - Nagpur Pembership Mo, 127522
Dated 30K/ I005
UIDIN - 2522752 2AMIAERA317
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Emlkay Taps And Cutting Tools Limited

MNotes Ferming Part of the Financial Statements

MNeta

3.2

33

Particel=es

CORPORATE INFORMATION

The Company Iz engaged in the business of Manufacture of Taps & Cutting Tools and Production of Pawer through
Windmill.

The registered office afthe company is situated at Plat Me. B-27 & B-27/1, MIBC Hingna Ind ustrial Estats, Magpur-440016.
Tha Compary s Public Limited Campany Limited by sharas.

The Company isa Public Campany and |5 listed on National Stock Exchange {India) Lid. SME EMERGE Platforr.
EIGMIFICANT ACCOLNTIMNG POLICIES :

Basis of accounting and preparation of financizl statements

The fingnclal statements of the Company have bedn prepared In accordsnce with the Generally Accepted Accounting
Principles in India (Indian GAAR) to comply with the Accounting Standards as notified and the ralevant provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013, Thefinancialstatements have been prepared onacorual basis underthe historical cost convention .
The accounting policles adopted in the preparation of the financizl statements are consistent with those followed in the
preyiousyear.

The Fingncial Statements are presented in Indian Rupees, which the functional currency of the company, Al Amounts
have been ruinded off to nearest lakhs, unless etherwise indicated.

The Firancial Stetements have been presented as per Schedule of the Companies Act, 2013, The Cash Flow Statement of
the Company has been prepared as per Accounting Standard - 3 "Statemant of Cash Flow® as prescripad by the Instituts
of Chartered Accauntants of Indis using the Indirect Mathod.

The Company has followed Accounting Standards issued by Tha Institute of Chartered Accountants of Indiafor preparation
of the financial stetements. The Ministry of Corporgte Affairs (MCA), in 2015, had notified the Companies (Indign
Accounting Standards {IND AS)) Rules 2015, which stipulated the adoption and applicability of IND AS In & phased manner
The company Is listed on SME Emerge Platform of the Natlonal Steck Exchange (India) Lid. and hence It (s exempted from
compulsary adoption of ind A5 for preparation ofits Financial Statements.

During the previous y=ar, the scheme of arrangement for the demerger of Tools Business Undertzking from the Company,
to Emilsy Toals Uimited {"the resulting company") under Sections 230 to 232 of the Companles Act, 2012 and sll ather
applicable provisions of the Campanies Act, 2013 |"the Schame”) was approved by Honoursble Natianal Company Law
Tribunzl, Mumbai Bench. {Refer Note Mo, 45 for Detslled note on Scheme of Arrangemant) In pursuznce of the said
scheme, the Company has derognised the carrying values of assats and lisbilities pertaining to the demerged undertsiing
from the carrying value of assets and fabilities as appearing in the books: on the appointed date. The company
derocognises the carrying smount of investments; loans and advances, recenvables, payables and other dues outstanding
ralating to the demaerged undertaking and are cancelled. There are no further obligatlon/outstznding on that behalf. The
expess/ deficit, if any, of the net sssets transferred are adjusted with the retained earming of the Company.

Useof estimates

The preparation  of the financial staternents |0 conformity with  Indian GAAP requires the Managamenl to make
estimates and 2ssumptions considered in the reported emounts of assats and lizhifities (incduding contingsat liabilitiss)
and the reported income and expansesduring the year, The Management belisves that the estimates used in preparation
of the financial statements are prudent and reasonable. Funure resuits could differ due to these estimates and the
differences between the actual results and the estimates are recognized in the periods in which the results are known /
raterialise.

‘Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed 2t gach Balance Sheet date. Revisions to accounting estimates, (fany,
are recognised propestively, Change in Estirmates are reflected In Financial Statements in the perlad in which changes are
mageand, if material, their effects are disclosed innotes tothe Financial Siatements.

Revenue recognition

The Company recognises revenues on the sale of products, nét of discounts, sales incentives, customer bonuses and
rebates gramted, when products are deliversd or when deliversd to a carrier for sxport sales. which I when control
including risks and rewards and title of ownarship pass 1 the customer. Bevanues are recognlsed when collectabllity of
the resulting receivanle is reasonably assured,

Income & expanses ara recognised and accounted onaccrual basis . Whane the ability to assess the ultimate collection
with reasonable certainty s lacking at the time of raising any claim.rsvanue recognition s postponed to the extent of
uncertalnty invohoed,
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3.6

Particulars

Property, Plantand Equiment and Intangible Assets
Froperty, Flant nd Equipment

'Property piant and equipment are stated a1 cost of scguisition iess-sccumu l#ted depreciation and impairment, if any.
Costincludes purchase price, non refundable taxes and levies and other directly attr|butable costs of bringing the assetsto
its location and working condition forits intended use.

The cost of an item is recognised as an asset if, and only if, it is probabie that the eoonomic benafit associated with that
item will flow ta the company in future periods and the cost can be measured reliably, Expenditure incurred for the asset
has been put Into cperations, such 2t repairs and malntenance sxpenses, are chargad to the statsment of prafit 2nd (oss
during the period Inwhich thayars incurad,

‘@n itern of asset is de-recognised upon dispesal or when no future economic benefits are expecied to anse form the
continusd use of assets, Any gain or loss on dispasal or retirement of the asset, s determined as the difference batwesn
sale proceeds 2nd the carrylng amount of the asset and ls recognlzed inthe statement of profitznd loss.

Intangible Assets

Intangible assets that are sequired separately are measurad on Intial Fecognition at cost. Fallawing Imtial recognition,
intangible assets are carried at cost less any sccumulated amortisation and accumulated iImpalrmant loss, (fany.
Bepraciation and Amortisation

Depraciation kas been provided on the value of Property, Flantand Equiment at the written down value method acouired
a5 per the rates and manner as prescribed in Schedule || to the Companies Act, 2013. In respect of additions/extensions
forming Integral part of exlsting assets & adjustrnents 1o Flxed Assets on account of exchange difference, IF any,
depreciation has been provided over residualiife of therespective fixed assets.

The useful lives is reviewed at least 2t each year end. Changes inexpected useful lives are treated as change In accounting
estimates.

Depreciation is not recorded on capital waork-in-progress until construction and installation are complete and the assetis
ready for itsintended uze.

Leasehold Land, If any, has been amortised aver the pericd of lzase.

Intangible Assets are amortized as per written dowi value methed over the estimated useful economic life. Managament
has determined its estimates of useful economic ife. The useful ecanomic life of the Intangible assets s reviewed at each
financial yar and adjusted prospectivaly.

Impairment of assets

An impairment loss is recognized wherever the carrying amount of fixed assets excesds thie recoverable amount Le. the
higher of theassets’ netselling price and valua in use.

Eamings pershare
Basic Earmning perahare

Basic =armings per shars is computed by dividing the profit / (loss) after tax {including the post t2x effect of extraordinary
items; if any) by the weizhted aversga number of eguity shares outstanding during the year The company has not isseed
any dilutable Shares to any persons. The EPS kas been caleulated as ner Accounting Standard 20 “Earning Per share" lssued
by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of Indfa,

Diluted Earning per Share

Forthe purposes of calculating Diluted Earning pershare, the net profit or foss attribitable to the Equity Sharehoiders and
weighted average of the number of shares outstanding during the year are ad)usted for the effects of all dil stive potential
equity shares. Dilutive potential cauity shares ane deamed converted as of the besining of the pariod, unless they have
been issued 2t a later date, In computing dilutive ezring per share, only potential eguity shares that are dilutive and that
gither reduces the earing pershare or increases loss per share are included,

Taxeson incoms

Current taw 78 the amount of tax payabie on the taxable Income for the year as determined in accardance with the
provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961, Income lax expense |5 resognisad in the statement of Profit and Loss: Cureent ta
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Particulars

comprises the sxpected tak payabls or receivable on the taxabls income or lass for the current year and sny ad|ustment to
the zx payable or recefvable in respect of previous yoars. The amount of current tax is the best astimate of the tax amoont
o be paid or received by the company which is measur=d at the rates of taxes enacted on the reporting date.

Deferred tax i5 recognised on timing differences, being the differences between the faxablz income and the accounting
incomie that ariginate inane period and are capabie of réversal In ong or more subseguent pernds. Defarred tax s
measured psing the tax rates and the tax laws. enacted or substantially enacted as at the reporting date. Deferred tax
liakiiities are recognised for all timing differences. Deferred tax assets in respect of unabsorbed depreciation and carmy
forward of [osses gre racognised only if there levirtual cantzinty that thers will be sufficient future taxable Income avallable
to realise such assete, Deferred tay assets are recognised for timing differences of ather ltems only to the extent that
reasonzhle certainty xists that sufficient future faxablz income will be available sgainst which these can be realised.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities sre offeet (Fsuch tems relste fo taxes on (ncome lavied by the same governing tax laws
and the Company has a legally enforceable right forsuch set off. Deferred tax assets are reviewad at each Balance Sheet
dateforthelr realisability.

Investment

Current Investments are carried at lower of cost and guoted/fair value, computed category wise. Long Term investments
are carrled at cost. Provigion for diminution In the value of Long Term Investments In mada enly IF; such 2 decling is other
than tamporary.

Inventory

The Inventorles, Le. Raw Materials, Stores and spares, Finished Goods etc have heen value at lower of cost-or net
realisable value. Cost of Inventories comprises of all costs of purchase, cost of conversion and other cost incurred in
bringlng them 1o thelr respective present location and condition. The cost of rew Material and Stores & Spares Is
determined at Welshted Averaga Cost basls. By-praducts are valued at Net Realisable value. The cost of work In progress
and finished stock is determined on the ohsorption costing method. The value of Finished Goods incdudes Excise Duty
whereverapplicable.

Cashand Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash squivalents comprises cash on hand, demand deposits and highly liguid investments with an origina!
maturity of up ta three months that are readily convertible Into cash and which are subject to an Inslgnificant risk of
changasinvalue.

Borrowings:

Barrowing are Initizlly recognised at fair value, net of transaction costincurrad , Borrowings are subsequenthy measursd at
amartised cost, Any difference betweasn the proceeds and redemption amount is recognized in Statemant of Profit and
Loss. Generat and specific barrowing costs that are directly attributsble to the scguisition, construction or productian of
an asset, that necessarily tekes substantial pericd of time to get ready for its intended use, are capltalizad during the
period of the time that is required to complete and prepare the assetfor tsintended use.

Borrowing costs consistaf interest and other costs that the company incurs in connectian with the borrowing of funds.
Employes Benefits

a)3hertTerm Employee Benefits

Shiort Term Employes Benstfits are recognized as an expensa in the year in which the related service is rendered at the

undiscounted amount in the statement of Profit and Loss. These benefits include salaries, performance incentives, bonus
which are expected to occur intwelve months atend of the perlod In which the employee renders the related service.

b) Post Emplopament / Retirernent Banefite

The Company makes contributian towards Proyvident Fund and ESIC 1o a defined contribution retirement benefit plan for
qualifying employees. The provident plan is operated is operated partly by Regional Provident Fund Commissioners and
partly by an independent Trust, ESIC by Government sgencles. Under the said schemes the company |5 required to
contribute a specefic percentage of pay roll costs in respgect of eliginle employees to the retirement benafit schemes to the
fund benefits.

The Contributions payable tothese plans by the Company are &t the ratas specefied in the rules of the Scheémes The
company has no eblligation, ather than the contrbution payshle to the respective funds, The company raconizes tha
contibution payable tot he respactive Tunds 25 expendlture, whenan empioyvee renders the related service,
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Particulars

) Gratuity

The Company has an obligation towerds gratulty, post employment [/ retlrement defined benefit plan covering eligible
armployees. The benafit is in form af lump sum payments to eligible employess on resignation / retirement or death while
inemployment or tiermination of employment for an smount equivalent to 15 days of basic salary and deamess allowance
pavahlefor each completed year of service.

Segment Reporting

The segment reporting of the Company as prepared in the Notes to Accounts of the Company has heen preparad in
zccordance with the Accounting Standard 17 "Segment Reporting” lssued by the Institute of Chartersd Accountants of
India. For the purpose of Reparting the Company has Two {2) segments a5 mentianed belaw which are considered as
primary segments based on Business indertakei by the Company.

Segment A Manufacturing of Taps & Cutting Tools

Segment B : Production of Fower through Windmill

Income and direct expense aloocable to the segmentare classified based on items thatare individually identifiable to that
segment. The reminder s eensiderd as un-aflocable expense and charged agalnst the tatal neome.

Foraign Currency Transactions

The Financizl Statements of the company are presented in Indizn Rupees, the function curreney of the campany.
Transactions in Forelgn currency ste recorded at the exchange rsie pravalling on the date of he transaction. Exchange
diffarances are recognised In thie statament of Prafit and Loss farming part of the financial statements of the compary.
Frovisions

A provision is recagnised when the Company has 2 present abligation as.a result of past events and Itis probabla thatan
outflow of resources will be reguired to settle the obligation in respect of which 2 reliable estimate can be made.
Provisians are not discounted ta thelr present valus and are determined based on the best estimate required to settle the
ohligation at the Balance Sheet dats, These are reviewad at each Balapce Sheet date and adjusted to reflect the curnent
best astimates.The Accounting Standard - 29 issued has been duly followed while preparing the financial statement of the
perlod.

Contingent Liabllities and Commitments

A Contigent lizbility 158 possibie obligation that arises from past events whose existenca will be confirmed by the
CEEUrranoe or non-aecurrence of one or more uncartaln foture events beyond the conirol of the managemant, Contigent
assets are neither recognised nor disclosed in the financial statements,
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Emkay Taps And Cutting Tools Limited

Note Forming Part of Balance Sheet as on 31" March,

Note 4 : SHARE CAPITAL

PARTICUWLARS: — Ason
31" March 2025
Autharised
1,20,00,000 Share of Rs: 10/~ Each 1,200.00
Issued and Subscribed
1,06,71,300 Shares af Rs. 10/ Each Fully Pald Up 1.067.13
Paid Up
1,06,71,300 Shares of Rs. 10/- Each Fully Paid Up 186713
TOTAL ; 106743

4.1 Reconciliation of number of shares outstanding at the beglnning and at the year of the year

As an 317 March 2025

Ne. of Share In INRINE
Mumber of shares st the beginning of the year 106713060.00 1,067.13
Add : Alloted during the year
On Preferentis| Basis - - -
On Rights 1ssue - - -
On Bonus |ssue * = T
l.ess = Buy Back during the year - - -
Mumber of shares at the end of the year 10571300.00 106743

(4.2 Terms/Rights attached to equity Shares

2025
Flgures in LEKRS
o Pson
31"March 2024
1,200.00
1.067.13

1.057.13

s on 31" March 2024
Mo, of Share In .INi.!

10671300.00 1,067.13

10671300,00 1,067.13

The company hasonly one class of equity shares having apar value of Rs. 10/~ per share. Each Sharsholderis eligible for one vote pershare
held. Inanevent of liguldstion of the company, the equity shareholdarswill be entltle to recelve any of the remaining assets of the Company,
after distribution afall prefential amaunts. the distribution will Bain the proportian ta thenumber of equity shares hiald by the sharehalder.

4.3 TheCompany does not have any Holding/Ulitimate Holding Company.
4.4 Mocornvertible securities have been issued by the Company during the neriod under reportng.

45 Moshares have besn reserved for issue under aptions and contracts/ commitments for the sale of shares/disivestments,

4.6 Mo calls are unpaid by any Director(s) of the Company during thevear under reporting,
4.7 Detailsof Share halding more than 5% shares in tha company.

A5 on 317 March 2025

Mo, of Share % Holding:
1 Ajayprakash Kanoria (HUF) A054160 38.37%
- Alkz Ajayprakash Kanoriz 884780 B.29%
3. Magpur Tools Pt Ltd, 2647700 24.765%
4, Alayprakash Kanoris F7E150 3.54%
5. Sudarshan Trading & Manufacturing Pvt. Ltd. 1048350 9.82%:
5. Anmesh Trade & |nvestments JER250 7.39%

‘As on 31" March 2028
No. of Share % Holding
4353960 A0.80%
1124190 10.525%
1895600 17.74%
628050 589%
1083900 10.16%
858300 B.14%
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Details of Share holding by Promoters in the company,

Promoter Name

Ajayprakash Murlidhar Kanoria (FILUF)

Magpur Toals Private Limited

Al Ajayprakash Kanoria

Ajayprakash Murlidhar Kanoria

Apoorvashiree Kanaria

Adizhres Engms!ri_ng Pt Led.
TOTAL

Mote-5 : RESERVE AND SLIRPLLIS

Particulars:

Share Premium Account

Balanca as per last Balance Sheet:
Less: Withdrawsa| During the Year

Sicom Capital Incentlve Reserve

Balanca ps per last Balanon Sheet
L=ss 1 Transfer due to scheme of arrengement

DoV L Subsidy

Balancs a3 per last Balapee Sheet
55 Transfer due to scheme of arrengement

* Industrial Promotion Subsidy (From Gowvt. of Maharashtra
under Packsge Scheme) "

Balance as per last Balance Sheet
Add : Additioh during the year
Legs ; Transfer due to scheme of arrangement

Profit & Loss:Account

Balance a5 per last Balance Sheet
Add - Profit During the yesr 2,681 58
Less Tmns!z_r dug tusl:h?mg of arrangement

Mote 6 DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES

Farticulars:
Balance as per Last Balance Sheet

Cefferrad Tax Liabilities transfer due to scheme of armngemant

MAssat Created During the Year
Total :

No: of Shares %h-of total shares: %6 Change
as on 31/03/2025 during the year
4094160 38.37% -
2642700 24.76% =
AR4TL0 8.79%
378150 3.54% z
15040 0.01% -
1500 0.01% =
‘8002800 74.99%
. _Ason . Ason
31" Wlarch 2025 31" March 2024
43041 42041
Z 470,41 - 42041
38.75 29.75
29.75 20.75
9.7 9,71
g1 = . 871
336.64 22785 -
L 108.69 -
336.64 33664
38,037.05 I0,837.18
718987
342?.!1?‘ 2?,23_1.55 - ; 2.:3,{!2?.!!]_5
27,701.97 28,82356
Az on 31" March, 2025 s on 31" March, 2024
58.65 87,721
1024 -
£.16 42 35 2856 5365
47.25 5865
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Note 7 : SHORT TERM BORROWINGS

icid Bankbed: = 63578
Cash Credit Account Na. : Eiﬁﬁlﬂﬂml? _
{Secured Against Hypothecation of Entire Current
Assets Including Irventery, bﬂ‘hl- ﬂﬂﬂi & MWHE]
1CIC) Bank Ltd ¢ = 1250
Current Maturity of Long Term Laan -
due within 12 months. o
{(Secured against Hypothecation of Current
j@ﬁandmnﬁhhﬁwdkm] -
Overdraft Account No. : 3448098636
:ﬁﬂm’-‘d Agalnst Mutus! Fund) 39961 EAEZE

Note B : TRADE PAYABLES
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Note 12
MOMN-CLIRRENT INVESTMENTS

al
b
aj
d]
e

]

fa ﬁ'!““ﬁ.

In Muiual ;Fum:Ls

In Debentures

In Quoied Equity Shares

in Ungquoted Eguity Shares:

In Partfolio Management Service (PMS)
In Fixed Depasit Receipts

As on 31" March, 2025
5,410.58
1,118.39
12,880.98
1654.94
8,717.32
173 28,793.93

2829303,

As on 21" Warch, 2024
3,936.70
13,032 83
165.84
6,223.64
2,116.10 2547521
2547521

Mote : No dimunition in valug, if any, has been ascertained in case of Mutual Funds/CQuoted Eguity Shares/Linquoted Equity Shares hald by
the Company and have bean recorded In the books at the Cost of Purchase by the Management.

Nots 13
LEING TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES
(Advances recoverable in cash ar in kind or for value 1o be racehmd)

Particulars {As on 31" March, 2025
a} Caplital Advanceas 0.22
tUnzacured and considered good)
b Security Deposits 0.2a
c) Cither Loans & Advances - a.50
Mots 14
[MVENTORIES
(Velued 8t Lower of Cast or Realisable Value as Certified by the Manzgament}
Particalars s on 31" March, 2025
Raw Material -
Consumahble Stores -
WuEL In Progress -
Finished Eumd_s -
Trading Goods -
Scrap Materizl (At Estimated Reslissble Valus) E 2
TOTAL : -
Mate 15
TRADE RECEIVABLES
Partitulars ‘#s-on 31" March, 2025
aj Secured & Considered Good -
b)  Unsecured & Considered Good 12.30
€ Conslderad Doubtful - 12.30
{Refar Note Mo. 43 for Trade Receivables agelng
‘Schedule)
TOTAL = 1236

SR 2024-25

Bz on 81" March, 2024
0.2
3171
: 31.593
31393

Ason 33 March, 2024

579,10
27.08
107.52
g9p8.12
12.51
248 1,636.76
LR3ETE
hson 31" March; 2024
237886
i 2378386
3,37886
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Mote 16-
EASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Paiticulars

Cash in Hand (As certifiad by the Management)

Balancas with Bank

Mate 17

SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES

Advances with the Suppliers
Loans & Advances to Staff
Other Advances

MNate 18
OTHER CLIRAENT ASSETS

Particulars:

Advances with Revenue Authorities
Other Debit Balances

Nete 19

REVEMUE FROM OPERATICING

1

3I

EI

Farticuiars

Domestic Sale

Zale of Taps & Tools

al Seles

bl Deemed Export Sales {5EZ)

Less  OGST Raceipts
+5GST Recaipts
: IGST Retisipte

¢ Discount & Rate Differance

Sales Return

1 TS Recelpts
Export 5ale
al Sale of Taps & Tools:
Trading Sale
g} Trading 5ale
bmss o CGST, SGST, GET & TCS
Less : Satec Returmn
Scrap Sale
al Scrap Sale
lLess : CEST, SGST, IGST & TCS
Power Ganeration Unit Sale
Power Ganaration Unit Sale
Less : Discount
Profit/Loss on Future & Option
Profiton Futune - MCX
Lass | Loss on Future - MCX

TOTAL -
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TOTAL

Total-

As on 317 March, 2025
0:08
158,96 159.02
155,02

“Ason 31" March, 2025

1.80
248 4.28

4.28

A5 o 31" March, 2025
639.30
559.04 1,198.34

115834

Aeon 34" Match, 2025

473 .49
0.26
42425
13,48
13.48
37T
.13
11.84
6,02 347,53

. 669,79
179757

11159
3,686.38

116.51
008 12643

9.8
352 26,10

4,186.50

56 31" Mhareh 2024

&.97
370,55 37498
374.98

s on 31 March, 2024
102,77 .
1368 -
11.29 127.74
2774

A% on 31" Mardh, 2024

2,093.44
239,86 2,333.30

shson 31" March, 2024

11,400.34
2752
11,427,865
322.41
33741
1,003.51
14957
3709

450 8,498.27

669,79
783
120

0.03 &.60

28.42
4,54 2388

12682
023 145,39

10345.13



Mote 20
GIHER IMCTME
Particuiars
Divigend Rereived
FOLR. Interest Recelved
Interest Recelved
Duty Draw Back Recelpts
Rodteg Duty Receipts
Exchange Rate Fluctuation
Gales Tax Refund Received
Profit an 5ale of Computer/Laptop
Prafit tn Sale of Motor Car
Refund of Keyman Insurance Policy Premium
Fefund of Brokerage on shares
Shart Term Capital Gain
less : Short Term Capital Loss
Long Term Capital Gain
Less 1 Long Term Capital Loss
Short Term Gain on Mutusl Fund
Less - Short Term Loass on Mutuai Fund

Long Term Gainon Mutual Fund Te8.74
Less : Long Term Loss.on Mutual Fund -
Note 21
CHANGES IM INVENTLIRY
Particulars:
1. Finished Goods:
‘Opening stock

Less : Finished Goods stock transter
Less : Closing stock

2. Waork-in-Progress:
Opaning stock
Less : WIP Goods stock transfer
Less : Closing stock

3. Scrap Materal -
Dpening _si::-:k

Add : Furchase of Serap
016

Less : Scrap Material Stock transfer

Less ! Closing stock .

Note 22

COST OF RAW MATERIAL COMNSLIMED
Particulars:

Dpening Stock

Add : Purchase of Raw Material

Add : Purchase of H5S Taps

Less 1 Raw haterial Stock rransfer
Less : Closing Stock of Raw Material

TOTAL 1
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P on 31" March, 2025
29,59
42.82
0497
1.219.41
1,485.47 (272.08)
3,118.80
397,86 2,720.94
£.15
G:15
167.04
768.74 -
3,865.15
Ason'31% March, 2025
908,12
908.12
107.52
107.52
248
2.48
- 248
As 6n 31% March, 2025
570.10
35069
529,749
579.10
- 350,69
350.68

Chs on 31" March, 2024
212.16
12668
1.63
116l
803
9,16
5.08
o.74
323
25583
1ol
1.105.19
58.25 1.045.87
798524
354.73 262051
1180
. 11.90
167.04
TR
Ason 31" March, 2024
290,51
S08.12 {17.51)
103.51
107.52 [4.01)
016
248
z.32)
{2354
Ason 31" March, 2024
BO1.81
1,389.66
21.07
2.102.54
579.10 1,523 44
1,523.44



Less : Consumabie Store Stock transfer 2708 :
Less : Closing stock of Consumable Stores. . - 703 20335

COST OF PACHING MATERIAL CONSUMED :

Purchases 8985

Note 25
COST OF TRADING 60005 CONSUMED

I-ms Ekasiru; stock of Trading Eﬁuds . 371354 125 485

Nate 26
MAANUFACTURING ENPENSES

‘-"H'IHN-"IILLEI ENSES :

- :a{%dmﬂl] poensEEL RS oAb S
epais & i :
FElectrical Impat:ﬂurrﬂﬁmﬁ 012 gas




Mote 28

SHARES EXPEMSES

Particuiars

PMS Portfalio Managemont Feas & Expenses

PS5 Portfolio Secirity Transaction Tax

Security Transaction Tax
Stamp Charges

Transaction Charges
Exchange Transzction Charges
Share Expences

SEBI Tax

SGEST B CGEST on Shares

IFFT Expenses

Mote 28

EMOLOYEE BENEFT EXPENSES
Particulars

Bonus :

Exgratiz

Gratuity

Leave with Wages.

Provldent Fund

Salary and Wages

ES.LC

incentive Afc

Labour Welfsre

Wedical Expenses

Stipend

Hote 30

ADIMINISTRATION EXPEMNSES
Particulars

Profossion Tax

Bank Charges

Computer Software Expensas

Conveyance Expenses

Consultancy Fees

(SR Expenses

Interest on Sarvice Tax, GST & TOS

Legal anc Professional Expenzes

Membership Feesand Subseription

Printing and Stationary

Rent, Rates and Tawas

Sundry Balances W /O

Telephone Expenses

Travelling Expanses

GST / VAT Audlt Fees

GST Expanses

Books-and Periodizals

Car Expenses

Dirsctar Travelling Expanses
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TOTAL =

“heon 31% March;, 2025
115.30
TEE
21.13
1.7
71
0.06
012
0.03
439
0.02
s o 31" March, 2025
- 163
058
0,20
0,09
0,73
25,44
As on 31" March, 2025
0.05
0.08
o.0o3
0.15
513
91.09
o.08
3.0
(.10
0.49
0.30
1,12
0oy
1.30
1.02
0.66

&z on 31" March, 2024

95.44
230
17.37
159
075

013
002
369
001
17830

fs on 31" March, 2024
S 2778
18.00
11.35
196
15.01
38570
0.97
2087
987
075
112.77

“ERE03

A5 on 317 March, 2024
0:.08
173
531

21.95
4.05
£6.50
0.63
2269
1.72
11.51
6.28
467
.00
15.23
108
03z
005
.60
14.68



tontinua

Particulars
Danatlan
Insurance
Intemet [ Website Expenses
Licencs Faes
Cffice Expensss
Poxtage & Telegram Expenses
Serurity Saryice Charpes:
Fixed Assets Written off

Paymant to Directors

- For Remunaration

- For Salary

- Far Sitting Fees
Payment to Auditors

= For Audit

- For Taxation

- For Consultancy & Others

Mote 31

SELLING AND DIETRIBUTION EXPEMNSES |
Advertisement

Carriage Dutward

Commizsicn on ales

Entertainment Expenses

Haspitality Expenses

Sales Promatian

Sales Promaotion & Consultancy Chargas

Notg 32
FINAMCE COST
= -
Bank Interest
Interest on Term Loan

Mote 33

GEPRECIATION & AMCRTISATION EXPFENSES
Particulars

Depreciation for the Year

Less:- Depreciation r@versed
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(e om 31 Mareh, 2024
- 12877
155.63
1z.00
0.90 16853
1.00
1.00
A3 on 31" Mereh, 2025
0.73
0.37
170
A= on 31" March, 2025
742
723
“Ason 31" March, 2025
448
= 2448
24,48

A n 317 Mareh, 2023
0.40
10,08
3.08
031
7.11
1.74
263
1617 297.58
450,39
45,00
.70 499,09
1.00
- 1.00
A5 on 31" March, 2024
£.23
5872
1681
.81
.79
513
14.66
A5 an 31* March, 2024
18.27
4.24
Sl IC |
As on 31" March, 2024,
76135
J61.25
26125



hote 34

INGOME TAX EXPENSES

Current Year Income Tax Provision

Add  : Tau Tor Earlier Year
s Short Provision of Income Tay of Ezrier Year
Lees : Feepes pravision of Income Tax Eatler Vaar
Less ; Refund of income Tax

Note 35
EARNING PER SHARE
| Particulars
&) Profic for the Year
(8] Waighted Aversge Number of Shares
Bazic Earning Per Share
Bilsted Earning per Share
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‘As on 31* March, 2025
459,00
063
22.42
0.06
43715
A3 on 31" March, 2025
768158
106,71
2513
2513

A5 0n 31" March, 2024
1,870.00
018
23,60
84658
A3 on 31" March, 2024
7.189.67
10671
67.38
67.38 41.35



Mate 36
LESMENT REPORTING

FIE&'I'E‘J In Lakhs
Partieulars As on 31" March, 2025 As on 31" March, 2024
TOOLS POWER OTHERS TOTAL  TOOLS POWER  OTHERS  TOTAL
Reveniues
Sales to External Customers 34759 12748 727718 7,75265 1023829 14659 444172 14,8660
Total Segmental FEE'-"E_HJJE 34799 1_2?.43 '_?,1'??.13 '?_.'?52.55 1023829 145.5_5 444172 14 836.60
Segmental Result
Frofit bafore Interest {45.02) 3?08 312573 311979 495174 53.19 402447 903040
[net of allocated corporate expeanses)
Legs: unallocated corporate expensas
[Met of Other Incoma)
Operating Frofit {4s.02) 3908 312573 311978 4595774 5319 402447  S.030.E0
Interest (net of income) - T2 it 10,85 B 11.66 2251
Profit before Tax {45.02) 35.08 311851 311257 4.841.89 5319 4,012.81 9,007 89
Provisian for Tax
- Currant Tax 983 42732 43715 125806 2045 56807 1,846 58
- Deferred Tax {6.16) {6.16) (28,56
Profit from Ordinary Activities |d502) 3541 269119 268158  3GRIEI 374 344474 7 IBE9ET
Extraordinary ftems -
Net Profit [@5.02) = 3541 269119 268158  3G8IE3 3274  AaddTF4 718987
Prrticulirs As on 317 March, 2025 Az on 31 March, 2024
TOOLS POWER OTHERS TOTAL  TOOLS POWER  OTHERS  TOTAL

Other Information

Segmental Assets - 23414 2964508 2988322 6,767.66 27272 2670176 3374414

Unallocated Corporate Assets

Total Assets - 73414 7964908 79883377 676766 Z7L7E P6,703.76 3374414

Segmental Liabilities - 14.04 588.533 61287  1,696.19 16,74 212.35 1,524,580

Unallocated Corporate Liabiiitles

Total Liabilitiec 14.04 598.E3 612 87 1,696.19 16.26 21235 1,924.80

Capital Expenditure during the year - - B B 19,73 - - 1%.73

(Ingluding Moverment in CWIF)

Depreclation & Amaortisation Exps. 2448 . 245 33.19 2806 - 261,35

Notas :

1. Thie abowve Financiats results have hesn amrived at after going through the Batance Sheet and Profit & Loss-Account fof the Company for the yearending on 31st

Nanch, 2025

L Thigsegment report of M/s Emisny Taps & Cutting Tools Lid, Isorepared inaccordance to the Accounting Stendard 17 - "Segment R2porting”

For the purpose of this reporting, Business Segment are considered as primary segments. #ince the Company is opersting from single locztlon, There are no
Geographical zegmeants for the company. Howsver, based on Business Line. there sme 2 sesments, vie, Trading & Manidfacturing of Tools and Generation of
Powad,

IThe megsurement orincple: for segment reporting are based on IND A% adopted in the consolidstad finacial siatements: Segments's performance is ovsluated
bazed on segment revenus and profit orloss from operating activites, e segment resulls

Dperatring revenu2s and expenses relatad 1o both third party and Inter-segment transactians #re Included in determining the segment results of aach respective
segment. Finance Income ssrnad and financs expense incumed'is nat allccatad toindividual segment and the same has been reflectad =t the Graup Leval for
sepmant reporing. (rter-segment oricing 3nd terms are raviewss and changad by the mansgemant to reflect changes in markat conditions and charges to such
terms are reflectad In the penod the change occurs. Segmeant information prins to the change in w@rms s not restated. These transactions have bean ellminated
onconzadidation: The total assets disclosed for esch segment represent assets directly managed by each segment, 2nd primasily include receivahles, property,
plantahd equlpmesit, intanglbles, frventories, apetating cashand bank balances, Intetsegment assste and siclude darlvative financial Instrumants, defarrad tax
assetsand income tax recoverable.

Segment lizhilities comprise opereting lizbilites end exclude extzrmal borrowings, provision for @mees, deferred tex iebilities and derivative financel instrumenis.
Segment capital aependibure comprises additions to property. plant and squipment and intangible assets (nat of rebates, whers apolicable):
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Mote 37
EMPLOYEECOSTS

Particulars hson Ason
21" March 2025 31" March 2024
Salary Allowances & Others 2r74 63770
Defined contribution pian a.73 1598
Dofined benefit plan/other long term benefits 020 11.35
Share based compensation
Total e 665.03
Mote 38
INCOME TAXES
The major componernts of the Income Tax Expenses ars Foliows:
Partleulars Asern s an
31" Miarch 2024 31" March 2023
Current |noome Tax
In India 459,00 1.870.00
Charseas B
Deferred Tax
Felating to origination and reversal of (G.16) (28.56)
temporary differences -
Refating to changes In 1@ retes - -
Tax expense attributable to current vesr's
profit (A} - 452 84 184144
Adjustments in respect of income tax of pravious year
Current Income 12x
in India (21.85) (23.42]
Ouerseas = .
Total (B) & (21.85) (23.42)
Total (A+B] 43099 1B18.02

Thee campany during the Perod has earned s profit of Rs. 3112 57 Lakhe, A provision of Re, 459,00 Lakhs for Income Tax 25 required by

Incame Tax Act, 1961 has been made in the Books of Account.

Note 38
CURRENT ASSETS. LOANS AND ADVANCES

Inthe opinlon of the management, Current Assets, Loans and Advancas are of the values stated, If realised in the ordinary course of business,

Mote 40.
RELATED PARTY THANSACTICING

Relatzd Party transactions represent transactions entered into by the Group with entities having significant influence  aver the Group
{'sipnificant influence entities’), associatas, joint ventures and other related parties. The transactions and balances with the refated parties for
the yearended March 31st, 2025 and Year ended March 31st, 2024, respectively are described below

AELATEDH PARTY DISCLASURE

A Keyhanazement Persons | C.  PRelated Partias
fir. Alayprakash Kamoria Ernkay Taslz Limited
Pirs. Allea Kanorla Magpur Tools Pyt Ltd,
e Wishinu Sontakke Adizhres Enginaaring Pyt [1d.
hr: Aditya Kokl

8 Related Pariies
Apnorvashree Kanoria
Arandiia Kanoria
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Summeny of Trenactlors withAkove Partles

Partculars Azan Agan
31" March 2025 31" March 2024

.  Transactions for the period

Nagpur Tools Pyt Lid.:-

Job Work Expenses (Gross Including Taxes) = 106577

Adishres Enginesring Put. Ltd,

loh Work Expenses |Gross Including Takes) - B7.#9

Emkey Tools Umited

Purchases 41481 -
Closing Balance  hsen . hson

31° March 2025 31" March 2024

Due fram
Vishnu Santaide 0.82 041
Shrutl Sohane =
Aditya Kokil 015 010
Due to-
Alayprakazh Kanoria 4763 17251
Allm Ajayprakash Kanoria 3898 131.20
Nagpur Tools Pyt Lid, = 96.48
Adishres Enginesring Pvt, Led. - 707
Embkay Tools Ltd, 2595 -

ot Qutstanding balances at period end ar= unsecured and ssttlement occurs in cash.Thers have been no guarantess provided ar recelved for any ralated party
recatizbles or paysbles. The Group has not recorded any Impairment of feceivables relating to amounts owed by relsted parfies This assessmant Is tshen sach year
through examining the financiz! position of the related party e nd market in which the related party operates.

Remuneratian to key management personnsl were as follows |

Particufars Ason Ason
' 317 March 2025 31" Maich 2024
1) Ajsyprakash Kanorls
Salary - 36.00
Remuneration 93.38 27024
21 Alica Kanoria
Salary 12.00 1200
Remuneration 62.325 18015
4 Vishnu Sontakke
salary 1144 566
a4 Aditya Kokl
Salary 475 1.54
5)  shruti 5ohzne
Salary - 4,87
Total 183.81 -514.86
Remuneration ta refatives of kay management persannel were as follows :
Particulars Ason As on
31" Wiarch 2025 31" March 2024
1} Ajayprakash Kanoria
Salary 142
2} Anegndita Kanoria:
Salary 14z
Total 2.84 =

Annual Heport feices sl
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MNote 41
CONTINGENCIES
Partivutars fear Ended ¥ear Ended
March 3% 2035 March 31% 2024
I} Tawes, Dulies and Other Demands
junder adjudication/appeal/dispute) - -
(i) Chaimms under legel cases including-arbitration matters - -
The sbove meantioned contingent abilitles reprasent disputes with various government suthorities in the respactive jurisdiction whera the
operations are based and itis not possible forthe Group to predict the timing of final outoome.

Based on the Company's evaluation, it balieves that it is not probakle that the claim will materialise for below cases and therefore; no provision
has been recognised,

Mote 42
AGEING SCHEDULE FOR TRADE PAYABLES AND AECEIVABLES
il ApeingSchedule of Trade Payables
Tha mﬁpawduﬁ_s nat have any Tradie payable duesss st the end of Financial Year Le. 31.03.2025

i) - Ageing Scheduls of Trade Recsivables

Particulare Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment Total

Less than GManths-  12years  2-3years More than
& Months L year 3 years

{1} Undizputed Trade

Recalvables - considered 12.30 = - = = 12.30

good

(i) Unclisputad Trade

Recelvables - consldered - = - = = =

doubtiul

(ill} Disputed Trade:
Recelvables - considered Z 2 = 4 z =
good

(v} Disputed Trade
Recelvables - considered - = - - - -
doubtful

Mote 43

ADDITIONAL RESLULATORY INFORMATION

i1 Title Beeds of Immovable Popecty notheld Inthe name of the Compeny
The company does have any iImmovable praperty whosae title deeds are rigt feid [0 the name of the company during the period under
reporting.

i1 DiselosuresforLdanz and Adwancects Ralawed pamans

Ouring the period under reparting, the Company has not granted Loans and Advances in the nature of foans to PFromoters, Directors, KMP's
and related parties {as defindd under Companles Act, 2001 3) sither severally or jolntly with any other person,

lil} Capital-Weark-n Progress {OWIR)
Thecompany does not have any Capital-Waork-in Progress during the period under reporting.
rtzndible Aseets tnder Devalapmiset
Cwring the period under reporting, the Company has no Intangible Assests which are under Development stage.
¥} Bopmwing from Banhs and Finanaz| instrifution on secanty of Current Assets
The Company has a Cash Credit facl ity availled from 1CICI Bank & during the period under reporting.
a) Tha quartarly returns of statements of current assats filed by the Company with the Banlk zre in sgreement with the books of aecounts.
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Particulars “Ason A5 onMarck 31", # Changein Ratio
March 317, 2025 2024
1. CurrentRzatio 1.282 1.805 hEA
2. Debt-Equity Ratio 0.037 0127 MA
3,  DebtService Coverage Ratio -1.71% 1.43% B
4. Petdrmon Eguity Ratio 9.33% 24.05% N
5, Inventory Turnover Ratio 512 §.19 M
6, MNetCapital Tumover Ratlo Z.49 3.88 MA
7. NetprofitRatio 64.05% 69.50% M
2. Returmon Czpitsl Employad 10:83% 30.15% Ml

The comparative chartof ratios shown nbove Dased on the financial statement are not cornparable as the Schame of Arrangement between
Embay Taps 2nd Cutting Talls Limited and Emkay Tools Limited has been effected during ths pericd under reporting which has caused such
impaict.

wi) Undisciosed Income
The Company does not have any income which heve been surrendered of disclosed as income during tha year in the tax sssessment under
The Income Tax Act, 1961.

Mote 24

EXPENBITUREIN RELATION TO CSR EXFENDITURS

Az perSec135 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company (s reguired to undertake axpenditurea in respect of Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR).

Disciosurain respectof C5Ris as fol lows:

Tha Company is spending in various Healthcare, education of needy personsand environment protection as a part of of its CER activities.

Particufar Amount Amaunt
A} Grossamount required to bespent by the Company during the year Re. 87:57 Laec Rs. 6581 1acs
Bl Amountspenthy the Company during the Year Az, 9109 Lacs Rz 66,50 Lacs
€1 Shortfall attheend of theyear Wil il
Mota 45

SCHEME OF ARRANGEMENT

The Board of Directors of Emkay Taps and Cutting Tools Limited ("ETCTL or Bemerged Company”) and Emkay Tools Limited ("ETL ar Resaltant
Compary"| in thelr respective meetings dated 29/06/2023 approved the Composite Scheme af Arrangement {"Scheme") betwean ETCTLand ETL
as well as their respective shareholders, In accordance with Seetion 230 to 232 restd with Sectlon 66 of the Companles Act, 2013 ane other
applicable provizions and rules. The Scheme entzils the demerger of the Tools Business' fromm ETCTL Into ETL, with an appointed date of
01/04/2024.

The Honourable Natlonal Company Law Tribunal {"NCLT") of the Mumbal Benich approved the scherme of Dermerger via Order No. CR{CAA)
122IMB) 2024 dated 28/10,/2024, The cortified true copy of the ordar was received an 12/11/2024 and filed with Registrar of Company on
19/11/2024, The Scheme becomes effective [ operstive from the effective date of 19/11/2024, with this, the Tools Business of ETCTL being
transferred toand vasted in ETL with affect from the 2ppainted date Le,, 01/04,/3024.

Upen operstion of the Scheme, the existing share capltal of ETL, amounting to Rs, 1.00 Lakhs divided imta 1,00,000 shares of Rs. 1 each, fully paid
up, held by the Demergad Company, prior ta the Scheme becoming effective, shall stand cancelled without any further application, act,
instrument, or desd, &5 an integral part of this Scheme, with adjustments tone through Capital Reserve of the Company. As per the Scheme, the
Resulting Company has msued one tully paid up equity shares of Rz, 1 each for every one fully pald up equity share of s, 10 each held by the equity
sharaholders of the Demerged Company (ETCTL). Accordinghy the Paid up capltal of ETL Is determined-as Rs. 1,66,71 lakhs comprising of
1,06,71,300shares of R=. 1 each.

The record date for allotment of shares of resoltant company was fixed as 0471272024 and the issuance and allotment of equity shares tool piace
on05/12/2004.

From the appolnted dats, the Toals Business of ETCTL, Induding all assets and Habllities is transfarred and vested to ETL in aceardance with the
Scheme. Consaquantly, the Daferrad Tax Laibility refated to those assete snd labilities has been rameasured and has resulted in 3 charge of As.
10,24 lakhs to the opening balance of retained earning of ETL Further, any incremental deferred tax liability from the period from 15t April 2024 to
31st March 2025 has been debited to Profit and Loss Account.
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As per the Scheme, the difference betwesn the net assets transferred to the resulting company and the reserves transferred to the resulting
company, wasadjusted ggalnst retalned earnings asunder

Particylars Value

a)  Assets transferred on demerger SSDBEU
Less: Hiabifities transferred on demerger 208253
Met sssets transterred on demerger {a) 3427.07

b] Reserves transferred on demerger
Retained earnings 3437.07
Total reserves transferred on.demerger (k) 2437.07
Difference adjustad In retained earnings [a-b) 0.00

The value of Assets acquirad and Lizbilitias taken over under the Scheme |5 25 follows :

Assets

i MNon Current Assets
I. Property, Plant and Equipmant 114603
its Fined Deposits 4,01
lii. Long Term Loans and Advances B1.65

ll. Current Assets
L Inventories 1636.76
. Trade Recolvables 23E7 58
fif,  Cash and Cash Equivalants 11.75
It Shart term Losn end Advances 12637
¥ Other Current Assets 18545
Total of Assets 5509.60

Lizbillty

I, MonCurrent Liabif|ties
I Capital Reservas are6.10
I, Deffered Tax Liabillties [Het) 10.24

I, Current Lizbifitles
L Short Term Borrowings G18.28
ii.  Trade Payables 41587
W Other Current Liabilities 577.32
Iy, Short Term Provisions 44.71

Total of Linhillties 2082.53
Mote 45

FREVIOUSYEAR FISLIRES

The previous year fizures have besn regrouged, recasted and reclassified Whereever necessary to make them comparzble with those of current
yearfiguras.

Fesr Ermiciy o &z Clltiss 1ol g

Elirgarrzbonid Knnuaiin A5 Par b;ﬂlp Regort of Evien Dade Attached
] Chnirmun, Far Wi P Thalare & Sompan
Mnnaging Dineclor & CEQ Chariared Aocaurtard
GIN NG | 041270 Flil LIRS TW
% gty K B WK Haiakie
Commmany Secretary Chinf Fimanoe Offigur tﬂ- 5. Veabary
Pariner

gt Berribarshia Ma, 177522
Erabpid A0 MET
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Anpexure For Nop-current nvestroents

[COMSOLIDATED) LIST OF INVESTMENT AS ON 315t MARCH 2025
ImrEastment  n Mutus! Funds
PARTICULARS Ag an:
31" March 2025
1145 77LF Unit 1QCH Prudential Liguid Plan - Direct 341,773,132
304.892 Units |CIC] Prudentizl Liguid Plan - Growth 7044999
451501,921 Units Motlizl Oswal Most Focused Midesp 30 Fund - Regular 1,0,00,000.00
481859654 Units Motilal Gswal Most Focused Midsap 30 Fund - Birect Plan Growth 1,00,00,000.00
391757 424 Units HSBC Small Cap Fund (Formerly mown a5 L And T Emerging Business Fund] 1,00,00,000.00
0.090 Unit HOFC Micl Cap Opp. Fund Direct Growth 502
45689%.480 Unit Edalweiss Mid Cap Fund Direct Plan Growth 2:50,00,000 .00
0.002 Unit otak Small Cap Direct Growth 332
827728255 Unit Mirae Asset Healthcare Fund Direct Plan Growth 2,00,00,000.00
0.836 Unrt NIP IND ETE Liguic Bees 895:00
130555.666 Unit Quant Small Cap Fund IB DG 2,00,00,000.00
1694968.408 Nippon Indla Mivesh Lakshya Fund - Grewth Plan 2.50,00.000.00
201149.549 Unit Kotak Dynamie Bond Fund Regular Plan 2.50.00.000.00
0003141, 745 Unlt of HOFC Uguid Fund - Direct Plan - Growth 664,249 81

051136.213 Unit of HOFC Top 108 Fund - Direct Plan - Growth
063816311 Unlt of HDFC Flaxl Cap Fund - Direct Plan - Growth
609716317 Unlt of 3P India Equity Fund 1 - Class B1
A639430.455 HOFC Manufzcturing Fund Direct Growth
64312749738 HOFC Nan-Cyclical Cansumer Fund Direct Grawth
319343.931 Unit Axis Small Cap Fund Direct Growth
1059600.732 Unit Mirze Asset Mideap Fund Direct Plan Growth
FA8632,276 Unit Canars Aobeco Smallcap Fund Birect

Totzl
Investment In Debentures :
69 Debenture of Anand Rathi Globle Finance Ltd,
1000 Dekenture of CIFL Zero Coupon NCDs 2028

Total ¢
Investrnent Ir Shares :
PARTICULARS

Oieyed

0099200 Shares of Axis Bank Lid,

‘DOGO000 Shares of Ashok Leyland Lid,

0061800 Shares af Bharti Airtel PP

0200000 Shares of Bank Of Baroda

0007000 Shares of B, F, Utilities

0018639 Shares of Birfa Corporation Ltd.

0500000 Shares of Canara Bank

0003000 Shares of Cipla Ltd.

0021400 Shares of Cholamandzlam lwestrment And Finance Led,
0125000 Shares of OLF Limited

5,45,97,250.14
11,55,54,000.30
7.59,96,000,20
3,89,98,000.10
3,95,95 000.24

54,10,57,625.24

1,00,05,000.00
10,18,34,102.00

11,18;35,102.00

As on

AL MEnchFees

B,95,67,850.50
1,04,19,959.30
2.30.49,363.49
2,309,565, 444.17

36,51,400,00
2,13,35,596.13
2,64,03,482.71

26,98,911.02
2,40,45,940.69
5,69,26,729.31
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{Fig. in Rs:}

. hson
31" March 2024
34177312
70,449,599
1,60,00,000.00
1,00,00,000.00
1,00,00,000.00
5.02
2.50,00,000.00
2,65,00,000,00
2,00,00,000.00
844.00
2,00,00,000.00
2,50,00,000.00
2,50,00,000.00
5,564,248 81
3,99,58,000.10
3,50,58,000.10
7,98,96,000.20

2,{4,00,000.00
2,10,60,000.00
2,0v1,00,000.00
39.36,69,32234

As on

31" March 2024

7,82,82,894 50
1,04,19,953.30
2.76.83.717.82
2.79.93,110.84

36,51,400.00

08,48,148 35
3,88,73,918.20

26.98,911.02
1.4747,137.00
4,69,17 984,51



Cantinue ...

PARTICULARS

QUI0000 Shares of Deccan Cement Lid,
0342675 Shares of Federal Bank Ltd
Q014500 Shares of Fortis Healthcare Lid.
QORS00 Shares of Godrej Industries Lid

0000008 Shares of Hindustan Enginesring & Ind. Lid,

0080900 shares of Hindaloo Industries

0055000 Shares of HDFC Bank Ltd,

0094450 Shares of ICIC! Bank Ltd.

007250 Shares of ISGEC Heavy Eng Ltd,
(0258250 Shares of Indiabulls Real Est. Ltd,
0007400 Sharss of J Kumar Infra Project
0042000 Shares of Jindal Steel & Power Lid,
0020000 Shares of JSW Infrastucture Ltd,
Q015000 Shares of Kotak Mahindra Bank
0010303 Shares of Larsen & Toubro Lid
0096000 Shares of Lemon Tree Hotels Ltd.
0006850 Shares of Mahindra & Mahindra Ltd,
0001430 Shares of Marutl Suzuki India Ltd.
0o01800 Shares of Navin Fluoring International Lid,
0005333 Shares of N, E. P C. Agro Food Ltd,
0218500 Shares of NIP ind ETF PSU Bank
1361000 Shares of NIP Ind ETFIT

0115500 Shares of Nippon India ETF Bank
0017600 Shares of Obercl Realty Lid.

Q003750 Shares of Orent Cement Ltd.

0150000 Shares of Punjab National Bank
0042000 Shares of RSWM Limited

0160000 Shares of Sintex Plastic Technology Ltd.
0027500 Shares of Shrirgmy Finanoe Limited
O0B0000 Shares of State Bank OF Indla

3400000 Sharec of Unitech Led.

000000 Shares of Unlted Brewarles Ltd,
0095154 Shares of Wipro Ltd.

0136500 Shares of Power Finance Corparation Ltd.
QM4ETEL Shares of TARC Limited

0001322 Shares of BEML Limited

0048800 Shares of Bharti Alrtel Limited
(086000 Shares of Bharat Petroleurn Corporstion

0009030 Shares of Garden Reach Shipbullder & Enginsers

0030000 Shares of Hindustan Zinc Ltd.
Q025000 Shares of JSW Steel Limited
020000 Shares of Varun Beverages Limited
0113000 Shares of Vedants Limited
0006450 Shares of Tata Technologles Ltd,

Asan
31*March 2025
49,32,766.39
4,68,59,395,30
41,56,395,10
49,52,915.97
1.00
3,17.18,060.51
B,10,45,374.20
8,55,53,079.39
44,34,285.78
3,71,93,970.23
44,77,002.88
1,77,35,683,50
48,63,847.15
2,43,20,809,32
1,70,27.436.69
1,1%,31,789.30
1,00,10, 77570
1,44,40,930.00
87,04,858.12
92,015.00
1,23,43,922.16
4,28,95211.49
6,10,36,743.71
1,35,53,533 52
5,19,417 65
1,28,53,992.71
52,45,380.19
44,37,251,06
57,55,932.38
3,57.67,87L,70
51,92,649.25
1,04,02,815.71
2,05,01,873.86
5,92,08,711,15
81,93,009 47
49,91,667 26
1.26.43,223.90
1,47,47,847 65
1,38,26, 690,45
1,53,80,205.45
1,46,05,413.10
1,24,91,678.85
5,75,30,974,35
£9,72,831.58
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R
49,3%,766.39
3,02,87,395.30
41,56,395.10
49,52,915.97
1.00
3,17,18,080,51
B,70,62,583.39
11,52,90,906.80
443478578
8.95,37,961.77
45,74,704 82
2,61,64,668.45
57,27,684.30
2,73,71,746.45
1,70,27,436.69
1,13,31 789,30
1,00,10,775.70
1,44,40,530.00
1,21,26,860.31
92,015.00
1,23,43,922.15
4,25,95.211.49
£,78,07,107.92
1,35,63,593.52
20,77,670.59
2,71,45,7765.95
20,95,946.98
44,37,251.06°
§7,55,532.34
5,88,42,049.23
51,92,649.25
104,02 81571
2,05,01,873.86
49,55;855.11
25,70,228.30



Lontinue-,..

PARTICULARS

007220 Shares of Banco Praducts Limited
0000820 Shares of Force Maotors Lid.

00019¢2 Shares of Hindustan Aeronautic Limited
0033000 Shares indian Renewable Energy Limited
OUDA000 Shares of Natoo Pharmaceutical Limited
QO0E740 Shares of Praj Industries Limited

0004559 Shares of Sivaram 5ilk Mills Comipany Limitad

0002023 Shares of Tejas Network Ltd.
0002845 Sharss of Thangamayil Jwellery
0002420 Shares of Titagargh Wagons Lid
0057500 Shares of Reliance Industrias Ltd,
0001000 Shares of Aarti Pharmalabs Limited
0050000 Shares of Aditya Birla Capital Led,
007200 Sharss of Apollo Pipes-Ltd,
0001500 Shares of Baja] Finance Limilted
0050600 Shares of Casteal India Ltd,
0002000 Shares of Caplin Paint Lab.
0001000 Shares of CEAT Ltd.

Q001550 Shares of Central Dapositary
0012800 Shares of CIE Indla

0005345 Shares of EID Parry Ltd.

0027000 Shares of Gabriel India Ltd.
0002000 Shares of Garden Reach Shipbul
DO02000 Shares of Gravits India Limited
Q005000 Sharss of Guiarat Mineral Development
0044033 Shares of Himachal Futuristic
Q00000 Shares of ircon International
0012520 Shares of Jupiter Wagons Ltd.
Q005000 Sharss of JE Lakshmi Cement Lid.
0037500 Shares of KNR Construction Ltd
0025000 Shares of KRBL Limited

Q004000 Shates of Kajaria Ceramics Ld.

0120000 Shares of Life Insurance Corp. OF India Ltd.

0001500 Sharzs of Mazagon Dock Ship Bullders
0012750 Shares of PCAL Limited

0050000 Shares of Prakash Industries Ltd.
0053500 Shares of Rattan India Enterprizes
(007802 Shares of Rellance Rs.2.50 PPD
0010500 Shares of Santera Englrearing Ltd.
0020000 Shares of Sandhar Technologles Ltd,
0100000 Shires of Tata Steel Limited
0170000 Shares of Unlon Bank Of India
0005500 Shares of Va Tech Wabag Ltd,
020000 Sharss of Welzpun Corp. Limited

fs on

31*March 2024

41,88,159.98
77.24.273.12
1,00,22,251.38
97,719,399 .57
42,83,720.30
49 65,786.45
47,61,870.13
1,07.17,770.83
58,75,694.50
48,42,752.91
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R

3,08,45,642.38
8,26.577.65
40,24,513.45
50,62,398.68
1,12,34,326.82
1,00,44,591.80
16,25,370.03
21,88,240.08
29,22,371.89
1,35,45,074.30
29,18,843.21
58 48,187 51
12,92 951 57
12,06,856.38
14,77,843.25
34,30,065.47
8,77,640.53
43,78,864.98
28,85,790.64
99,71,275.75
1,02,36,550.00
36,40,050.66
10,21,12,952.04
18,58,724.03
40,33,729.11
40,73,354.99
44,86,821.75
1,75,79,242.02
1,00,22,293 84
52,03,908.05
1,03,08,326.87
1,26,15850.80
28,94,753.28:
1,12,40,659.50



|._I"_'|l'|'..III..E

PARTICULARS

UNQUOTED

0041000 Shares of Aryan Fine Fab L.,

0000700 Shares of Hindustan Developars Corp. Lid,
0124709 Shares of Nagpur Tools Put. Lid

DO02000 Shares of Pretech Computer Ltd,

0002508 Shares of Rajendra Steel Ld,

0003008 Sharas of Raendra Pipes Ltd.

0001800 Shares of Rama Phosphates Ltd.

0002000 Shares of Reylan Pen Co. Lid.

0005350 Shares of NSE Shares Sacurity Deposit Exp. of Int.

0099940 Shares of Emkay Tools Lid.

Total -

vastment In Portfolio Management Service [PHh5)

PARTICULARS

&  Amand Rathl Acdvisors Lid. (PMS
0079498 Shares of Bharat Elettronics Lid,
0000735 Shares of Coforge Limited
0003457 Shares of Corborundum Universal Ltd
0006379 Shares of allvus Life Sciences Lud,
0014823 Shares of TD Camentation India Ltd.
0005353 Shares JK Lakshrm| Cement Lid,
00049906 Shares of KEC Intermnational Led,
0001871 Shares of KEI Industrles Ltd.
Q005137 Shares of FLRR. M Lid.
0003438 Shares of Radico Khaltan Led.

0002817 Shares of Ratapaman| Metals & Tubes Ltd.

00313502 Shares of Varun Beverages Limited
0004248 Sharesof TTI Prestige Ltd,

0008392 Shares of Titagarh Rail Systams Lid.
0007376 Shares of Aartl Pharmalabs Limited
0012015 Shares of PG Electroplast Ld.
0008635 Shares of Schnelder Electric Infra. Ltd.
0016712 Sharesaf KPI Green Encrgy Ltd,
0004236 Shares of Anupam Rasayan India Lid,
0000566 Shares of Bajaj Finance Limited
0005216 Shares of Somany Ceramics Lid,
00096392 Shares of Ir_'l:flan Hank

Sub-Total

. hson
31" March 2025

£2,735.00
12,565.00
7,/48,200.00
41,000.00
33,545 00
33,670.00
12,240.00
35,250.00
1,55,15,000.00

As an

17,05,520.62
28,53,474.95
27,42,991.84
42,13,906.40
32,75,623.00
27,64,960,38
55,56,070.43
28,585,855 .41
17,58,087.92
25,97 684,64
35,96,059,19
35,11,892.62
31,51.544.23
74,11,723.37
48,75,031.70
31,13 868.44
T251.70874
84,62,485.38

7.20,88493.32
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... hsan
31% March 2024

£§2,735.00
12 5E5.00
7,48,200.00
41,000.00
33,545.00
33,670.00
12,240.00
35,250.00
1,55,15,000.00
93,840.00

1,31,98,77,405.77

son
a1° Warch 2024

32,56,790.56
28,53,474 95
27,42,991 .84
42,13,906.40
45,46,947.70
27,64,960.38
42,73,508.94
30,18,326.83
17,58,087.92
25,97,684.64
35,96,058.19
35,12,004.55
22.20,567.85
45,34,978.20

38,41,366.18
33,88,802.76
25,13.102.85
4_1.44._559.?4
6,11,76,216.93



Investrment In fartfolic Management Service [PMVS]

PARTICULARS

]

arung Cora Partiolio [PhIS)

0002631 Shares of APL Apalio Tubes Lid.
0O02075 Shares of Aditye Birla Beal Estate Limlted

[
=

0001524 Shares of Cholamandalam Financlal Haldings Ltd.

0000514 Shares of Craftsman Automnation L.
0004074 Shares of Eid Parry India Lrd,

0000791 Shares of Gujarat Fluorochemicals Lid,
0005763 Shares of Jindal Stainless Lid,
0003110 Shares of K P R WIS Lid.

0003860 Shares of KEI Industrias Ltd.

0001278 Shares of Muthoot Finance Ltd,

0011253 Shares of Rural Electrification Corporation Lid.

0000568 Shares of Trent Lid,

0000342 Shares of Neutand Laboratories L1,
0001437 Shanes of Teta Communication Ltd.
0008293 Shares of Aptus Value Housing Finance Ltd,
0005530 Shares of Allied Blenders & Distillers Ltd.
0004244 Shares of Indegene Lid,

Q000811 Shares of Tube Investment OF india Ltd.
0004740 Shares of Aarti Industries Lid.

0002823 Shares of Canfin Homes Lid.

0001 146 Shares of Glaxosmithkling Pharma, Lid.
0029930 Shares of Manappuram Fnanes Lid.
Sub - Total

Sageane Srrzllesyg Partfalio (PAAS)

0001248 Shares of AMI Grgenics Ltd,

0003524 Shares of CCL Products india Lid.

0021965 Sharesof EFCIL

0001840 5hares of FIEM Industries Lid,

00193989 Shares of Gujarat Ambufa Exports Ltd.
0001482 Shares of Good Luck India Ld,

0004814 Shares of Kidoskar Ferrous Ind. Ltd,
0006334 Shiares of Praveg Lid.

0010523 Shares of Religare Entarprises

0005074 Sheres of Saregama ndia Lid,

0012288 Shares of Surya Roshnl Lud

0006544 Shares of 56 Finserve Lid,

0010233 Shares of SEMART

00012530 Shares of Action Construction Equipment Lid,
0013442 Shares of IIFL Capita! Services Lid,

00NI740 Shares of Styrenid Performance Matanal Lid,
NONS158 Shares of TCC Concept Lid,

0000913 Shares of Digidrive Distributors Ltd,

Ason
317 March 2024

37.86,034.33
25,88,047.32
15,01,667.27
24,26,202.23
20,69,259.78
25,55,451.70
26,156,442 41
17,37.361.78
15,09,388.52
20,42,612.93
29,70,697.75
14,86,099.89
40,53,575.05
27,00,432.98
26,58,834.25
22,75,002.33
26,597,334 75
22,018.42F.96

4433326033

13,42 £72.40
18,724,898, 87
45:01,960.18

9,339,150 45
22,53,571.75
17,14,102.05
19,97,236.59
35,35,915.09
24,£1,903,59
20,06,917.54
27,78,897.70
2£,40,403.89
42,71,498.68
16,03,908 41
78,95,607 62
35,29,059.06
28,95,014.30
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Ason

31" March 2023

13,40,744.35
27,31,280 96
27,70,824.98

4,50,390.00
23,45,413.07
23,02,794.05
25,37,426.35
17,37.361.78
17,80,132.09
20,54,228 08
21,72, 75801

5,38.045 47

18,81,710.64
15,54, 629.50
22,75,362.81
26,774,045 62

21,80,374.21
18,324,898 87
16,48,586.13

9,39,150.45
10,95,241.06
16,37,796.63

9,76,066,54
17,594,448 81
18,47 695.71
20,16,169.02
27,78,897.69
18,50,045.50
19,09,334.25

LAT 17767



Investrment In fartfolic Management Service [PMVS]

PARTICULARS

0003103 Shares of Apolla Pipes Ltd

0001738 Shares of Divel Torgtransfer Systems Lid.
00142818 Shares of ISMT Ltd.

0001535 Shares of IFB Industries Ltd,

0000877 Shares of KEI Industries Lid.

0002452 Shares of Kirloskar O/l Engines Lid.
Q002265 5hares of Kiroskar Pneumatic Co. Ltd,
0003518 Shares of Pokarna Lid.

00019481 Shares of Rajratan Global Wire [td,
0002408 Shares of Godawarl Power & Ispat Ltd,
0000878 Shares of GHCL Lid.

EIEII;IS_LFJ Shares qF i{!:_l:e Patl I;h_aj._rgtp!:l_ers Ltc‘_..
sub-Total

Alfakkis EmMErging opportunities Spg (PM3S)
0008308 Shares of Anup Enginesring Led.
0063214 Shares of Allcarge Logistics Lid,
0006439 Shares of Aditya GBirla Sun Life Amc Lid,
0088107 Shares of Canars Bank i,

Q070851 Shares of Federal Bank Lid,

0007579 Shares of H G Infra Engineering Lid,
0026432 Shiras of IOM Exchanga India Ltd.
0020485 Shares of IIFL Finande Ltd.

0017591 Shares of findal Stainless Lt

D004670 Shares 1K Lakshml Cenient Ltd.
00325687 Shares.of LT Foods Ltd.

0003123 Shares of Mastek Ld,

0006138 Shares of Max Finansial Services Lid
DO05028 Shares of 260 One WAM Ltd.

0014362 Shares of PUB Housing Finance Lid.
0004412 Shares of Radica Khaltan Ltd,

0014728 Shares of Rupa And Company Ltel
0044598 Shizres of Sarda Energy & Mineral Ltd
0007075 Shares of Slyaram Sk Ml Lid
0006161 Shares of Stylam (ndustries Lod.

D004 144 Shares of Shriram Pistons And Rings Ltd.
Q010041 Shares of Titagarh Wagons Ltd.
00231407 Shares of Time Technopiast Ltd.
00304340 Shares of Thomas Cook Lid,

Q006918 Shares of Arvind Fashions Ltd,
0F17720 Shares of U)jivan Small Finance Bank Ltd,
0011421 shares of Axis Bank Lid,

0008062 Shares of Aartl Pharmalabs Ltd,
0009480 Shares of Emarml Lid.

Asan

'ﬁ"f “i.m'. ms

4,34,82,818.57

27,06,027.79
4,71,581,34
31,08,235.73
35,95,301.99
58,37 985,12
41,93,186.57
42,69,821.18
60,13,274.83
13,15,000.96
40,95,137.37
53,03,701.12
55,70,404,11
62,01,251.12
30,19,816.80
91,21.336 49
30,38,453.96
66,02,485.27
34 49,471.40
32,74,635 .66
75.03,275.96
45.77,891.72
15,73,427 43
52,13,692.35
46,99,717.59
37,08,021.30
48,31,553.98
1,25,31,721.98
47,60,595,06
£2,26,967.26
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As on

31 Varch 2024

00L
10,84,334.55
10,21,170.05
21,50,757.71
6,56,848.76:
7,91,840.65
8,84,723.35
13,42.538.27
16,39,533.01
13,0B,752 81
4,74, 162 .42
22,04,132.23
3,64,15,740.33,

34,17,484.43
13,26,707 .61
20,80,069.59
26,92,803.04
£9,33,029.89
42,08,252 58
42,76,649.51
48,18,208.17
14,83,742.61
41,27,050.48
53,03,701.12
42,64,550,85
£2,01,251.12
67,15,512.80
91,21.336.49
37,86,401 43
6,65,666.54
38,093,914 89
32,74,635.66
75,37,138.17
46,15,451 64
15,73,427 43
52,40,177.56
47,35,038.74



Investrment In fartfolic Management Service [PMVS]

PARTICULARS

a)

0055508 Shares of IDFC First Bank Lid,

0003015 Shares of 1ISGEC Heavy Engineering Lid,
Q001436 Shares of Jubliant Pharmovs Lid.
00031205 Shares of KRSNAA Diagnostic Ltd,
000&375 Shiaras of Dwarlkesh Sugar Industries Lid.
0009354 Shares of Granules India Lid.

0000644 Shares of Greenpane! |ndustries L,
N000857 Shares of HIL Ltd.

0035812 Shares of 1D F € Lad.

0003465 Shares of Indusind Bank Ltd.

0000022 Shares of Jubilant Ingrevia Lid.
D0i8044 Shares of Kopran Lid

0028425 shares of Ujfivan Financtal Sarvices Lid.
0004262 Shares of Unlparts India Limited
Sub-Total -

UNIF! Capltal gt L - Blended Bansall (PMS)
0000054 Shares of Atul Lid.

0007922 Shares of Crompton Graaves Consumer Electricals Ltd.

0000148 Shares of Coromandel International Ltd.
0000504 shares of D Reddys Laboretories
0000712 Shares of Eicher Motors Lid,
QON1Z11 Shares of GMM Flaudler Lid,
0000485 Shares of Hindustan Aeronautics i1d.
Q0002046 Sharas of HCL Technologies Lid.
0001348 Shares of ICIC! Secur|ties Ltd
00010617 Shares of ITC Lrd.

Q0002675 Shares of Infosys Limitad

0003944 Shares of Marayana Hrudayalaya Lud
00000891 Shares of Obarol Realty Led.
0009733 Shares of REL Bank L,

0016510 Shares of Redingtor India Ltd.
0002078 Shares of Sonata Software Ltd
0002822 Shares of State Bank Of India
0000962 Shares Transpek Industry Ltd
Sub-Total -

Matllal Oswal Ascet Managemernt Ca. Lid - NTDOP (PMS)
0008268 Shares of Angel One Ltd,

0000554 Shares of APL Apolio Tubes Lid.

0004810 Shares of Bharat Heavy Electricals Lid.

0002004 Shares of OG Power & industrial Sol, Ltd.
0001588 Shares of JSW Energy Ltd,

OOD1865 Shares of Kzlvan Jewellers indis Lid,

As an

32,81,721.95
30,69.357.66
16,63,815.37

8,41,854.08

|14,59,39,697.60

4,35,670.19
9,54,069.05
£,92,555.80
11,15,516.35
7,65,166.66
3.02,619.12
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§,08,061.70
£0,65,158.55
1,62, 71689
27,40,705.06
32,81,792.13
44,31,671.45
11,009.37
41,80,126.20
45,91,794 85
24,01,424.61

13,58,15676.93

15,36,525.84
44 64,663.47
14.10,822.60
27.96,154:12
23,94 561.42
20,41,158.25
6,13,658.18
21,62,258.90
E40,077.45
43,B0,179:34
3E,75,533.58
26,95,215.43
B,37,543.73
15,41,782.10
258,19,438.41
o.o1
36,04,177.58
20,55, 736,22

4,35,670.19
E,33,088.38
746,047 77
7,41,996.91
10,15,126.49
3,02,619.12



Investrment In fartfolic Management Service [PMVS]

PARTICULARS _ hson _ hson
H"March2024 31" March 2023

0001503 Shares of Pimmal Enterprises Lid, 14,66,578.06 12,04,449.66
0000553 Shares of Prestige Estates Projects Lid. 5,50,657.15 E,58, 15559
0020271 Shares of Suzlon Energy Ltd, 568,731,456 4,17.566.49
0000165 Shares of Amber Enterprises Indla Led. 11 84 B30 .63

0000230 Shares of AL Small Finanoe Bank Lid, 5.05,342.05

0000643 Shares of Bharat Airtel Led. 7,82,568.16

0000128 Shares of Bajaj Finance Lod 9. 70,130 40 -
0000816 Shares of Bharat Dynamic Ltd, 7.62.057.13 -
0000461 Shares of Blue Star Limited 9,73.42643 -
0000391 Shares of Aditys Birla Real Estate Limited 772,065,495 -
0000057 Shares of Cofarge Limited 7.68,456,12 -
0000036 Shares of Dikon Technologhes (India) Lid. 53122576 -
0009195 Shares of Gujarat Flurochemicals Lid. B,12 8B65.656 E
0000080 Shares af Hitachl Eneray India Ltd, 10,27,747.01

0005013 Shares of Inox Wind L. 11,021.29

Q000157 Shares of Interglobe &viation Ltd, 52358517 -
0000179 Shares of Multi Commodity Exc Of Indla Lid. 41521818 -
0000954 Shares of Pramier Energies Ltd. 0,42,263.21 =
Q000328 Shares of Polycab India Lid, 9,15,917 .63 -
0003007 Shares of Varun Reversges Lid, 4.91,736.43 -
0005069 Shares of Eterhal Limitad 6,60 768,01 -
0000417 Shares of BSE Limited = E.37,643.27
D00466S Shares of Bharat Electronles Lid. . 5.43,021.43
0001105 Shares of Blrlasoft L, - 3,758,768.08
0008397 Shares of Deepak Nitrdte Ltd. ; BA8 237 63
0000869 Shares of Glabal Health L. - 5.50,392.33
0000155 Shares of Here Matocarp Ld. : £,97,680.74
0001054 Shares of Honasa Consumer Ltd, - 4,65,912.39
0010791 Shares of IDFC First Bank Ltd. E B.25,245.12
0000568 Shares of Indusind Bank Ltd, - 8,92,813.55
0N01432 Shares of Indian Hotels Co. Lid, - 5,78,691.64
0005744 Shares of Inox Wind Ltd, - 7,05,804 50
0000148 Shares of L & T Technology Services Lid, : £,658,103.91
0000257 Shares of Larsen & Toubro Lid. . 4,882,991 58
0002131 Shares of Mahindra & Mahindra Financial Services Lid, - 6,56 83416
0002367 Shares of Gne 87 Communication-Ltd, . 14,81,804.68
00022046 Shares of Religare Enterprises Ltd. : 3,765,708 .90
0001067 Shares of State Bank OF India H 7,41,110.36
00005346 Shares of Tech Makindra Limited - 6,04 315.41
0004922 Shares of Zomato Ld. E 73,704 83
Sub-Total - L09BLBA0T  L8KTESE0M
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Investrment In fartfolic Management Service [PMVS]

PARTICULARS

gl

otz Portfolio Management Servicez - K Kone (FME)
0015610 Shares of Bhart] Alrtel Ltd. Rs 1.25 Partly
0001982 Shares of Divis Laboratories Lid.

00212566 Shares of Fortis Healtheare Lod.

nO84117 Shares of Federal Bank Ltd,

0005111 Shares of HDFC Bank Limited

0003569 Shares of Interglobe Aviation Ltd.

0002571 Shares of Larsen And Toubno Ltd,

0000911 Shares of Orecle Financial Services Software Ltd
0015927 Shares of Rellance Industries Lid.

QU27L25 Shares of Shriram Financs Lid.

0003278 shares of SRF Ltd.

0018794 Shares of Tata Mators Lid.

0007317 Shares of Aavas Financlars Ltd.

0012155 Shares of Blue Jet Health Care Ltd.
O006656 Shares of Cyient Ltd,

0003098 Shares of Computer Aze Management Seny. Ltd,
0039288 Shares of Delhivery Ltd.

Q0#9442 Shares of Eureks Forbes Lid,

0005293 5hares of Gravits India Lid.

OOE2E9 J8 Chemiceis & Pharmaceuticals Lid.

L0297, 752 Units of Kotak Overnight Direct-Growth Mutual Fund

(026006 Shares'of Laurus babs Ltd,

0094073 Shares of Larnon Tree Hotels Lid,

0007984 Shares of Neogen Chemicals Ltd,

0027528 Shares of Varun Beverages Ltd.

0040705 Shares of Vedants Ltd.

00N32049 Shares of Adani Ports & Spe. Eco, Zone Ltd,
00067049 Shares of Axis Bank Ltd.

0008344 Shares of lindal Steel And Power Lic.
8164.395 Units-of Kotak Overnight Fund Mutds! Fund
0333873 Shares of Kotal Nifty 100 Lew Vel 30 ETF
0024239 Shares of Ufe Insursnes Corp. OF Indla Lid,
0005050 Shares of Grastm Ind, Ld. Re, 0.50 Parily paid Shares

360 One Plus Setect Alpha-PMS

0011000 Shares of Axis Bank

0014030 Shares of Ambuja Cements Lid.

(005256 Shares of Bajs) Finsery Ld.

00022040 Shares of Cummins India td,

O013025 Sharesof 0 Power And Industrizl Solution Ltd.
0012000 Shares of HOFC Bank Lid,

00149875 Shares of Hindustan Patraleum Corp. Ltd,

As an

1,08,25,261.70

72,17,788.98

81,21,283.97
1,28,28,084 66

B6,25,544.21
1,21;78,210:15
1,30,14.355 44

71,02,297.05
1,63,47 876 82
1.20,99,745 47

79,10,908.7%
1.24,25 819 35
1,23,86,459.03

73,76,787 21
1,2510,951.36
1,11,45,790.45
1,31,76,002.85
1,51,56,688.26

80,02,511.87
1,54,54 785 14
1,40,00,000.00
1.24,66,921.27
1,34,01,466.76
1,38,74,150.16
1.39,23,001.73
1,89,44,080.60

31,15,17,763.29

1,70,27,546.17
£3,59,243.22
55,41,431.06
24.79,717.12
58,08,684,70
1,61,24,060.41
49,37 514 46
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834727314
1,20,49,364.53
B1,21,183.97
54,560,984 43
1,74,28,017 52
97,51,565.93
73,71,708.35
76,74,956.29
§5.22,312.86
FA2,330.74
69,11.338.21
24,13 73589

1,16,43,130.25
§3,28,955.55
50,497,441 .83
1,04,00,299.28
2,84,67,330.33
1,49,60,831.50
48,98,628.37
164556 454,98

45,34, 777.77
51,19,797.05
55,41,431.06
47,45,068.80
58,08,684.70

1,66,52,198.64
45,37.514.45



Investrment In fartfolic Management Service [PMVS]

PARTICULARS

0005000 Shares of ICICI Bank Lid.

0001000 Shares of Kaynes Technology India Lid.
OO02700 Shares of Larsen & Toubo Lid.
0002010 Shares of Titan Company Ltd.
O0E2500 Shares of Zomato Led.

0000308 Shares of Atul Lid.

0005004 Shares of Bharti Artel Ltd.

0015000 Shares of Crompton Greaves Cons, Electricals Lid,

005000 Shares of Indes Towers Limitad
00200040 Shares of TC Hotesls Limited
DOD4L70 Shares of JB Themicals & Pharm, Lid,
0010000 Shares of Rellance Indusiries Lid,
0012500 Shares of REC Lim|ted

0003100 Shares of APL Apaolio Tubes Led,
0015002 Shares aof ITC Ltd.

Q004000 Shares of Hindal Steel & Power Lid,

0001502 Shares of Multi Commodity Exchange of India Ltd.

00250040 Shares of NTPC Limited

Q007500 Shares of Sun Pharmacewtical Industrial Ltd,
D002279 Shares of Tata Consultancy Services Lid.
Sub-Totzl

Enist Evaly Lould Investment Apareach FRME
7350.476 Unitz of Katak Overnight Direct-Growth
Sub-Total

Kotk Dvsly Flus A=et Allecation Ine Approach (PMS)
96308.843 Units of Edelweiss Mid Cap Direct=-G
232316.875 Units of Edelweiss Small Cap Direct-G
245410.0600 Units of ICIC) Frudential Nifty 100 Low
TB4285.000 Units of Kotak Nifty 100 Low Vol 30 ETF
14987 000 Units of Kotak NIfty Bank ETF

175123 Units of Kotak Overnight Direct-Growth

197878,11 Units of Mahindra Manulife Mid Cap Direct-Grawth

240077302 Units of Mirai fsset Mideap Direct-G
13373.263 Units of 361 Magnum Midcap Direct-5
513944343 Unitsiof LTI Nifty200 Mamentum 20 Index
Sub-Total : '

e i

~ hsan
41,73.221.62
21,65,215.22
57,27,697.94
21,49,999 83
85,33,355.00
£3,28,695.60
76.098,907.00
63,77.635.86
87,72,581 00
36,99,934.00
75,.34,766,05
1,45.96 512,71
79,43,150.00

14,29,74 309,03

1,00,00 000,60

1,00,00,000.00

1,00,66,309.00
1,05,15.295.00
55,218,256, 71
1.56,17.061 .88
17,318,307 92
2,38,000.00
72,97,763.00
g7,41,5981.00
31,78,820.00
1,15,51,745.00

041354851

87173173112
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31" March 2023
§7,57,513.40
£4,00,376.21
57,27,697.94
21,49,390.83
85,33,355.00

36,96,498.88
25,31,320.38
17,23.324.02
51,689,457 .95
41,73,930.75
50,94, 651,63
49,34,222 45

10.41,81,220.98

62,23,63,858.00



Investrment In fartfolic Management Service [PMVS]

PARTICULARS  hsan
31" March 2025
Man Curfent Inyastments
F.O.R. With 1211 Bank |A/c No. 005913044257) 13331600
FOUA. With 1CI1C1 Bank (4/c No. 624213042098) 49,259.00
F.O.R. with Bank of Maharashtra
F.D.R. With ICHC Bank -
EDuR. With 1CH Bank (4/c Mo GOEEEBMEEE} .
F.D.R. \With 1CICI Bank (A/c Mo, 624213035445) -

F.D.R. With ICICI Bank (A/c No, 624213035444) -
F.D.R. With 1CI01 Bank (A/c No. 624213037056) -
F.OUR. With ICICH Bank (A/c No, 624213037202) z

Total : 1,73,575.00
GRAND TOTAL OF NON CURRENT INVESTMENTS - 2,82,93,92,910.88
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1,15,681.00
1,66,730:63
47,938.00
2,34,307.00
7,44 8BS 857.00
4,25,63,3458.00
4,18,55,012.00
5,21,41,544 00

2,34,75,20,520.74



30" Annual General Meeting

Attendance Slip

EMEAY TAPS AND CUTTING TOOLS LIMITED

CIN : LeA120MH1295PLCOS109]
Address of the resistersd office ard contact detals: Plot Mo B-27 and B-27/1; MIDC HINGNA, INDUSTRIAL ESTATE, NAGPUR-440015 MH IN
Tal Ph.: +21-8226071464 Ernall; |peestars Weted] ko

DPID Client 1D

Registered Folic Na,: Mo, of Shares:

Mamels) and Address of the Shareholder/Proxy in full

| certify that | am a shareholder / proxy of thie shareholder of the Company. |/We hereby recard fy/our presence at the 30thh Annusl General
Mesting of the Company being hald on Monday Sepiember 15, 2075 31 12:30 pom. at B-27. B-27/1 MULG.C. Hingna, Industrial Estate st Nagpur-
440018,

Sigrature of Shareholder/Proxy

MNote: Please fill In Attendance Slipand hand it over at the Entrance of the Hall.
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30" Annual General Meeting
FORM NO. MGT-111

PROXY FORM
[Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19(3) of the Companies
[Management and Admiinistration) Rules, 2014]

CIN : LBE120MHI995PLCO91091
Nameofthe company

B-277B-27/1M.1.D.C. Hingna,
Industrial Estate, Nagpur-4400164.
Tel, No, +91-922607 1464

W e Lcel com

Rezistered office

Mameof the Membsr(s):

EMICAY TAPS AND CUTTING TOOLS LIMITED

Roglistered Addrass

Ermail id

Falio Mo/Chent1d

[/We, being the member (=) of shares of the above named

company, hereby appaint

1 Mame:

Address:

Email ld:

Sigrature:

orfalling him/her
2. MName:
Address:

Emallid:

Slenature:

arfailing himyher

a5 my/our prowy ta attend and vote (ona poll} for mefusand on my/four
behalf 2t the 30th Annual General Mesting of the Campany being hield
on Manday September 15, 2025 at 12:30 g, m. at The Registered Office
of the Company and 2t any adjournment thereal In respect of such
resolutions as are [ndicated below:

CHREIMARY BUSINESS
To tonsider passing the following resolution(s) a3 an Ordinary
resalution

i| To Consider and adopt the Audited financial statement of the
Company for the yvear ended on March 31, 2025 together with the
reportof Board of Directors and Auditors theroon”

] To consider re-appointment of WMr Ajayprakash Kanorz (DIN:
00041279], who retires by rotation in termes of Section 152(6) of
Companies Act, 2013 and being eligible offers himself for re-

ppointment
3. MName: SPECIAL BUSINESS
Addrese [y Toappolnt, M/SPSurbhi & Assoclates a5 a Secroatarial Auditor
Emallid:
Signatura:
Signed this dayof 075
Sigrature of shareholder Affix
Revenue
Signatureof Proxy holder{s) Stamp

Hete This form of preay In erder to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Reglstered Office of the Comparyy, not less than 48 hours before the

commencement of the Mesting.
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EMKAY TAPS AND CUTTING TOOLS LTD.

Registered office & factory address
B-27, B-27/1, M.1.D.C, Industrial area,
Hingna Road,
Nagpur-440016(India)
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EMKAY TOOLS
EMKAY TAPS AND CUTTING TOOLS LTD.

el | V' PrEmise

\EgislEred Mfice

B-27 & B-27/1, M.1.D.C. Industrial Area, Hingna Road,
Nagpur-440016 (India)



